
  

 

 

 
 
 

 
AGENDA & Notice of Regular Destination Newport Committee Meeting 

The Destination Newport Committee of the City of Newport will hold a regular meeting, beginning at 
2:00 p.m., Thursday, June 18, 2015, Conference Room A, City Hall,169 SW Coast Hwy., Newport, 
Oregon  97365.  A copy of the meeting agenda follows. 
 
The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities.  A request for an interpreter for the 
hearing impaired, or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities, should be made at least 48 
hours in advance of the meeting to Peggy Hawker, City Recorder (541) 574-0613. 
 
The Committee reserves the right to add or delete items as needed and to discuss any other business 
deemed necessary at the time of the meeting. 

 
DESTINATION NEWPORT COMMITTEE 

Thursday, June 18, 2015, 2:00 P.M. 
A G E N D A  

I. Call to Order 

II. Additions/Deletions to the Agenda 

III. Consent Calendar 

a. Minutes –May 21, 2015 meeting minutes review and approve 

b. Review of Accts., May 2015  

IV. Media Consideration  

a. OnDisplay – Mike Maloney 

b. Comcast – Josh Logan 

c. Park NW Travel Magazine – Tim Park  

d. Meadow Visit Newport – Brad Parsons 

e. USA Today – Teresa Fundaro 

f. CBS Outdoor – Leigh Deinert 

g. 1859 – Fletcher Beck 

h. Oregon Jewish Life – Debbie Taylor  

i. Certified  

j. Mariners Network – Keri Mills 

k. KQAC – Eric Behny  

l. OPB – Kelsey Greco 

m. News-Times –Jamie Rand 

n. The NW Examiner –  Lindsey Ferguson 

o. Alaska Airlines –  Clay Schrman 

p. KTVZ – John Helms 

DNC June 18, 2015 1



  

 

q. Scenic Byways 2015 – Terra Moreland 

r. Oregon Coast Today – Patrick Alexander 

V. Other 

a. Tourism Market Grant for Buccaneer Rampage 2015 

VI. Discussion and Action 

VII. Public Comment 

VIII. Adjournment 

DNC June 18, 2015 2



 

 

Destination Newport Committee 
May 21, 2015 

2:09 P.M. 
Newport, Oregon 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
The May 21, 2015, the regular meeting of the Destination Newport Committee was called 
to order at approximately 2:09 P.M. In attendance were John Clark, Judy Kuhl, Dave 
Heater, Steve Beck and Lorna Davis by phone. Also in attendance were Cindy Breves, 
Executive Assistant, Jamie Rand, Mike Maloney, Leigh Deinert, and Josh Logan.  
 
INTRODUCTIONS 
 
Everyone introduced themselves. 
 
ADDITIONS/DELECTIONS TO AGENDA 
 
Committee added Tourism Marketing Grant for New County Fair to agenda. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
The consent calendar consisted of the following items: 
A. Minutes of the April 16, 2015, meeting; 
B. Review of Accounts for April 2015; 
 
MOTION was made by Beck, seconded by Clark, to approve the consent calendar, as 
presented. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
MEDIA CONSIDERATIONS 
 
On Display presented their proposal for outdoor media to the Committee. Mike Maloney 
reviewed the benefits of outdoor media and then review the proposal for advertising 
options available. The Committee’s current skyscraper ad is up in September.  

 
Comcast presented a modified proposal from the one last month. The price of production 
was not included in the rates given last time therefore $20,000 is the price for two month 
run. For this the committee can have different commercials on different station to target 
the demographics that the committee wishes to reach. They can be very targeted with 
their demographics. They can provide data on a monthly basis to the Committee.  
 
OutFront Media presented the cost for changing out the art work on the Newberg 
billboard. In addition, Leigh Deinert presented a poster series in Albany – Corvallis with 

production included for $5,500.  
 
Oregon Coast Today Patrick Alexander explained that a new ad will start on May 8 on 
page 16 with 20 placements free of charge to compensate the Committee for the over 

DNC June 18, 2015 3



 

 

charge that occurred during this year’s run. He then review a new proposal starting 

September 25 through Oct 30, a six week run, for $1,680.  
 
OTHER 
 
Committee reviewed the Tourism Marketing Grant for the New Lincoln County Fair. The 
Fair is asking for $3,000 to market the County Fair in Lane and Linn Counties. The Fair 
dates have changed to Aug 14-16 this year. The Fair will have free entry this year and an 
additional focus on the marine and forest industries.  
 
Committee reviewed the brochure and approved production of the brochure with an 
update of the calendar of events.  
 
The committee discussed rooms for the production team for shooting the video for the 
DNC.  
 
Davis shared that for Jan. 1 through Dec. 30, 2014 Newport had the largest growth in the 
Oregon for visitors.    
 
 
DISCUSSION AND ACTION 
 
Media representatives departed, and the committee then discussed at length each of 
the media requests placed before them at this meeting, and the following was 
determined. 
 
MOTION was made by Davis, seconded by Kuhl, to recommend and approve a Tourism 
Marketing Grant for the 2015-16 New Lincoln County Fair in the amount of $3,000 to the 
City Council if the City Attorney approves with this use for the grant. The motion carried 
unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
MOTION was made by Davis, seconded by Beck, to table the remained of the media 
consideration and decisions until the June 18, 2015 DNC meeting. 
 
Committee reviewed and approved script and storyboard for the commercial video 
production. Drone permitting is in progress and Rand is meeting with Fire Chief on June 
1, 2015.   
 
Next meeting will be June 18, 2015. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at approximately 3:35 P.M. 
 
 

DNC June 18, 2015 4



KEY:

Gold Walls

Silver Walls

Bronze Walls

 One 4-wk Period 3-6 Period 7+ Period One Time Net July to Dec 2015

ID # Location Portland Region Illuminated? Product Size Material PP Net Rate Net Rate PP Net Rate PP NET Install Production Availability

GOLD WALLS

PDX-104 Rose Quarter Spectacular Northeast No Wallscape 59'6"x127'8" Mesh Vinyl 23,000$             20,000$             19,000$             5,800$               8,000$             Avail after 6/29/15

PDX 104 NOTE - 6/29-8/23 HOLD Pending

PDX 104 NOTE - 10/5-12/27 HOLD Pending

PDX-111 SW 4th @ Oak Street E/L F/S Downtown No Wallscape 90x25'6" Flex Vinyl 12,000$             11,000$             10,000$             2,200$               2,200$             Avail after 9/14/15

PDX-114 E. Burnside @ MLK  S/L, W/F Burnside Bridge Yes Wallscape 30x50 Flex Vinyl 13,000$             12,000$             11,000$             2,200$               1,600$             Avail after 8/1/15

PDX-115 W. Burnside @ SW 4th W/L F/S Downtown Yes Wallscape 35x54'6" Flex Vinyl 13,000$             12,000$             11,000$             1,900$               2,200$             Avail after 7/30/15

PDX-129 I-5 @ I-84 S/L F/W Northeast No wallscape 14x48 Flex Vinyl 9,500$               8,500$               7,500$               1,700$               600$                 Avail after 7/14/15

PDX 202 Jeld-Wen Field/West Burnside at 18th Downtown Yes Wallscape 30x50 Vinyl 15,000$             14,000$             13,000$             1,700$               1,200$             Avail after 8/30/15

SILVER WALLS

PDX-101 SW 14th @Washington Downtown Yes Wallscape 30x94'6" Flex Vinyl 5,500$               4,500$               3,750$               2,100$               3,000$             Avail after 11/15/15

PDX-103 Burnside between MLK and Grand F/W Burnside Bridge Yes Bulletin 14x48 Flex Vinyl 4,900$               4,400$               3,900$               1,800$               600$                 SOLD

PDX 105 612 E. Burnside W/F Burnside Bridge Yes Wallscape 16x41 Flex Vinyl 6,000$               5,500$               5,000$               1,700$               600$                 Avail after 8/30

PDX-110 NW Irving @ 13th Street S/L F/E Downtown No Wallscape 29'6"x17'6" Flex Vinyl 9,500$               8,500$               7,500$               1,700$               525$                 SOLD

PDX-113 E Burnside @ 7th Street E/L F/S Burnside Bridge No Wallscape 26'6"x13'6" PSV 3,500$               3,000$               2,500$               1,800$               450$                 Avail after 9/6

PDX 145 SW 2nd and Taylor (Lotus Wall) Downtown Yes Wallscape 31x49 Vinyl 6,000$               5,500$               5,000$               2,200$               1,600$             Avail 7/14/15-8/13/15 ONLY

PDX 149 SW 4th & Morrison @ Pioneer Place Downtown No Wallscape 10'2x25.6 Vinyl 5,000$               4,000$               3,500$               1,700$               350$                 AVAILABLE

PDX 151 Macadam Avenue at Downtown entry Downtown Yes Billboard 12'2"x24'6" Vinyl 4,000$               3,500$               2,950$               1,200$               400$                 Avail after 9/6

PDX 153s South Facing Pioneer Place Painted Wall Downtown No Painted Wall 19'6"x20' Painted 6,000$               5,000$               3,500$               2,500$               -$                 AVAILABLE

PDX 153e East Facing Pioneer Place Painted Wall Downtown No Painted Wall 11'x34'2" Painted 6,000$               5,000$               3,500$               2,500$               -$                 AVAILABLE

A A

BRONZE WALLS

PDX-108 Burnside between MLK and Grand F/E Burnside Bridge Yes Bulletin 14x48 Flex Vinyl 2,250$               1,750$               1,250$               1,700$               600$                 SOLD

PDX-125 SW 3rd @ Oak Street E/L F/N Downtown No Wallscape 13x20 PSV 1,750$               1,250$               1,000$               1,700$               400$                 AVAILABLE

PDX-136 Hwy 99 @ SE Ash E/L F/W Burnside Bridge Indirect Wallscape 14x48 Flex Vinyl 3,500$               3,000$               2,500$               1,700$               600$                 AVAILABLE

PDX 146 SW 2nd and Oak S/L F/E Downtown No Wallscape 10x60 PSV 2,250$               1,750$               1,250$               1,800$               400$                 Avail after 9/6

PDX 150 NW 3rd and Couch Downtown No Wallscape 25x15 PSV 2,500$               2,000$               1,500$               1,700$               400$                 SOLD 7/6-8/3

PDX 152 SE Stark at MLK S/L F/W Morrison Bridge No Wallscape 5x60 Vinyl 2,500$               2,000$               1,500$               2,400$               400$                 SOLD

DNC June 18, 2015 5



DNC June 18, 2015 6



DNC June 18, 2015 7



DNC June 18, 2015 8

--..c
::l



D
N

C
 June 18, 2015

9

t

Snap,a shot.
See It-In Times Square.,

'#everywhereUR

OU1LOF,'HOME ADVERTISING

S("\1 ...-- .- -: ill S'"'t~ --II . ~ 1-' -- . - ..... ' ~ .... , ~-_ • r ~ t. ..... I,--" : ("'. \ .' /. ~ , _ ,. ~ r. .- \ ( . \: .

,\::;~O;C11Ia 1'"" "ra "eg,y

I,m(.jex· ~atirjlg,is 291(Ave~l~ f/OO).
<DeW iSj,l1iladh~m0re llikel~. te''freSt:JIMrn
emIinetSOGiallactivatiems'G'ler'0tliler
mediqr;nsI



DNC June 18, 2015 10



DNC June 18, 2015 11



DNC June 18, 2015 12



DNC June 18, 2015 13



DNC June 18, 2015 14



DNC June 18, 2015 15



DNC June 18, 2015 16



DNC June 18, 2015 17



DNC June 18, 2015 18

~~

o
9u.

Il::i
...,..Jo

D::
o

c~
[ii
..J

-W



DNC June 18, 2015 19



DNC June 18, 2015 20



D
N

C
 June 18, 2015

21

3 floors/doors

Minimum 8 doors per
location/40 total

3,500

5,500

$750

$95/door

$1,750

$175/door --~r--

POX #111 ......SW 4TH 1&
2,000 _~l$j

" Current campaign ends,
Oak IIISky.scraperil $. 2,000 ___ $ _ 9,000 _ JL__ _ 9/15/15
... -- --
POX #114 - BU RNSI DE
BRIDGE $ 1,400 $ 1,800 $ 10,500
PDX #129 - 1-84-

I - -- - - -

PNRAMP l$_ 400 _ $ 1-500 $ ~._ 7,500-, - ----
PDX#136 -

"

CHEVYTOWN $ 400 $ 1,500 $ 3,750-. -

POX #202 - TIMBERS
STADIUM

INTERIOR

-. ~s..edpn minimum 24-week/6 periodcommitment

LlOYD CENTER MAlLti ....
ELEVi\TORS_ ~Is.
PARKING GARAGE
ELEVATORS (5
locations) ..



 

DNC June 18, 2015 22



D
N

C
 June 18, 2015

23

Proposal For Destination Newport
May & June 2016

COMCAST
SP€)TLIGHT'

We will run commercials as follows:
400 spots each month in the Portland DMA on the Cable Interconnect
400 spots each month in the Portland DMA on Dish Network
400 spots each month in the Portland DMA on DirecTV
400 spots each month in the Eugene DMA on the Cable Interconnect

Your commercials will run across these networks (networks may be substituted for ones
with similar demographics if inventory is unavailable):

ISC~~I)' Jl;'~ <aNNI.Bt> ~:!!. t3~. '-1V b
--Il~~~ ,.. e ~ tbs ....nlclC8lodeon ~HANHEL IiiiiiiI \D ~ ..~,

lifetime _ ..-......... -

Client will also receive 50,000 pre-roil impressions per month on J\.flnlt}{COm
I
Total Campaign Impressions - 3,494,645
(Source: The Nielsen Company)

Client will not be on a contract and may cancel advertising at any time with a 14 day notice.

Total Cost: $20,000

Signature: _ Date: _



D
N

C
 June 18, 2015

24

Proposal For Destination Newport 
March & April 2016

COMCAST
SP€)TLIGHT

We will run commercials as follows:
400 spots each month in the Portland DMA on the Cable Interconnect
400 spots each month in the Portland DMA on Dish Network
400 spots each month in the Portland DMA on DirecTV
400 spots each month in the Eugene DMA on the Cable Interconnect

Your commercials will run across these networks (networks may be substituted for ones
with similar demographics if inventory is unavailable):

ISC~~Y JJ;'~ CJNNLBt> ~:!!. t3t1 tA'IV ~~
' 1_..1_ ~~ t-. e lei tbs ....'

nlVllUlVUGOft IT CHANNEL IiIiiiI ~ . • ~~i.
lifetime _ ._...... -

Client will also receive 50,000 pre-roil impressions per month on }(11nIt}{COm
I
Total Campaign Impressions -3,379,014
(Source: The Nielsen Company)

Client will not be on a contract and may cancel advertising at any time with a 14 day notice.

Total Cost: $20,000

Signature: _ Date: _



D
N

C
 June 18, 2015

25

Proposal For Destination Newport 
September & October 2015

COMCAST
SP(~TLIGHT·

We will run commercials as follows:
400 spots each month in the Portland DMA on the Cable Interconnect
400 spots each month in the Portland DMA on Dish Network
400 spots each month in the Portland DMA on DirecTV
400 spots each month in the Eugene DMA on the Cable Interconnect

Your commercials will run across these networks (networks may be substituted for ones
with similar demographics if inventory is unavailable):

1~y.~rY JJ:.:';' CINN.UD> ~A ~!! H"" Iilm.
--l1.~ I'S3lIIII ,.. e .I~IL tbs _,

nicKelodeon IT CHANNEL IiiiiiI '" JUil1itr ~ ..~l.lifetime ...__ .

Client will also receive 50,000 pre-rOil impressions per month on x.f1n1t}{com
I
Total Campaign Impressions - 3,231,599
(Source: The Nielsen Company)

Client will not be on a contract and may cancel advertising at any time with a 14 day notice.

Total Cost: $20,000

Signature: _ Date:-----



DNC June 18, 2015 26



D
N

C
 June 18, 2015

27

Networks to reach likely visitors COMCAST
SP€)TLIGHT"

Deliver your audience to the Oregon Coast
with these high-profile networks:

J
l _p

JJ~~
~ ~.

HGW tbs
•

,6.

~

I~..
HISTORY

travel
CHANNELIsc~~~rY

CARTOON NETWORK.

-tt-_~~ ~ •CULTURE

on,"
lifetime. WE kHOW DRAMA

Source: Scarborough Research Corporation



D
N

C
 June 18, 2015

28

Portland Interconnect COMCAST
SP€)TLIGHT·

• Aslana
• Central Coasto Corvallis
- Dallas

Depoe Bay
o East Portland
o Eastern Oregon
o LongView

McMinnville
Portland Skyline

o Salem
- Sandy

The Calles
Tualatin Valley

o Vancouver
o Willamelle

0274 Vancouver 75,864

7769 Longview 15,052

5297 East Portland 125,552

Metro Area I 8124 Sandy 3,248

5298 PoJ;tland Skyline 109,901

1638 Tualatin Valley 102,253 I 1+ Households:

9419 Willamette , 14,714 I 801,337

Salem Area I
1169 McMinnville 11,849-- - .. .- 1493"1 1+ Market7987 Dallas , Penetration:
530 Salem 49,344-- - -f-

35,032 67.6%Corvallis I 2371 Corvallis

7984 Astoria 10,776

Coast t- 9394 Depoe Bay 2,293

1490 Central Coast 14,368

Eastern Oregonl
7993 Hood River/The Dalles 4,211

--
0980 Eastern Oregon 2,680

7959 Interconnect Total 578,630
1+ Homes Satellite mm

Total Interconnect Plus 801,337
Effective Q22014

Source: Nielsen FF Interconnect universe estimates, Port/and, May 2014. DirecTV & Dish DVR subscribers, Q22014.

• DISCLOSURES The number 01 subSCtlblllg homes receIVIng advertIsements on eny cable netwofl< IS an estimate and may vary by geographic areas and other fadonl Ally stalement of (1) the number of subsaiblng homes receIVIng
advertisement and (2) audience es~mates are based ellher on the NCe methodology whIch utilizes eother Nletsen carnage & Insertron Universe Estimales Cl( ed,usts Internal camagelinsertlon sub cotJnls by lhe Nielsen full foolprlnl IntllfCOOnect
Universe Eslimale Zone estimates ate generated by US'"9 N,elsen Interconnect UnIverse Estimates, adjUsted on a pro rala bas,s by internal subscrIbe< coonls by zone. Es~mates may coota," impreSSions ouls,de Ihe home OMA. The number of
homes capable 01 aa:essing VOO end tnteract,ve TV advertIsing contenl'S an esllmate and may vary by the number of homes actually subSCtlbing to digItal cable Ser\'lC8 and other faclOls Cooent NIelsen audience ,epo<1ing methodology does not
prOVide the ablilly (0 edJUst audIence est,males 101 HO SImulcast programmIng 'or non~nsenion The company may nol have the capabil,ty 10 Insert on HD simulcast netwotl<s or to enable interactIve overlays on HO SImulcast netwofl<s FCl( tnCl(e
,"tormalton pease t;Of>laet your AdvertISing Sales E.ecuhve



D
N

C
 June 18, 2015

29

Eugene Interconnect COMCAST
S.P€)TLIGHT'

• Eugene Metro
• Roseburg

South Central Coast

Grants

Total OMA Cable HHs / % of
TVHHs

•
Corncast Interconnect HHs / % of
Cable HHs

···~?"rl"l""'
1 Eugene Metro -

" II 2 Roseburg

till 3 South central Coast
~

u~~ ,,

• WInema
Fo'

..... c RHcr~
N.lClonal FOrl!5t

~

112,380/47.8%

92,110/82.0%

••• Il~liiilt

69,9n

9,274

12,859

SoulCe: Nielsen FF IntelCOnnect universe estimates, Eugene, November 2014.

0ISCl0SU1tU~ Ttwt tuI'Itwf of I&IbKrtbint homn ril'a'Mnr&~ts Oft any able 1MfWOI' ~." il'\tilMw and m.ty Vlrt tot leap"• .,~.. and atNT 'Klan. Any ....tement 01 It)1M number of tubM::nbinC~.eaMnt; ,," .1CMrtiwmmt and (2) Adima fttkMtn are~ eithtf on thetfCC"'~
...... ut&rn etttwr Nifheft c.l'fiItta~U~ td6m-'n or .-djlnla tntKn&l c.lt'rii&e/inHftton tub c:outIU by IN I6IMn M fooqwtne InttfWftMCIU~Estnitt. toM ftCimltn ",eliffttf1lttd by~ tktMn InttlCDMf'd ufthotne tSotim"tn. tdju'5ted on , pro ,.t. bMit by,"I~~ countI by
10M. HItfMn untwoe hdmall'S.e dtftwd.- ....,~ Jr'lM Ift·mel« tnd~ rnadtt1. ham" ...... hlft"lt of &be pftof """ m.lIiD' twHp periock 01 diaIy umplr. in lPM and AI.. ProbabAty stt.....tt... marlet" ftDm a roIirC awrIC* 0' tht prior four JM'riOdI of meu, "",pie. wMn .....tH. ThtH 4
pt'riods ItldtconsktCl'4wHb orm...tf wmP'*~tkptiof tothemtll~ementc:yc:$nof'~.Mq.Jutylind NGwember IItInt'1f'1ntl1¥ CDMIinlmpr..womOUU6deetMt"*"e~ ISH tho~VI' lt$Of1). I'he ftUf'l\Mt oft'lofNt~ oI~ VOO.ndlnttt.uM tv~COftttMh.,. t1tim•••
...s_"I\'~IM_ol_...UIIIt"""""to_lu...._.ncl_'....... ClIn... _._r_"'dI>odolondoa...pr_.....biIty ......jutl.__ ........... "" HD ....u1u.. pr..........""_""' .........,...., ............ ....-.,. .. _ ... HD
'limYkl" nttwof'" Of' toeN~1n11!fatUwOYtfllyson tiD timwfal.c t1fhWOrts..~ tt.C.Im.1" fOf "0 PfOlf.mminc ha,,- nat btftt IdjlnZtd for norHnwrtian. TN infDnnltiDnprcmded will bt periadic:Alyupilt.... by ItwCampl"y_ for mar. infDrmltianpluw CDf'llad yDUt~s.a~Eltalt1ve.



D
N

C
 June 18, 2015

30

COMCAST
Cable Networks Recommendations SP()TLIGHT·

Retirees:
f-·-·---·-····-·-·---·-·-·-----·--·-·-·-·-·....·-·--·---·--·-·-·-·-·----·-·-·-·-·------1
j QTV =Qualitative Target Value is a ranking of a consumer's use of media that takes both
l reach and Qualitative index into account. The intention is to help significantly improve the t

~J overall efficiencies of an advertising campaign looking at the optimum networks for a fl

I specific target. (Calculation: % ofTarget • Index.) ,

50....
50

45

40

35

30

2S

20

15

10

5

0
Hallmark History CNN Fox News The Weather

Channel
National

Geographic
TNT MSNBC Discovery CNBC

~a

Sourte: Portland, OR DMA-Syndicated·~ic, Mar12 - Feb 13, scarborough; Base: Adults 18+, TaJget Reason Not Employed' Retired scarborough Data &Reports are protected under the federal
Copyright Ac1 and are the regIStered mtellectual property of scarborough ReseaJth &AItlilron.lnc Any use of the Scarborough Data is subjec1 to all limitations and qualifications contamed iIllhe Repol1.



D
N

C
 June 18, 2015

31

COMCAST

Cable Networks Recommendations SP€)TLIGHT-

Soccer Moms 18+ With Children Age 6 - l11n The Household:

o V , ~ i i • • i • 4 i ,"

60 1

50

40

30

20

10

52

,.._ - .._ ..----_.._-_ - __.._-_..-_.._-----_.._ .._-_.._----_.._ .._ .._ _ .._ !;

I QTV =Qualitative Target Value is a ranking of a consumer's use of media that takes both I
! reach and Qualitative index into account. The intention is to help significantly improve the !
'[' overall efficiencies of an advertising campaign looking at the optimum networks for a !
f specific target. (Calculation: %of Target • Index.) I

,

s

Nickelodeon ABC Family Discovery Nick At Nite £1 MTV BET Cartoon AilE Oxygen

Source: Portland. OR OMA·Syndicated·Mosaic, Mar12 - Feb 13. Scartlorough; Base: Adults 18+. Target Gender Of Respondent Fema1eAND Presence Of Any Child By Age.HH: Age 6-11 Scartlorough
Data &Reports are prolected under tile federal Copyoght Act and are the reglSlered intellectual property of Scarborough Research &Arllitron, Inc. Any use of the Scarborough Data is subject 10 aU limitations
and qualificabons contained In the Report.



D
N

C
 June 18, 2015

32

, Be Seen On The Web's Best Sitesl COMCAST
SP()TLIGHT"

WatchESPN.com

ORII:OON- ",

::jj~~~~-=.:a..- 0

,;,:._ I,.,., t"U4H ,,,,. 't:'fHrrllG..... :::':::'=-"::'-:--=~_l_.-:-:.._---

..-
ii:S

.---
----

XFINITY.com

_____________J

XFINITY TV GO

...and many,
many more!

XFINITYTV.com



D
N

C
 June 18, 2015

33

CSV I CSV+ Site Portfolio COMCAST
SP(~TLIGHT

*The above site list is SUbject to change and will be continually optimized for the best performance.
Cannot site target specifically"

CSV Sites

XFINITY.COM
XFINITYTV.com
XFINITYTV Mobile App
WatchESPN.com

CSV+ Sites

MOVIES

Crackle
Hollywood.com
Onescreen
Screenvision
Viewster

ENTERTAINMENT

AMC
BET
E! Online
Metacafe
Meredith
MySpace
PopSugar
Oprah.com
Zynga

BUSINESS &FINANCE-
CNN Money
Fox Business
Reuters

NEWS & INFORMATION

3 interactive
ABC News
Associated Press
CDS - ABC Local
Daily Mail
Fox News
Guardian
Politico
Livestream Local News
News Distribution
Sinclair Broadcasting Group
Slate.com
The Washington Times
Time
Tribune
Weather Channel
Wired

PARENTING & FAMILY

Disney Family
Education.com

AUTOMOTIVE

Motor Trend
SIM Automotive (includes
HotRod.com and others)

MUSIC

CBS Radio
Last.fm
Pandora
Vevo
Warner Music Group

SPORTS

MLB.com
NBC Universal Sports
Sportly.tv

PORTAL

AOL
Google I Youtube
Microsoft Network

FASHION, BEAUTY, &
HEALTH

Shopflick
Doctor Oz
Rodale Sites subject to

change



D
N

C
 June 18, 2015

34

Xfinity.com Reaches Affluent Families COMCAST
SP€)TLIGHT·

Employed Full-Time ----.-JL 51.6% JL 123

Married 62.1% 110

HHI $50,000 or More If 52.5% II 107

HHI $75,000 or More 35.3% 110

HHI $100,000 or More ~l 20.9% II 114

Homeowners 62.8% 103

HH Subscribes to Cable If 73.6% I 144.
Online 10+ hours weekly 41.5% 122

Online 20+ hours weekly II 20.2% 'II 120

Made Online Purchases 78.6% 124

Spent $500+ Online Pst Yr II 39.6% I 143

Spent $1,000+ Online Pst Yr 27.4% 168

Spent $2,500+ Online Pst Yr I 8.6% II 129

XFINITY.com visitors are more likely to be
Affluent, Employed Adults who are Married and

spend a lot of money online.
Demographics Target % Index

~~-Ie?"

"\

How to Read Index: Compared to the general adult popUlation of
the Portland Market, XFINITY.com visitors are 23% more likely to
have been employed full-time in the past year.

Source: Scarborough Data, Portland DMA Mar 13 - Feb 14. Internet SlteslApps Used Past 30 Days: XFINITY\Comcasl Scarborough Data & Reports are protected under the
rederal Copyright Act and are the registered Intellectual property of scarborough Research & AJt)jtron. Inc. Any use of the scarborough Data is subject to aillirnitations and
qualifications contatned in the Report.



3309 56th Street NW, Suite 109 
Gig Harbor, WA, USA 98335           
Phone  253.432.4682 
Fax  253.432.4695

nwtravelmag.com Media Kit 2015DNC June 18, 2015 35



DISCOVERING and INSPIRATION in print 
lead to searching online
We are the informative and sensible resource for travel, food, drink, events, adventure and 
living in the Northwest. Our educated, affluent, active audience of 340,000 discover, and are 
inspired by, our content in the magazine, on our website and in social media. 

Our editorial covers Washington, Oregon, Idaho, Montana, Alaska, and British Columbia.  
As a regional magazine, Northwest Travel & Life fills a need not available in national  
and city magazines.

Relevant  |  Credible  |  Usable
“My wife and I stayed at the Weasku Inn (Grants Pass, OR)  
after reading about it in Northwest Travel & Life. I told the Inn 

we were there because we had read about it. We had a great 
time... We love your magazine. In fact, I think it is much 

better than Sunset.”
Sandy McPhee, Subscriber

Overview

For more advertising information, contact Advertising Sales 
Manager Tim Park at 253.432.4682 or tim@nwtravelmag.com

regional lifestyle magazine

t r a v e l

northwest

Explore Oregon’s Southern Coast

Walla Walla Weekend

AUTUMN ESCAPESCranberry Coast // Crater Lake // Vineyard Color

Town & Country

OCTOBER 2014

NWTRAVELMAG.COM

$4.95

travel& Lifestyle

northwest

Spectacular Wedding Destination Ideas

FEBRUARY 2015

NWTRAVELMAG.COM

$4.95

Whidbey IslandHistoric Hotel

Seeking the  
Real Hawaii

CHOWDER HOUSES

Discover Champion 

Stay at a Restored  

Finding Tranquility on  

DNC June 18, 2015 36



Our editorial content covers regional travel and adventure, food and drink and Northwest 
living topics including shopping, regional events and activities and home trends.

Departments
Focus: destination- or attraction-specific short articles

Daytripping: destinations one can explore easily in a day; topics range from neighborhoods to 
short excursions and usually highlight a local attraction. 

Taste: what’s cooking in the Northwest food scene; topics range from culinary trends and 
agritourism to urban food tours and chef profiles.

Pour: Northwest beverages, including wine/wineries, brew/breweries, spirits/distilleries, ciders, 
coffee, tea and beverage trends. Stories often include wine, beer or distillery trails in a 
given area.

Abode: shelter topics from leisure properties to design, and always from a Northwest 
perspective; articles are intended to inspire and generate lifestyle ideas. 

Spree: Northwest shopping destinations or a type of merchandise that interests readers and 
where to find it.

Bazaar: our editor’s Northwest-made product picks and how to purchase them online; the 
product selection ranges from themed to eclectic and highlights Northwest companies.

Nonstop: articles taking our readers to popular escapes outside our region on direct flights, 
also articles recognizing our unique regional airport travel opportunities.

Regional Event Calendar: current Northwest events, sorted by region and date, designed for 
readers to be able to find events at a glance. It provides website resources to find more 
details about the events.

Editorial Content

NW LIVING
15%

Food & Drink
20%

Travel &  
Adventure
65%

DNC June 18, 2015 37



Reader Demographics

average age ................. 52.1

female ......................... 59% 

male ............................. 41%

average income ........... $125,300

education ..................... 80% graduated college

 24% hold graduate degrees

average home value.... $452,000

83% of readers were influenced by 
something they read in our magazine

DNC June 18, 2015 38



Our readers are active and affluent

took 4 or more  
1 to 3 day trips 

visited a museum  
or art gallery 

visited a winery 

dine out or shop  
while traveling 

participated in  
winter or water sports

 
went  

camping or hiking 

attended a  
food or drink event 

took 3 or more 
4+ day trips 

attended a  
live performance

70%95%84%

63% 80% 65%

70% 53% 76%

Source: 2015 reader survey

DNC June 18, 2015 39



Magazine Growth & Value

AVERAGE CONSUMER COST PER ISSUE BENEFIT
Northwest Travel & Life . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $3.86
National Average . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1.65
Source: ABC January 2011

MRA studies show the higher an overall average paid per copy,  
the higher the reader engagement, the more times they refer back 
to the issues, and the longer it is kept.

INCREASED
Increased circulation 12.5% (or 5,000 copies) to a rate base of 45,000 copies per issue.  
Growth from 200+ new Fred Meyer pockets, new Barnes & Noble stores,  
targeted public placement and subscriptions. 

EXPANDED REACH
New distribution in 24 Northern California and Arizona Barnes & Noble stores  
and 13 Portland, Boise and Spokane airport newsstands.

TARGETED
Revised public place distribution focused only on high-traffic locations  
such as doctor’s offices and beauty salons.

DNC June 18, 2015 40



340,000 total audience*

Audience, Circulation & Distribution

Subscribers
• Washington
• Oregon
• Idaho
• Northern California

Newsstand
• Safeway
• Fred Meyer
• QFC
• Albertsons
• Whole Foods Market
• Metropolitan Markets
• Walgreens
• Bartells
• Rite Aid
• Hudson News NW Airports
• Barnes & Noble
• Independent Book Stores

Public Places
• Medical Provider Offices
• Hair Salons
• Automobile Dealers

Sponsored
• Seattle Ski & Snowboard Show
• Seattle Wine & Food Experience
• Seattle Golf & Travel Show

Hotels
WASHINGTON
• Roosevelt Hotel
• Coast Bellevue
• Coast Getaway
• Coast Wenatchee
• The Maritime Inn
• The Davenport
• The Bellwether 
• Resort At Port Ludlow
• Majestic Hotel

OREGON
• Benson Hotel
• The Cannery Pier Hotel
• Coho Lodge

45,000
copies per issue

* Total audience based on 7.5 readers per copiesDNC June 18, 2015 41



Editorial Calendar

Editorial Calendar subject to change. Northwest Travel & Life retains all copyrights including reprints and reserves the right to edit any submitted material to meet our 
specifications for publishing and/or use in advertising and promotion.

JAN/FEB
Space 11/14/14
Materials 11/21/14
On Sale 12/26/14

MAR/APR
Space 01/16/15
Materials 01/23/15
On Sale 02/27/15

MAY/JUN
Space 03/13/15
Materials 03/20/15
On Sale 04/24/15

JUL/AUG
Space 05/15/15
Materials 05/22/15
On Sale 06/26/15

SEP/OCT
Space 07/17/15
Materials 07/24/15
On Sale 08/28/15

NOV/DEC
Space 09/18/15
Materials 09/25/15
On Sale 10/30/15

Features
Refurbished Historic Hotels
Tranquil Getaways
NW Chowder Houses
Spectacular Wedding Destination Ideas

NW Gardens Blooming
Spring Break Destinations
University Tours
Women’s Outdoors Getaways
Portland: A City of Villages

NW Golf Loops
Snake River Stampede 100th Anniv.
Summer Fun at Ski Resorts
Summer Outdoor Concert Venues
Yakima Valley Food / Agritourism

Lake & Coastal Getaways
Modern Treasure Hunters: Geocaching
Great NW Train Trips 
Olympic Peninsula

Southern Oregon Wine Country 
McMinnville Girl’s Getaway
Autumn Hiking Towns
Hot Springs Resorts
Eastern Oregon Car Trips

NW Ski Destinations 
Western Hockey League
Hotel Lobby Holiday Decorations
Art Museums

Special Sections
Weddings - SS
Abode: Historic Urban Lofts
Nonstop: Hawaii

Travel Planner - SS
Abode: NW Outdoor Style
Nonstop: SE Alaska by Ship

Golf Loops - SS
Abode: Summer Vacation Rentals
Nonstop: Small Ship Cruising 

Abode: Port Ludlow Cottages
Nonstop: Redmond, OR Airport

Southern Oregon Wines - SS
Abode: Urban Living
Nonstop: Fairbanks / Denali

Ski - SS
Abode: Winter Vacation Rentals
Nonstop: Warm Weather Getaways

DNC June 18, 2015 42

,.
•
"

,



Print Rates & Specs

RATES EFFECTIVE THRU JUNE 30, 2015

PAYMENT POLICY
• Due upon receipt
• Rates are net. Agencies add 15%
• Mastercard, Visa and American Express accepted  

with 3.9% service charge.

DISPLAY RATES (NET) 1-3X 4-6X

Full Page $4,275 $3,847

2/3 Page (Vertical Only) $3,243 $2,918

1/2 Page Horizontal $2,647 $2,383

1/3 Page Vertical $1,905 $1,715

1/3 Page Horizontal (Square) $1,905 $1,715

PREMIUM POSITIONS RATES 
Inside Front Cover (C2)  $4,916

Inside Back Cover (C3)  $4,702

Back Cover (C4)  $4,916

Print Ads: Files should be 300dpi 
CMYK .pdfs with all fonts and graphics 
embedded. Do not include printers marks 
such as color bars or crop marks in your 
file output. 

Avoid using spot or PMS colors. 
Northwest Travel & Life cannot guarantee 
color matches.

Please name your ad file:  
YourCompany_NWT_MonthYear.pdf

(For example, Bob’s Helitours ad for our  
July/Aug 2014 issue would be named 
BobsHelitours_NWT_JulAug14.pdf)

Email print advertising artwork to  
production@nwtravelmag.com
(Digital ads should be emailed to network@nwtravelmag.com)

FULL PAGE 
8.375” x 10.875” (trim)
8.625” x 11.125” (bleed)

1/
3 

PA
GE

 V
ER

TI
CA

L
2.

29
”w

 x
 9

.8
7”

h

Taturitae. Xeriaspid molorum fFerest laut ilitatiur? Tio 
volenec tistius doloriorecti nienihil magnist adipsunt 
enihit re volupta estorrovidus dolent, quam, comnimo 
voluptatem sunte verum rest eatus apitest, unt omnihil 
luptatur si doleniet remque plabore henitatiunt volor 
a quatur remqui con nonet de plis es corpore non etur 
alitatquam quam nitRis dolut ommoluptatam quiat 
re dolestrum facculp arciates sape peri officiant, quod 
quame vererum simint ipsanis moluptatio elecearum 
dolupta tionet fuga. 

Taturitae. Xeriaspid molorum fFerest laut ilitatiur? Tio 
volenec tistius doloriorecti nienihil magnist adipsunt 
enihit re volupta estorrovidus dolent, quam, comnimo 
voluptatem sunte verum rest eatus apitest, unt omnihil 
luptatur si doleniet remque plabore henitatiunt volor 
a quatur remqui con nonet de plis es corpore non etur 
alitatquam quam nitRis dolut ommoluptatam quiat 
re dolestrum facculp arciates sape peri officiant, quod 
quame vererum simint ipsanis moluptatio elecearum 
dolupta tionet fuga. Nam num re et odignis eiu

Tae ma cone nobitia epelessimus eaquuntorrum quis 
acienimintur sum nument et ipsapisto maximus et, 
idustEnim verum rest eatus apitest, unt omnihil luptatur 
si doleniet rem plis es corpore non etur alitatquam 
quam nitRis dolut ommoluptatam quiat re dolestrum 
facculp arciates sape peri officiant, quod quame vere-
rum simint ipsanis moluptatio elecearum dolupta tionet 
fuga. Taturitae. Xeriaspid molorum fFerest laut ilitatiur? 
Tio volenec tistius doloriorecti nienihil magnist adipsunt 
enihit re volupta estorrovidus dolent, quam, comnimo 
voluptatem sunte verum rest eatus apitest, unt omnihil 
luptatur si doleniet remque plabore henitatiunt volor 
a quatur remqui con nonet de plis es corpore non etur 
alitatquam quam nitRis dolut ommoluptatam quiat 
re dolestrum facculp arciates sape peri officiant, quod 
quame vererum simint ipsanis moluptatio elecearum 
dolupta tionet fuga. 

1/3 PAGE
SQUARE

4.83”w x 4.81”h

1/2 PAGE 
7.375”w x 4.81”h

Taturitae. Xeriaspid molorum 
fFerest laut ilitatiur? de 
plis es corpore non etur 
alitatquam quam nit. Nam 
num re et odignis eiumTae 
ma cone nobitia epelessimus 
eaquuntorrum quis
Taturitae. Xeriaspid molorum 
fFerest laut ilitatiur? de 
plis es corpore non etur 
alitatquam quam nit. Nam 
num re et odignis eiumTae 
ma cone nobitia epelessimus 
eaquuntorrum quis 
acienimintur sum nument 
et ipsapisto maximus 
et, idusim que laccabore 
volorehendae pres volorpo 
rectate nimaxim odipsunda 
voloreped maios

Taturitae. Xeriaspid 
molorum fFerest laut 
ilitatiur? Tio volenec tistius 
doloriorecti nienihil magnist 
adipsunt enihit re volupta 
estorrovidus dolent.

Simint ipsanis moluptpisto 
maximus et, idustEnim 
verum rest eatus apitest, 
unt omnihil luptatur si 
doleniet rem plis es corpore 
non etur alitatq volupta 
estorrovidus dolent, quam, 
comnimo voluptitest, 
unt ommoluptatam 
quiat re dolestrum facculp 
arciates sape peri officiant, 
quod quame vererum 
simint ipsanis moluptatio 
elecearum. 

2/
3 

PA
GE

 V
ER

TI
CA

L
4.

83
”w

 x
 9

.8
7”

h

1/
6 

PA
GE

2.
29

”w
 x

 4
.8

1”
h

REGIONAL EVENT GUIDE 1-3X 4-6X

1/6 Page (Vertical Only) $695 $600

Frequency: 6x per year

DNC June 18, 2015 43



The Digital Travel Network

The Digital Travel Network is a comprehensive multi-platform digital 
solution developed to broaden your reach to a targeted audience with 
digital ads on several major NW travel & lifestyle websites including 
NWtravelmag.com, a top of the newsletter feature in Northwest Travel & 
Life’s e-newsletter, and one month on travelguidesfree.com to get your 
business brochure into consumers’ hands.

 $1,495 $1,995 $2,995

ONLINE AD 160,000 250,000 370,000 
(impressions)

Two Sites
Four Sites
Seven Sites

NEWSLETTER/SPONSORSHIP 5,000 10,000 20,000 
(subscribers)

Northwest Travel Network
Table Talk
Golf in the Northwest 

LEAD GENERATION 400+ 400+ 800+ 
(names, addresses, demographics)

Travel Guides Free 

 

Participating websites
nwtravelmag.com 
tabletalknorthwest.com
golfinthenw.com 

gonorthwest.com 
nwtripfinder.com 
scenicwa.com

Network 
Member Sites

ONLiNE AD

1

2

Exclusive Feature

NEWSLETTER

3

TravelGuidesFree.com

Leads (400+)
DNC June 18, 2015 44



Digital Rates & Specs

RECT.
300px x 
250px

SK
YS

CR
AP

ER
16

0p
x 

x 
60

0p
x

LEADERBOARD 728px x 90px

ONLINE  
ADVERTISING

Online ads: Files should be 72ppi 
RGB .jpgs with all fonts and graphics 
embedded.  
All dimensions are width by height.

Email digital artwork to  
network@nwtravelmag.com

ONLINE ADVERTISING RATES
Leaderboard (banner) ad $500

Skyscraper (tall sidebar) ad $400

Rectangle (sidebar) ad $300

NEWSLETTER RATES
5,000  $750

10,000 $1,200

LEAD GENERATION    travelguidesfree.com

30 days or 400 leads min.  $400

DNC June 18, 2015 45

februery lor foocll.. ln Walle W".

(lo,.__•

~-
ao,_ ...._

0- 0- G-

ElpIorlO1ll C)qgCWI'. Chehalem V.Uey_..-~-~~

Montana's Snowmobiling
Trails Beckons
___h -.-.._C.-.._"'__-.. _
~--""""-"'-"'-'"

c......_..oo-.•
:::..':.....,.:-:-_._-
--,........_...._---
-I*-"'-~_ .....1 ...... -,-.__..-.--.~--_..___00_

-_._-......_...., .....,_.._..._-
========..:::.-==£----



Growth

2012201320142015

Display until December 2015

NWTRAVELMAG.COM

$11.95

A  PUBLICATION OF NORTHWEST TRAVEL MAGAZINE

a Guide to Foods  
 from the Source

TasteMaker
NORTHWEST

Board Member Key Sponsor

Key Sponsor

Key Sponsor

Board Member

Key Sponsor

Key Sponsor

Key Sponsor

Key Sponsor

ABODE

DNC June 18, 2015 46

hh..
IDAHO

ADVENTURES
'''LIVING

0- Q- 0-
~?:-_4__
-_..._--

tourism Trends + Media

~-.=--=_ ..-
.:=:..:.---_..-..._~...::..- ........--_.-
::"0:::.::--
:=~:.:.-::::;.:=::=.=:'~:-

Montana's Sn
Trails Beckon~oblllng

=::.=---:.==:1_:::==---';:=
-~

~.

TRAVEL
ANn~£

TRAVELGUIDESFREE

CMG----

~~lR~zzleOWBOARO SHOW'

•
'.t • , •.,

~
-~{~

..

washlngL
t.,our'ism bDi~n~m



 

  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

L#10047 
Hamlet, Clatsop County, Oregon 

West Facing 
 

FEATURES 

LOCATION:  Hwy 26 south line 130 feet east of Hwy 53 
Jct. 

SIZE: 8’ x 16’ / Illuminated 

TRAFFIC COUNT/DEC:  6,700 / 4,395.2 

LATITUDE:  45.9021 

LONGITUDE:   -123.759368 

DESCRIPTION 

Right hand reader displays to eastbound traffic 
coming from Seaside or Nehalem Bay and traveling 
toward Camp 18 and the west Portland Metro. 

PRICING 

12 Month Term: $400.00 (net) Per Month 

AVAILABLE 6/1/15 

 

Brad Parsons 
503-737-9355 
bparsons@meadowoutdoor.com 
www.meadowoutdoor.com   

DNC June 18, 2015 47

nllTnnnD Ll n\/i=DT/~/I\I~

53

h

http://www.meadowoutdoor.com/


 

  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

L#TC-2050  
Portland, Multnomah County, Oregon 

West Facing 
 

FEATURES 

LOCATION:  I-84 north line .1 mile west of 33
rd

 
Avenue Exit 1      

SIZE: 14’ x 48’/Illuminated 

TRAFFIC COUNT/DEC: 171,700 / 112,635.2 

LATITUDE:  +45.533026 

LONGITUDE:  -122.633021 

DESCRIPTION 

Display reads to traffic traveling east from 
downtown Portland and surrounding commercial 
districts, and eastbound traffic arriving from north 
or south I-5. Slow moving traffic during commuter 
hours with routine congestion for long reads.  Also 
reads to MAX train commuters. Highest traffic 
count in Oregon. 

PRICING 

12 Month Term: $5,500.00 (net) Per Month 

 

 

Brad Parsons 
503-737-9355 
bparsons@meadowoutdoor.com 
www.meadowoutdoor.com   

DNC June 18, 2015 48

mailto:bparsons@meadowoutdoor.com
http://www.meadowoutdoor.com/


 

  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

L#10042 
Rockaway, Tillamook County, Oregon 

North Facing 
 

FEATURES 

LOCATION:  Hwy 101 east line 390 feet south of 
Pansy Street 

SIZE:  4’ x 8’ 

TRAFFIC COUNT/DEC: 5,800 / 2,944 

LATITUDE:   +45.594809 

LONGITUDE:  -123.94682 

DESCRIPTION 

 This billboard is viewed by traffic heading south 
on Hwy 101 thru Rockaway along the Oregon 
Coast towards Tillamook, Pacific City, Lincoln 
City and Newport.   

PRICING 

12 Month Term: $225.00 (net) Per Month 

 

Brad Parsons 
503-737-9355 
bparsons@meadowoutdoor.com 
www.meadowoutdoor.com   

DNC June 18, 2015 49

anha an eac

OUTDOOR ADVERTISING

http://www.meadowoutdoor.com/


 

  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

L#10077 
Salem, Marion County, Oregon 

South Facing 
 

FEATURES 

LOCATION:  Commercial Street east line 500 feet 
south of Hoyt 

SIZE: 10’ x 30’/Illuminated 

TRAFFIC COUNT/DEC: 46,320 / 30,386 

LATITUDE:  +44.91889 

LONGITUDE:  -123.04455 

DESCRIPTION 

Right hand reader at a controlled intersection in 
Salem’s premier commercial district. 

PRICING 

12 Month Term: $425.00 (net) Per Month 

AVAILABLE 8/1/15 

 
Brad Parsons 
503-737-9355 
bparsons@meadowoutdoor.com 
www.meadowoutdoor.com   

DNC June 18, 2015 50

OUTDOOR ADVERTISING

http://www.meadowoutdoor.com/


 

  

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

L#10114 
Salem, Marion County, Oregon 

North Facing 
 

FEATURES 

LOCATION:  Hwy 99E (Portland Road) west line 25’ 
south of Haysville Drive 

SIZE:  8’ x 24’/Illuminated 

TRAFFIC COUNT/DEC: 15,600 / 10,224 

LATITUDE:  +44.989728 

LONGITUDE:  -122.987669 

DESCRIPTION 

Right hand reader displays to southbound traffic 
commuting from a dense residential area of Salem 
toward downtown and I-5.  Sign located at a 
controlled intersection for long read time.  (2.0 miles 
to Lancaster Dr., Salem Pizza Hut) 

PRICING 

12 Month Term: $550.00 (net) Per Month 

AVAILABLE 7/1/15 

 
Brad Parsons 
503-737-9355 
bparsons@meadowoutdoor.com 
www.meadowoutdoor.com   

DNC June 18, 2015 51

OUTDOOR ADVERTISING

213

Sunn

mailto:bparsons@meadowoutdoor.com
http://www.meadowoutdoor.com/


 

  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

L#10080 
St. Helens, Columbia County, Oregon 

South Facing 
 

FEATURES 

LOCATION:  Highway 30 east line 280 feet north of Deer 
Island Road (@ North City Limits) 

SIZE: 10’ x 30’/Illuminated 

TRAFFIC COUNT/DEC:   15,100 / 9,249.6 

LATITUDE:  45.8712 

LONGITUDE:   -122.814133 

DESCRIPTION 

 Right hand reader reads to local and tourist traffic 
traveling toward the Hwy 101 Junction at the mouth of 
the Columbia River. 

PRICING 

12 Month Term: $375.00 (net) Per Month 

AVAILABLE 7/1/15 

 

Brad Parsons 
503-737-9355 
bparsons@meadowoutdoor.com 
www.meadowoutdoor.com   

DNC June 18, 2015 52

OUTDOOR ADVERTISING

http://www.meadowoutdoor.com/


 

  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

L#10064 
Westport, Clatsop County, Oregon 

East Facing 
 

FEATURES 

LOCATION:  Highway 30 north line 300 feet east of 
Westport Ferry Road 

SIZE: 8’ x 25’/Illuminated      SMARTLINK 

TRAFFIC COUNT/DEC:   6,300 / 4,133 

LATITUDE:   +46.131367 

LONGITUDE:   -123.37515 

DESCRIPTION 

Right hand reader displays to westbound traffic 
traveling toward Astoria and Northwest Oregon 
coastal cities. 

PRICING 

12 Month Term: $875.00 (net) Per Month 

AVAILABLE 4/1/15 

 

Brad Parsons 
503-737-9355 
bparsons@meadowoutdoor.com 
www.meadowoutdoor.com   

DNC June 18, 2015 53

y

OUTDOOR ADVERTISING

http://www.meadowoutdoor.com/


Celebs’ Hometown Favorites 

DARE TO 
EXPLORE 
j     Ice castles
j     Coral reefs
j     Snowy trails
 & MORE

         
WINTER  
GETAWAYS

10Amazing

Deals that tempt your taste buds
WINE COUNTRY

Without the college crowds
SPRING BREAK

W I N T E R  2 0 1 5

 SMALL VERMONT  
IS BIG ON BEERS

4  
PERFECT POWDER PEAKS

New AdveNture Apps iroN butt CHALLeNGe 

s u m m e r  2 0 1 4

Cruise through  
oregon’s sun belt,  

Montana’s mining towns 
and the epic wild west

TAKE TO 
THE ROAD

50Wilderness Act turns
CElEbRATE THE lAND

• GourMet popsiCLes • best 
bAkeries  • New eNGLANd 
CLAM sHACks

TAsTE Of summER

Ultimate 
Theme Park 
Guide  disney World’s vip tours     

           tHe Newest tHriLL rides

 Beach
Choose- 

your-own

adventure23
PICKS for 

SurfIng, 
SnorKelIng, 

hang-glIdIng 
& more!

CLIC
K H

ERE 

for
 an

 on
lin

e p
ub

lic
ati

on
!

CLIC
K H

ERE 

for
 an

 on
lin

e p
ub

lic
ati

on
!

USA TODAY 
GO ESCAPE 

SPRING/SUMMER EDITION

DNC June 18, 2015 54

ee.usatoday.com/emag/Default.aspx?href=USAM%2F2014%2F11%2F25&pageno=1&view=document
http://ee.usatoday.com/emag/Default.aspx?href=USAM/2014/05/27&pageno=1&view=document


Why USA TODAY Go Escape?
The Spring/Summer edition of USA TODAY Go Escape magazine is the latest from 

the travel experts at USA TODAY. Now in its sixth installment, this edition of Go 

Escape will feature everything American travelers need to plan their annual 

summer getaway. Americans are constantly looking for new and exciting 

destinations, and this publication will be their guide to planning their next 

great adventure. Celebrate the American institution of the ‘summer 

getaway’ with the Spring/Summer edition of USA TODAY Go Escape.

Northeast
 78 Star-Spangled Baltimore
 82 Massachusetts Clam Trail
 88 Hudson Valley Fests
 94 My Town: Rehoboth Beach

southeast
 97 Forgotten Florida
 104 I-95: Iron Butt Badge
 112 Asia in Northern Virginia
 122 Charleston Eats
 128 My Town: Charlotte

Midwest
 132 More Than Motor City
 140 Door County Art Studios
 148 Chicago Cocktail Crawl 
 154 My Town: Cedar Rapids

west
 156 Sun Valley Reflection
 162 Old West in Montana
 172 My Town: Austin

Pacific
 174 Oregon Sun Belt
 178 Death Valley Anniversary
 184 Las Vegas Art Scene
 188 Wild Side of Hawaii
 194 My Town: Santa Barbara

DNC June 18, 2015 55



What’s inside USA TODAY Go Escape?
 
Past editorial topics have included:

• Theme Park Summer - Your guide to unique  
 Walt Disney World experiences and new and  
 wild rides at parks around the country.

• Choose-Your-Own Beach Adventure - Top  
 beaches for boardwalk strolling, hang-gliding,  
 surfing, dining and more.

• 50 Years of WIlderness - On the anniversary  
 of the Wilderness Act, five places to explore.

• Taste of Summer - Gourmet Popsicles, Best  
 Bakeries and New England Clam Shacks.

And much, much more...

46
The Disney  

you Don’T know
Premium Walt Disney  

World experiences

52
hi-ho!

All about the new Seven 
Dwarfs Mine Train ride

54
ThRiLL RiDes

Higher, faster, stronger:  
Exciting new rides open  

for summer 2014

… and more!

Park
GuiDe

TH
IN

KS
TO

CK

ParkYOUR 
ULTIMATE 

44    Go escape  |  summer 2014     45  

68    Go escape  |  summer 2014     69  

F
ar from the hubbub of city life, forests 
grow, rivers rush and animals walk free. 
Air is cleaner; water, too. Spend some 
time in this atmosphere and you’ll feel 
your spirits rejuvenate, stress release and 
imagination dance.

Thanks to The Wilderness Act of 1964, most of our 
wild land will stay this way forever.

This year marks the 50th anniversary of the historic 
document that protected 9.1 million acres of federal 
land when President Lyndon B. Johnson signed it into 
law. The act allows Congress to designate “an area 
where the Earth and its community of life are un-
trammeled by man, where man himself is a visitor 
who does not remain.” Since then, the federal 
government has done just that — at last 
count, more than 750 different places 
(about 110 million acres of land) are 

protected by the legislation. 

Celebrate the 
American wilderness 
and the act that protects it, 
now in its 50th year

By MATT VILLANO

BOUNDARY 
WATERS
cANOE AREA
WilDERNESS
Size: 1.3 million acres

Closest city: Duluth, 
Minn.; two-and-a-half-
hour drive

Year established as 
wilderness: 1964WONDER

U
.S

. f
o

r
eS

t 
Se

r
vi

ce
/ 

w
il

d
er

n
eS

S.
n

et

*

Boundary Waters has 
about 1,175 lakes and 
several hundred miles 
of streams. 

CLIC
K H

ERE 

for
 an

 on
lin

e p
ub

lic
ati

on
!

CLIC
K H

ERE 

for
 an

 on
lin

e p
ub

lic
ati

on
!

DNC June 18, 2015 56

USA
TODAY

ee.usatoday.com/emag/Default.aspx?href=USAM%2F2013%2F06%2F11&pageno=1&view=document
ee.usatoday.com/emag/Default.aspx?href=USAM%2F2014%2F01%2F08&pageno=1&view=document


USA TODAY glossy publications 

extend the USA TODAY brand and 

content to the magazine racks of U.S. retailers. 

USA TODAY glossy publications can be found in 

bookstores, drug stores, convenience stores, grocery 

stores, and mass and specialty retailers, including, but 

not limited to:

Where can you find USA TODAY  
Go Escape?

• Barnes and Noble

• Walmart

• Target

*A sharable, digital version of the USA TODAY Go Escape will be available for distribution  
via email. Additionally, Orbitz will be sending a link providing a complimentary digital  
version of the publication to their members.

• CVS

• Walgreens

• And more...

DNC June 18, 2015 57



Who is reading USA TODAY?
General % Comp  Index
Median of Respondent Age  44

Base: Men   57  118

Median HHI  $92,200

Occupation
Executive/Top Management   13  164

Education/Occupation
Attended College   82  143

Received College Degree   62  163

Professional/Management - Business,  

Financial Operations   36  156

Auto
Purchased Vehicle via Bank/ 

Credit Union Loan   22  126

Purchased Vehicle with Financing  

from the Auto Manufacturer   10  139

Financial
Use Stock Rating, Financial or  

Money Management Counsel   3  203

Own Mutual Funds   24  143

Own Securities   25  133

Intend to Invest in Stock, Bonds  

or Mutual Funds in the next 12 months  24  121

Leisure
Attend Movie Theaters Once a Month  13  128

Attend Music Performances (any type)  

in the last 12 months   28  128

  

General % Comp  Index
Dining Out in the last 12 months   47  106

Dining Out 2-3 Times a Month   13  114

Casinos - Participate in Gambling   19  139

Golf One or More Times per Month   8  190

Beverage Consumption
Alcoholic Beverages   69 115 

Wine   40  128

Beer/Ale   48  111

Domestic Travel
Via Airplane   33  159

For Vacation   42  123

For Business   11  174 

 

Intend to Travel (in the next 12 months)

Within the United States  42 122

Florida  26 115 

Hawaii  13 132 

Abroad  12 114 

Europe  15 130 

Caribbean  15 129 

Mexico  13 132

Fitness
Jogging/Running   14  141

Walking for Exercise one or  

more times a month   24  107

Weight Lifting one or more  

times a month   8  105

Source: 2014 Spring Mediamark Research Inc. Base: Adults

DNC June 18, 2015 58

USA
TODAY



Rate Card
Full-Page, Four-Color: $29,500
Half-Page, Four-Color: $15,000

New AdveNture Apps iroN butt CHALLeNGe 

s u m m e r  2 0 1 4

Cruise through  
oregon’s sun belt,  

Montana’s mining towns 
and the epic wild west

TAKE TO 
THE ROAD

50Wilderness Act turns
CElEbRATE THE lAND

• GourMet popsiCLes • best 
bAkeries  • New eNGLANd 
CLAM sHACks

TAsTE Of summER

Ultimate 
Theme Park 
Guide  disney World’s vip tours     

           tHe Newest tHriLL rides

 Beach
Choose- 

your-own

adventure23
PICKS for 

SurfIng, 
SnorKelIng, 

hang-glIdIng 
& more!

DNC June 18, 2015 59



Advertising Specifications

SPECIFICATIONS
•	 Images should be submitted 

at 300 dpi; line art should be 

submitted at 1200 dpi.

•	 Minimum rule thickness:  

0.25 pt.

•	 All fonts should be supplied 

with the material. Fonts can 

be Type 1, Open Type, or 

TrueType fonts.

•	 Total area coverage for color 

overprints (images, graphics 

or tints) should not exceed 

300%.

•	 Color ads should be 

prepared as CMYK files; 

B&W ads should be 

prepared in Grayscale mode.

•	 Please submit your ad using 

PDF/ X-1a specifications.

•	 A SWOP-standard color 

proof should be sent for each 

ad submitted (if possible)

CONTACT: 
For more information 

please contact your sales 

representative.

SPREAD
Bleed: 16.5 x 11
Trim: 16 x 10.5 
Live Area: 15.25 x 9.75

HALF PAGE 
HORIZONTAL
Bleed: 8.42 x 5.6
Trim: 8 x 5.25
Live Area: 7 x 4.25

FULL PAGE
Bleed: 8.4168 x 11.9168
Trim: 8 x 10.5
Live Area: 7 x 9.5

DNC June 18, 2015 60

USA
TODAY



SIZE
Full Page
Half  Page
Quarter Page
Eighth Page

Offset crop marks must be included to show trim.
REMINDER: KEEP ALL TEXT .5 INCHES FROM ALL SIDES INSIDE THE TRIM!

SPECIFICATIONS
• Images should be submitted as 300 dpi. Line art should be submitted as 1200 dpi.

• Minimum rule thickness: .25 pt. 
• All Fonts should be supplied with material. Fonts can be Type 1, Open Type, or True Type fonts.
• Total area coverage for color overprints (images, graphics, or tints) should not exceed 300%.

• Color ads should be CMYK files. B&W ads should be prepared in Grayscale mode.

NATIVE FILES
PDFs are preferred. However, artwork done using InDesign, QuarkXpress, Photoshop and Illustrator are accepted.

( We cannot open Wordperfect, Autocad, or Printshop Files.) Please include all fonts and images!

EMAIL
All emails must be backed up by a fax copy of final ad to: 1-800-707-7858

* Digital files under 7 MB may be emailed. All files exceeding 7 MB must either be submitted by mail on a disk with proof or delivered 
electronically over FTP.  FTP instructions may be provided upon request. 

BLEED
8.5”x11”
8.5”x5.7”
NO BLEED
NO BLEED

TRIM
8”x10.5”
8”x5.25”

3.25”x4.75”
3.25”x3”

IMAGE SAFE AREA
7.5”x10”

7.5”x4.75”
--------
---------

TEXT SAFE AREA
7”x9.5”

7”x4.25”
---------
----------

PLEASE EMAIL ARTWORK TO PFERRARO@PUBLOGIX.COM

Template On Page 2

DIMENSIONS GIVEN IN WIDTH x HEIGHT

GLOSSY PUBLICATION 
PRINTING SPECIFICATIONS

DNC June 18, 2015 61



Trim
Bleed Image Safe

Text Safe
(NOT TO SCALE)

8.5 x 11

8 x 10.5
7.5 x 10
7 x 9.5

DNC June 18, 2015 62



D
N

C
 June 18, 2015

63

Production cost is $0.95 per sq ft per board and installation charge of $450 may apply.
This proposal does not secure space.

Space can only be secured with a written contract
All space Is subject to prior sale.

Proposal#:1929284
05/14/15

OUTFROrJt~)
media

~,-:...~

-t;U,~
i4'l QAA-
It' II_'~, \~



D
N

C
 June 18, 2015

64

This proposal does not secure space.
Space can only be secured with a written contract.

All space is subject to prior sale.

05/19/15

OU1"'FROtit~:~
media



D
N

C
 June 18, 2015

65

North West Non-Metrq - Alban'l, Or
W/L 1-5 .2 MI N/O EXIT 2348 HWY 99 N
Facing: N I Size: 12'x44' I Adults 18+ Weekly Impressions: 253,528

#OA1769
Photo Sheet: STATIC

f r
I I
r "J. J.

i...
i
;r
III

...-..... }

i
II
il.

KftO....... NI

L:
Il
Il

,-
r_,a-
-~...

I
!
It

.,. -(ilr' ~'"""'St.
...,........io..t'e _ ...~ T.....1'fu.. "'-"'i.........

~..... .",,1I{
II:

i
17

'''",Ite,"

Nl~'"
' ........ N[

f.--_..
,.::,.

- A j
~.. ~... ,"- -.., U I

I.

.....,........~ \ \ Wlo,..' \1
.. ....."...1...

~

0/1
I

;';'.,...... ....~•• \Il

S

~ /' 1
Il V

Jl

DESCRIPTION NOTES'
Production Material; Vinyl
Illuminated: Ves
LalJtude. 44 646435
Longitude: +123.063247

[[jJ]Jtu~ ------
(541) 601-9355
135 Silver Lane, Suile 230
Eugene, OR 91404
oulfronlmedia.com

OUT'FRONT
(i?"':.~}':. ...-

media



D
N

C
 June 18, 2015

66

North West NQn-Metro - Eug_~ne,---Or

ElL 1-5960 FT SIO EXIT 189 30TH AVE S
Facing: S I Size: 14'x481 I Adults 18+ Weekly Impressions: 222,929

#17259A
Photo Sheet STATIC

DESCRIPTION

[[j!]JtUI1f1_-_S _

(541) 607·9355
135 Silver Lane. Suite 230
Eugene. OR 97404
outfrontmedia,com

-,P.'

...
....... .-.........

..
~c.mu-._

NOTES
Production Material: Vinyl
illuminated. Yes
Latitude, 44.008935
Longitude; ·123020434

..,..,.,'1 .....

........311...,.: _""~ f..,...., .............,...-.

(;~.1..~~~~\

0llrFRO!1I:··



D
N

C
 June 18, 2015

67

\ .....00

North West Non-Metro - Grand RQ.nqe, Or
NIL HWY 18310 FT WID FORD RD E
Facing: E I Size: 121x481 I Adults 18+ Weekly Impressions: 26,882

#17613B
Photo Sheet: STATIC

"" .... -=n, ..... __ '----ol T....~"'" ............ __

DFSCRIPT10N

[[i!J]t;;;;
------

(541) 607·9355
135 Silver lane. Suite 230
Eugene. OR 97404
oulfrontmedia,com

NOTES
Production Material: Vinyl
Illuminated. Yes
latitude: 45,058543
Longitude: -123631065

ou1rRorJt~~~
media



D
N

C
 June 18, 2015

68

_No_J1h West Non-l\I1etro - Newberq, O-=----r ~ _
W/L HWY 99 45 FT 8/0 2ND WAY N
Facing: N I Size: 12'x24' I Adults 18+ Weekly Impressions: 86,035

-

#17505A
Photo Sheet: STATIC

"1 ......._, ...

(laO" ~
r .... ~ a

!:

. 1--61'\
Ie , ..,
'"•I

\~z

f I
l ......

" {

..I .., f
" II,.....

....eo

i 1l1U \" ..,
(U__ '"

..
Gtw.. , .. IJNrtrI...,.

~ -.w"-t
Ih..b.'11

I .....-r
"

,~.......-~.
f
"........ 00

Iii I

t
II

.. ,....

\

,....

f.- ..

~

(@
"_II

....
..,.~':!~ =.•

_. ""~ .w.,"'1I:2lO1'o..p. _"'~ 1..-.., ..... ~i1 ...

",'~

s

Iilll

,..,......'"

I!ID

IBI

$fir .It,."

..............
...--.....

f

t--

DESCRIPTION NOTES
Produclion Malerial; Vinyl
lIIuminaled; Ves
Latitude; 45.3
Longllude; .122 984962

'1f"JJ • Qit.,-l...f..:..:...! RaIlnQ5
(541) 607·9355
135 Silver Lane. Suite 230
Eugene, OR 97404
outfronlmedia.com

~~~~.~
........r~.... ·· ..

media



D
N

C
 June 18, 2015

69

......M""

~~

!
I

.~ .?~~,"'~

,
r
I.

",,-... ca1'a-frrrt ."'''----' r...... .,u.. ............. .,..

,.-.....

.....001 ...

INft.,1I[

,r

J

'll ""
G",•• ld ""ltr

~

i

North West Non-Metro - WoodburO, Or .-
Photo Sheet: STATIC

WIL 1-5 .32 MI SID EXIT 278 EHLEN RD NE N
Facing: N I Size: 121x44 1 I Adults 18+ Weekly Impressions: 343,828

t

DESCRIPTION. NOTES
Production Material: Vinyl
illuminated: Yes
Latitude: 45.231167
Longitude: ,122,810696

lJfT'Ji ' lkAd_UJ..:..!.JRatings

(541) 607·9355
135 Silver Lane. Suite 230
Eugene. OR 97404
ouUrontmedia.com

OUTFRONJ:
(~:?~}~.~. .

" .....
media



DNC June 18, 2015 70

Cindy Breves

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

For the May meeting agenda....

Lorna Davis <Iorna@newportchamber.org>
Thursday, April 23, 2015 9:08 AM
Cindy Breves
FW: Cost to Change Newberg

From: Deinert, Leigh [mailto:leigh.deinert@outfrontmedia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 5:33 PM
To: Lorna Davis
Subject: RE: Cost to Change Newberg

Hi Lorna:

The cost to replace the vinyl is $725. Let me know and I will get you the paperwork. It takes 10 business days to print
and ship for installation. Have a nice evening.

Leigh Delnert/ Account Representative
Direct: 541.953.0979
135 Sliver Lane Suite 230 Eugene OR 97404
OUTFRONT media

Clients Served Here!

From: Lorna Davis [mail~!orna@new(Jortchamber.org]

sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 2:04 PM
To: Deinert, Leigh
Subject: Cost to Change Newberg

Hi Leigh, can you tell us how much before the next meeting it is to change out Newberg art?

Thank you!

Lorna Davis
Executive Director
Greater Newport Chamber of Commerce
lorna@newportchamber.org
541-265-8801

1



Area

TAB Panel

ID Inventory #

Location

Description Illumination

Copy

Size Latitude Longitude D.E.C.

IMP 18+

Weekly

Start

Date

Net Amount

per Period

Total Net 

Amount for 

Contract 

Period

Albany, Or 493152 A1769O W/L I-5 .2 MI N/O EXIT 234B HWY 99 N F/N Yes 12'x44' 44.646435 -123.063247 46.24 253,528 7/1/2015 $1,350.00 $17,550.00

Eugene, Or 493256 17259AO E/L I-5 960 FT S/O EXIT 189 30TH AVE S F/S Yes 14'x48' 44.008935 -123.020434 40.64 222,929 7/27/2015 $2,500.00 $32,500.00

Grand Ronde, Or 493335 17613BO N/L HWY 18 310 FT W/O FORD RD E F/E Yes 12'x48' 45.058543 -123.631065 7.55 26,882 11/16/2015 $1,250.00 $16,250.00

Newberg, Or 493289 17505AO W/L HWY 99 45 FT S/O 2ND WAY N F/N Yes 12'x24' 45.3 -122.984962 19.28 86,035 3/1/2016 $1,275.00 $16,575.00

Woodburn, Or 493057 6305AO W/L I-5 .32 MI S/O EXIT 278 EHLEN RD NE  N F/N Yes 12'x44' 45.231167 -122.810696 61.59 343,828 3/1/2016 $4,200.00 $54,600.00

Demographic: All Adults 18+

Production cost is $0.95 per sq ft per board and installation charge of $450 may apply. 

This proposal does not secure space.

Space can only be secured with a written contract.

All space is subject to prior sale.

Proposal #: 1929284

05/14/15

Bulletins

DNC June 18, 2015 71

Production/Installation not included.
This proposal does not secure space.

Space can only be secured with a written contract
All space is subject to prior sale.

Proposal#:1929284
05/14115



DNC June 18, 2015 72

®

YamhIll

Caritan N~017505AC

~av~r

TIerra Del Mar

Pacific City

®
McMinnville

Daylon

Falls City

M,

Manon

Wheatland

Salem
Four Comers

®f
\.Keizer

I
Eois

Zena

Buena Vista

Amlly

Airhe

Monmouth

Dallas
Rickrenll @

Perrydale

®

LewIsvIlle

Bellevue @
Shendan @

Pod..

®

Willamina

Valsetz

®Dolph

@

Neotsu

rnville

(@)
OilS Rose Lodge

Oretown

(§
NeskowIn

In CIty

ach

Siletz Jefferson

Millers urg

Toledo
Eddyville

Nortons

Harlan

Hoskins

Nashville
Summit

® Blodgett
Alder

Wren

Philomath

AdaIr VJllage

@l

Corvallis

@l
Ki er Island

Albany

@

@
Tangent

OOA17690

{§) Crab

Lebar



DNC June 18, 2015 73

Cla<:kamas
Lake Oswego

Tualatin

Sherwood j'--'iii'ti..

Canby

'Vais

Mt Angel

Gladstone,
Oregon City

Beavercr~k

Mulino

Molalla

Cohan

~ @)
Eagle Creek

Estacada

Sandy

Dover

OUTFRONi~)
media

North West Non-Metro

Proposal
Client: City of Newport
Proposal No.: 1929284

AE: Deinert, Leigh

Start: 07/01/2015
End: 02/27/2017

Scotts Mills

silverton

Pra1um

acleay

.. SIlver Falls Slate Parle

Subltmily

Scio

Stayton @

Jordan

Mehama
Lyons

Mill City Gates

•
58nflllm Slale Fares!

NIagara @

non

Lacomb

'.

5 !an

5mi
MIddle 58m18

W,/rl_n......
.. f ....

• Bulletins (5)

VGAt



DNC June 18, 2015 74

North West Non-Metro - Albany, Or
W/L 1-5 .2 MI N/O EXIT 234B HWY 99 N
Facing: N / Size: 12'x44' / Adults 18+ Weekly Impressions: 253,528

~
Photo Sheet: STATIC

~ ® _-"Sl__....-.... _ ... ""----' T_oI_ _ • __

--.,"'*
~~

.,.;1

i••
"j
••

"-..,. 1 <

i I i•f • ••••""0< 8ul.. ",,{

L••
..,

\......
! I

• II •• • . •J ,-~_'ri..........,,,

-"
..._a.., ......

....__ P\o.<.. l',
DESCRIPTION NOTES

Production Material: Vinyl
Illuminated: Yes
Latitude: 44.646435
Longitude: -123.063247

~J ..." ...
~Ratings

(541) 607-9355
135 Silver Lane, Suite 230
Eugene, OR 97404
Qutfronlmedia.com



DNC June 18, 2015 75

North West Non-Metro - EUQene, Or
ElL 1-5 960 FT S/O EXIT 189 30TH AVE S
Facing: S I Size: 14'x48' I Adults 18+ Weekly Impressions: 222,929-Co,, _

_ N

#17259A
Photo Sheet: STATIC

____._ ""'"''-' T_of_ _ • __

DESCRIPTION

~J ..." ...
~Ratings

(541) 607-9355
135 Silver Lane, Suite 230
Eugene, OR 97404
Qutfronlmedia.com

NOTES
Production Material: Vinyl
Illuminated: Yes
Latitude: 44.008935
Longitude: -123.020434

OUTFRONf~}
media



DNC June 18, 2015 76

North West Non-Metro - Grand Ronde, Or
NIL HWY 18310 FT WIO FORD RD E
Facing: E I Size: 12'x48' I Adults 18+ Weekly Impressions: 26,882

#176138
Photo Sheet: STATIC

_.
r,,.,nd Rond~

t•

___._ ....... 0.....--.0 T_.._ _ • __

r••i1Y

•

DESCRIPTION NOTES
Production Material: Vinyl
Illuminated: Yes
Latitude: 45.058543
Longitude: -123.631065

~J ..." ...
~Ratings

(541) 607-9355
135 Silver Lane, Suite 230
Eugene, OR 97404
Qutfronlmedia.com

OUTFRONf~}
media



DNC June 18, 2015 77

North West Non-Metro - Newberq, Or
W/L HWY 99 45 FT SIO 2ND WAY N
Facing: N I Size: 12'x24' I Adults 18+ Weekly Impressions: 86,035

#17505A
Photo Sheet: STATIC

___,_ ...."'''''------' T_"'_ -.._-.:

'"• ,
t

.-.
•

".. \ •

•

.
~'\

• •
•,
•,

\,.
! ! -
• I

,-.
f
•" ......

.
GoootQt'o'''-,.,y

S _ve.-ua
N~wbe'"

I f I. , .

.
I

i• ®

,
f•

._.
.. ,.,... ..

.......
...__...

'W'''Jl.

DESCRIPTION NOTES
Production Material: Vinyl
Illuminated: Yes
Latitude: 45.3
Longitude: -122.984962

~J ..." ...
~Ratings

(541) 607-9355
135 Silver Lane, Suite 230
Eugene, OR 97404
Qutfronlmedia.com

OUTFRONf~}
media



CBS Contract #:
Name:

Agency:
Advertiser:

1729336
City of Newport

Visit Newport / Visit Newport
Leigh  Deinert
NORTHWEST NM

leigh.deinert@OUTFRONTMedia.com

T: (541) 607-9355
F: (541) 607-9384

Sales Contact InfoContracted Days: 3/2/2015 - 2/28/2016
# Contracted Units: 1

First Published Date: 6/10/2015
# Posted Units: 1

Campaign Overview (Detail)

Adjusted Showing Days:
1st Copy Received Date:
100% Copy Received Date:

0

Outdoor Location Detail

Face # Description Posting Market Scheduled Dates Scheduled
Days

Showing
Days

Override
Days

Purchase
Type

Area Media Ill. F OOH Rating

017505A-O W/L HWY 99 45 FT S/O 2ND WAY N North West Non-
Metro

3/2/2015 - 2/28/2016 364 1 0 Regular Newberg, Or Bulletins Y N 86,035

Design Posted Date Covered Date

MAKE A NEW TO DO 6/9/2015

Page 1 of 3
Generated on: 6/10/2015

OUTFRONT Media hereby certifies the accuracy of this electronically generated report, which may be relied on as if it were signed by hand and attested to by a duly authorized signatory.

Visit Newport / Visit Newport

DNC June 18, 2015 78BMS.net" Proof of Performance
by av.!-:!.~~

o ......'PtIOt~lF~)
media

got -proof?



Legend

Bulletins

Page 2 of 3
Generated on: 6/10/2015

OUTFRONT Media hereby certifies the accuracy of this electronically generated report, which may be relied on as if it were signed by hand and attested to by a duly authorized signatory.

Visit Newport / Visit Newport

DNC June 18, 2015 79

.........orJt~)
media

ryGroVE'

Ga~ton._-------------------,

Laurelwood

Scholl.

Hazelclale

Kinton

(jjfford
Pinchot
National

Forest

Heave-rton IU;.l''I:Ir~··I· Iru~,,,

King City

Stir

-..
Auro~~

I,
'.',,',

~"I \

.. ,.."1,, _.
'.'",I

::£3
~-,

Tualtril

V

'oi

~~ ...

Molalla lie! I,'

, @)

"
""\.....

Sherwood
~t ~-----

#t :
q,~ :

: c# I

Rex - - - - - - - --,

--- -,,,
~ - - --

--,,,,

fairfield

Dundee A.h

tsJortJ

I

\,

Dayton

Lafayette

Carlton

Yamhill

~
Am itv to • .d-"'"

Cove Orchard

Whiteson

L L

McMinnville

BMS.net" Proof of Performance
by aV.l:I.~~

got .
proof?



Face # 017505A-O - W/L HWY 99 45 FT S/O 2ND WAY N

Face Information

19DEC (000's):

Area:
North West Non-Metro
Newberg, Or

Posting Market:

Media: Bulletins

NDirection:
18 hoursIllumination:

86,035OOH Rating:

Showing:

6/9/2015

1

Posted Date:
Covered Date:

Last Received On: n/a
n/aFirst Received On:
MAKE A NEW TO DODesign:

Photo taken on: 6/9/2015 Photo taken on: 6/9/2015

Page 3 of 3
Generated on: 6/10/2015

OUTFRONT Media hereby certifies the accuracy of this electronically generated report, which may be relied on as if it were signed by hand and attested to by a duly authorized signatory.

Visit Newport / Visit Newport

DNC June 18, 2015 80

.........orJt~)
media

z

M

Jaquith
Parle V

,/
f'2'4O:' /' George
I.:;::J / Fox

',/' Unill1!rSity'

_Newberg @ E-

(E( ~

~r.;n Rd

BMS.net" Proof of Performance
by aV.l:I_~~

got .
proof?



DNC June 18, 2015 81

___._ ""''"''''''---' T_of_ _ • __

•

~
Photo Sheet: STATIC

,
•t

North West Non-Metro - Woodburn, Or
W/L 1-5 .32 MI S/O EXIT 278 EHLEN RD NE N
Facing: N 1Size: 12'x44' 1Adults 18+ Weekly Impressions: 343,828

l,
•

DESCRIPTION NOTES
Production Material: Vinyl
Illuminated: Yes
Latitude: 45.231167
Longitude: -122.810696

~J ..." ...
~Ratings

(541) 607-9355
135 Silver Lane, Suite 230
Eugene, OR 97404
Qutfronlmedia.com

OUTFRONf~}
media



 

DNC June 18, 2015 82



 

In Partnership with 

 

 

Print Proposal 2015/2016 

1859 Media would like to propose a consistent ½ page print display ad for the upcoming fiscal year for 

Discover Newport. 

1859 Oregon’s Magazine has just entered it’s  7th year of publishing to an affluent, intelligent and 

active local that loves all things Oregon. With nearly 68% of our readers in or within an hours drive of 

Portland and a strong readership in the south Willamette Valley (Eugene/Springfield), Southern 

Oregon, Central Oregon as well as neighboring states, California, Idaho and Washington, we are 

confident we can drive  your message to the right people and businesses. (Media kit specific 

demographics attached) 

Proposal: 

● July/Aug 2015   -   ½ page   -   $1450 

● Sept/Oct 2015   -   ½ page   -   $1450 

● Nov/Dec 2015   -   ½ page   -   $1450 

● Jan/Feb 2016   -   ½ page   -   $1450 

● Mar/Apr 2016   -   ½ page   -   $1450 

● May/June 2016   -   ½ page   -   $1450 

 

● Medium Rectangle Web Banner on 1859magazine.com May 2015 through June 2016 (14 

months) $0 

DNC June 18, 2015 83

a. COUT TOI! IE.Iil£W8ER.

LIVE' THINK· EXPLORE

I..t>. 0.. S...L ~0--



 

DNC June 18, 2015 84



OREGON JEWISH LIFE 
6680 SW Capitol Hwy, Portland, OR 97219

503.892.7403 
www.OJLife.com 

www.JewishLifeResourceNetwork.com

MEDIA KIT

DNC June 18, 2015 85



REGULAR FEATURES:

Local, national and international Jewish 
personalities,  business and finance, 
holidays, arts and entertainment, parenting, 
children’s education, seniors, local Jewish 
history, relationships, health, food, fashion, 
traditions, travel, young adults and campus 
life, Israel, and happenings around town.

HOLIDAYS: 

  February:  Tu B’Shevat (Feb. 4)

 March:  Purim (March 5)

 April:  Passover (April 3-11) 
  Yom HaShoah (April 15-16)
  Yom Hazikaron (April 21-22) 
  Yom Ha’atzmaut (April 22-23)

 May:  Mother’s Day (May 10) 
  Lag B’Omer (May 6-7) 
  Yom Yerushalayim (May 17)
  Shavuot (May 23-25)

 June:  Father’s Day (June 21)

 July:  4th of July
  Tish B’av (July 25-26) 

 September:  High Holidays:  
  Rosh Hashanah (Sept. 13-15)

  Yom Kippur (Sept. 22-23)

  Sukkot (Sept. 27-Oct. 4)

 October:  High Holidays:
  Shemini Atzeret (Oct. 4-5)
  Simchat Torah (Oct. 5-6)

 November:  Jewish Book Month 
  Thanksgiving (Nov. 26)

 December:  Hanukkah (Dec. 6-14) 
  New Year’s Eve (Dec. 31)

JANUARY 
 Education 

FEBRUARY 
 Weddings

MARCH  
 Camps        
  Passover

APRIL 
 Home and Garden        
 Real Estate

MAY  
 Seniors 

JUNE/JULY 
 Staycations & Summer Fun

AUGUST  
 Resource Guide        
 School/Education Profiles 

SEPTEMBER 
 High Holidays        
 Arts and Entertainment

OCTOBER   
 Women’s Health        
 Bar/Bat Mitzvah

NOVEMBER    
 Seniors        
 Charitable Giving

DECEMBER 
 Hanukkah/Gift Guide 

OREGON JEWISH LIFE MAGAZINE
 Editorial Calendar  

2015

www.OJLife.com
DNC June 18, 2015 86



Oregon Jewish Life, the monthly, full-color gloss Jewish lifestyles 
magazine, highlights the vitality, diversity, challenges and 
accomplishments of the Jewish community of Oregon and  
SW Washington.

We feature stories and regular columns on local businesses, 
personalities, congregations, Jewish organizations, food, singles, 
travel, the arts, fashion, seniors and education, as well as a 
calendar of events, and more. A digital version of the magazine and 
calendar are available online.

Mailed directly to the homes and businesses of some of Oregon’s 
most engaged and respected community members, Oregon Jewish 
Life is also widely distributed to high traffic venue’s throughout 
Oregon and SW Washington.  

Who reads Oregon Jewish Life?
■  58% are between the ages of 30 and 59
■  60% are women
■  49% report annual incomes of $100,000 or more
■  88% own their own home
■  52% have children at home
■  88% have a four-year college degree
■  98% dine out at least once per week
■  49% actively trade in securities
■  64% engage in outdoor recreation regularly
■  72% engage in cultural activities regularly
■  75% purchased airline, train or ship tickets within  
  the last 12 months

SIZE 1x 3x 6x 12x

1/4 (3.604" w x 4.937" h) $565 $480 $395 $340

1/3 (2.35" w x 9.938" h) $865 $700 $625 $590

1/2 horizontal (7.375" w x 4.937" h) 
1/2 vertical (3.604" w x 9.938" h)

$1,235 $980 $895 $850

2/3 (4.813" w x 9.938" h) $1,545 $1,240 $1,115 $1,050

Full Page 
(7.375" w x 9.938" h)
Bleed (8.375" w x 11.125" h)

$2,165 $1,780 $1,600 $1,520 

Inside Front Cover  
(7.375" w x 9.938" h)
Bleed (8.375" w x 11.125" h)

$2,655 $2,440 $2,205 $2,080

Inside Back Cover  
(7.375" w x 9.938" h)
Bleed (8.375" w x 11.125" h)

$2,245 $2,000 $1,885 $1,700

Back Cover  
(7.375" w x 9.938" h)
Bleed (8.375" w x 11.125" h)

$2,655 $2,440 $2,205 $2,080

Two Page Spread  
(15.582" w x 9.938" h)
Bleed (16.5" w x 11.125" h)

$3,000

Advertising Rates

Reserve your space today!
For advertising inquiries or to place an ad, please email or call 
    Debbie Taylor | Email: debbie.t@ojlife.com  | Phone: 503.892-7404

Magazine full page trim size: 8.125” x 10.875”. All premium ad 
placements have a 15% surcharge. Send camera ready ads at 300 
dpi, CMYK, .jpg, .tif, .eps or .pdf. No spot colors

PROFILE RATES 1x 2x 3x

full page xxx.xx xxx.xx xxx.xx

1/2 page xxx.xx xxx.xx xxx.xx

DNC June 18, 2015 87



SA
FE

TY
 .2

5"

SA
FE

TY
 .2

5"

SA
FE

TY
 .2

5"

LIVE AREA: 
 7.375" x 9.938"

TRIM: 
 8.125" x 10.875"

BLEED: 
 8.375" x 11.125"

SAFE AREA: 
 .25" from trim

Advertising Spec Sheet

AD RESERVATIONS DUE 10TH ON THE MONTH PREVIOUS TO PUBLICATION.

TR
IM

TR
IM

TR
IM

LI
VE

 A
RE

A

LI
VE

 A
RE

A

LI
VE

 A
RE

ABL
EE

D

BL
EE

D

FULL PAGE FULL PAGE | BLEED FULL PAGE | LIVE AREA

SA
FE

TY
 .2

5"

TRIM: 
 15.58"2 x 9.938"

BLEED: 
 16.5" x 11.125"

SAFE AREA: 
 .25" from trim

TR
IM

BL
EE

D

TWO PAGE SPREAD

1/2 PAGE VERTICAL

3.604" X 9.938"

2/3 PAGE

4.813" X 9.938"

1/3 PAGE

2.35" x 9.938"

1/2 HORIZONTAL

7.375" X 4.937"

1/4 PAGE

3.604" X 4.937"

SA
FE

TY
 .2

5"

TR
IM

LI
VE

 A
RE

ABL
EE

D

SA
FE

TY
 .2

5"

LI
VE

 A
RE

A

TR
IM

Reserve your space today!
For advertising inquiries or to place an ad, please email or call 
    Debbie Taylor | Email: debbie.t@ojlife.com  | Phone: 503.892-7404

DNC June 18, 2015 88



Media Placement Dimensions 1 x 2-weeks Monthly

OJLife.com Leaderboard 728 x 90 $250 $350

OJLife.com Box 300 x 250 $200 $300

OJLife.com Box 
Calendar Page

300 x 250 $150 $250

Newsletter Skyscraper 160 x 600 $250

Email Blasts $350

Facebook Post $150

 Accepted files: jpeg or gif

Media Annually

JewishLifeResourceNetwork.com $399

Accepted files: jpeg or gif 

Reserve your space today!
For advertising inquiries or to place an ad, please email or call: 

Debbie Taylor
Email: debbie.t@ojlife.com 

Phone: 503.892-7404

OREGON JEWISH LIFE 
503.892.7403

www.OJLife.com 
www.JewishLifeResourceNetwork.com

Extend your reach:  
Online and Social Media Advertising Solutions

DNC June 18, 2015 89



DNC June 18, 2015 90

~Breves

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Lorna Davis <lorna@newportchamber.org>
Monday, May 04. 2015 10:59 AM
Matt Preston
Cindy Breves
RE: Brochure Distribution Renewal

Hi Matt, I forwarded to Cindy at the City for review. We usually renew and pay July 1 (starting of our new fiscal year) I
hope that still works?

Thanks!
Lorna

From: Matt Preston [mailto:MattP@certifiedfolder.com]
Sent: Monday, May 04,201510:52 AM
To: Lorna Davis
Subject: Brochure Distribution Renewal

Hi Lorna,

It's that time of the year to renew your brochure distribution with us! I know we are a little early, but I wanted
to get a head start just in case you wanted to meet up or make any changes to your distribution. I have
attached your new contract for you to review. If everything looks good, please sign the front and back page
and send it back to me either by email mattp@certifiedfolder.com or fax (503)252-2518.

We will need another 100,000 brochures like we did last year in order to fulfill this distribution.

Let me know if you have any more questions or would like me to make any changes to your contract. It may
beneficial for you to expand your coverage into the California Welcome Centers or the Washington State
Ferries. Both of these programs would get you exposed to millions of travelers and may be a great way to get
some attention from the long distance travelers. If this is something that you are interested in, maybe we can
meet up to talk about expanding your coverage. I have attached our 2015 rosters so you can see the programs
that we offer and the locations we service.

We certainly appreciate your continued service with us!

Matt Preston I Oregon District Sales Manager

Oregon District Office 116339 HE Cameron Blvd 1Portland, OR 97230
T 503.252.2570 I M 503.810.4288 IF 503.252.2518
E mattp@certlfiedfolder.c:om

~SLR'!!!'D
..... ,... ~ INC.

PROfESSIONAL BROCHURE DISTRIBUTION

Corporate Office I 1120Joshua Way Vista, CA 9Z081

1



DISTRIBUTION SERVICE AGREEMENT

CORPORATE OFFICE: 1120 Joshua Way, Vista, CA 92081 • (760) 727-5100 fax (760) 727-1583 (800) 799-7373 www.certifiedfolder.com

NAME OF BROCHURE / PUBLICATION:

Newport

RENEWAL

We will distribute the above named item in the area or 

areas set forth below.  Display shall be on a single pocket 

basis.  Minimum distribution period is 3 consecutive 

months.

FEDERAL TAX ID:

CONTRACT: REV:

DATE:

ADVERTISER:

PO NUMBER:

CONTACT:

ADVERTISER:

ADDRESS1:

CITY:

ADDRESS1:

CITY:

PHONE: FAX:

WEB SITE:

05/04/2015

15-0092067 00001

Newport

OR 97365

Newport

OR 97365

(541) 265-5589(541) 265-8801

93-6002222

EMAIL: lorna@newportchamber.org

NEW ADDRESS: NEW ADDRESS:

SALESPERSON:

www.discovernewport.com

STATE: STATE:ZIP: ZIP:

011500 - Matt Preston

City of Newport

PHONE: FAX: (541) 574-0609

BILL TO:SHIP TO:

Lorna Davis, Destination Newport Committee CONTACT: Cindy Breves

City of Newport

(541) 574-0603

ADDRESS2: ADDRESS2:

c/o Newport Chamber of Commere

555 SW Coast Hwy

169 SW Coast Hwy

ADVERTISER ID: 119484

START DATE: 07/01/2015

06/30/2016END DATE:

001782INVENTORY ID NUMBER:

REF: 14-0087258

CODE DISTRIBUTION PROGRAM AREA #SITES START DATE END DATE MONTHLY FEE NET FEENONPROF OVER1M RACKLOC#MONTHS GROSS FEE

1-TS-1-NW/W Washington - Tourist Systems Program 07/01/15 156  403.7009/30/15 -60.56 -92.04 -52.93  1,005.58 3  1,211.10
1-VM-1-NW/VN Vancouver, WA 07/01/15 68  122.2009/30/15 -18.33 -27.86 -16.02  304.39 3  366.60
1-VM-1-NW/DH The Dalles/Hood River 07/01/15 43  80.9509/30/15 -12.14 -18.46 -10.61  201.64 3  242.85
1-VM-1-NW/SM Salem 07/01/15 55  103.5009/30/15 -15.53 -23.60 -13.57  257.81 3  310.50
1-VM-1-NW/E Eugene 07/01/15 65  123.7509/30/15 -18.56 -28.22 -16.22  308.25 3  371.25
1-VM-1-NW/R Roseburg 07/01/15 53  97.4509/30/15 -14.62 -22.22 -12.78  242.74 3  292.35
1-VM-1-NW/M Medford 07/01/15 66  132.1009/30/15 -19.82 -30.12 -17.32  329.05 3  396.30
1-VM-1-NW/NOC N. Oregon Coast 07/01/15 124  220.8009/30/15 -33.12 -50.34 -28.95  549.99 3  662.40
1-VM-1-NW/SOC S. Oregon Coast 07/01/15 78  150.4009/30/15 -22.56 -34.29 -19.72  374.63 3  451.20
1-VM-1-NW/BN Bend/Redmond 07/01/15 57  101.2009/30/15 -15.18 -23.07 -13.27  252.08 3  303.60
1-VM-1-NW/KF Klamath Falls 07/01/15 33  66.1009/30/15 -9.92 -15.07 -8.67  164.65 3  198.30
1-TS-1-NW/W Washington - Tourist Systems Program 05/01/16 156  403.7006/30/16 -40.37 -61.36 -35.28  670.38 2  807.40
1-VM-1-NW/VN Vancouver, WA 05/01/16 68  122.2006/30/16 -12.22 -18.57 -10.68  202.93 2  244.40
1-VM-1-NW/DH The Dalles/Hood River 04/01/16 43  80.9506/30/16 -12.14 -18.46 -10.61  201.64 3  242.85
1-VM-1-NW/SM Salem 05/01/16 55  103.5006/30/16 -10.35 -15.73 -9.05  171.87 2  207.00
1-VM-1-NW/E Eugene 05/01/16 65  123.7506/30/16 -12.38 -18.81 -10.82  205.50 2  247.50
1-VM-1-NW/R Roseburg 05/01/16 53  97.4506/30/16 -9.75 -14.81 -8.52  161.83 2  194.90
1-VM-1-NW/M Medford 05/01/16 66  132.1006/30/16 -13.21 -20.08 -11.55  219.37 2  264.20
1-VM-1-NW/NOC N. Oregon Coast 04/01/16 124  220.8006/30/16 -33.12 -50.34 -28.95  549.99 3  662.40
1-VM-1-NW/SOC S. Oregon Coast 05/01/16 78  150.4006/30/16 -15.04 -22.86 -13.15  249.75 2  300.80
1-VM-1-NW/BN Bend/Redmond 05/01/16 57  101.2006/30/16 -10.12 -15.38 -8.85  168.05 2  202.40
1-VM-1-NW/KF Klamath Falls 05/01/16 33  66.1006/30/16 -6.61 -10.05 -5.78  109.77 2  132.20
1-VM-1-NW/NEO N.E. Oregon 07/01/15 57  106.9009/30/15 -16.04 -24.37 -14.01  266.28 3  320.70
1-VM-1-NW/NEO N.E. Oregon 05/01/16 57  106.9006/30/16 -10.69 -16.25 -9.34  177.52 2  213.80
1-VM-2-NW/P Portland (Super Cities) 07/01/15 225  435.6006/30/16 -261.36 -397.27 -228.43  4,340.14 12  5,227.20

Page: 1 of 2 CF072 rev. 03/12/15Print Date: May 04, 2015  at 10:41 AM

DNC June 18, 2015 91

~
CERTIFIED
FOLDER DISPLAY

,SERVICE, INC.
SINe. 1.0.



DISTRIBUTION SERVICE AGREEMENT

CORPORATE OFFICE: 1120 Joshua Way, Vista, CA 92081 • (760) 727-5100 fax (760) 727-1583 (800) 799-7373 www.certifiedfolder.com

NAME OF BROCHURE / PUBLICATION:

Newport

RENEWAL

We will distribute the above named item in the area or 

areas set forth below.  Display shall be on a single pocket 

basis.  Minimum distribution period is 3 consecutive 

months.

FEDERAL TAX ID:

CONTRACT: REV:

DATE:

ADVERTISER:

PO NUMBER:

CONTACT:

ADVERTISER:

ADDRESS1:

CITY:

ADDRESS1:

CITY:

PHONE: FAX:

WEB SITE:

05/04/2015

15-0092067 00001

Newport

OR 97365

Newport

OR 97365

(541) 265-5589(541) 265-8801

93-6002222

EMAIL: lorna@newportchamber.org

NEW ADDRESS: NEW ADDRESS:

SALESPERSON:

www.discovernewport.com

STATE: STATE:ZIP: ZIP:

011500 - Matt Preston

City of Newport

PHONE: FAX: (541) 574-0609

BILL TO:SHIP TO:

Lorna Davis, Destination Newport Committee CONTACT: Cindy Breves

City of Newport

(541) 574-0603

ADDRESS2: ADDRESS2:

c/o Newport Chamber of Commere

555 SW Coast Hwy

169 SW Coast Hwy

ADVERTISER ID: 119484

START DATE: 07/01/2015

06/30/2016END DATE:

001782INVENTORY ID NUMBER:

REF: 14-0087258

CODE DISTRIBUTION PROGRAM AREA #SITES START DATE END DATE MONTHLY FEE NET FEENONPROF OVER1M RACKLOC#MONTHS GROSS FEE

COMMENTS/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

AGREEMENT TO TERMS. Advertiser hereby acknowledges that Advertiser has read all the terms and 

provisions set forth on the front and backside of this Agreement, and agrees that all such terms and 

provisions are a part of this Agreement.

Your Signature:

Name (print):

Title:

Title:

Name (print):

Signature:

APPROVED BY ADVERTISER MONTHLY BILLING SCHEDULE (Plus any applicable sales tax)
TERMS. The agreed payment 

is NET CASH. Payment shall 

be made not later than 30 days 

from invoice date. If unpaid, a 

late charge of 1 1/2% per 

month or 18% annually will be 

added on the unpaid balance 

and monthly thereafter until 

paid. Advertiser agrees to pay 

all collection costs including 

reasonable attorney's fees.

All fees billed 30 days in advance of service

Total Net Fee

Prepayment Discount percentage( 8.00 )

TOTAL PREPAID FEE (Plus any applicable tax)

 11,685.83

Date:

Date:

=

 

 

 

  10,750.98

 612.22

 1,780.70

 1,780.74  1,780.66

 1,780.73  361.68  361.68  361.68

 361.68  361.68  361.68

Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov

Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May

 1,780.70

$

Fees are normally billed 30 days in advance of service. Monthly Billing Schedule details actual billing 

for the month indicated, not for the month service is provided.

APPROVED BY  (Certified Folder Display  corporate office)
 PREPAYMENT OPTION (Please check one)

 

Yes No

(934.85)

Page: 2 of 2 CF072 rev. 03/12/15Print Date: May 04, 2015  at 10:41 AM

DNC June 18, 2015 92

~
CERTIFIED
FOLDER DISPLAY

,SERVICE, INC.
SINe. 1.0.



CORPORATE OFFICE: 1120 Joshua Way, Vista, CA 92081 • (760) 727-5100 fax (760) 727-1583 (800) 799-7373 www.certifiedfolder.com

Contract Nbr: 15-0092067

Revision Nbr: 00001

1. Brochure Placement. The actual placement and positioning of Advertiser’s brochure in Certified’s brochure 

display rack(s) and/or website(s) under this Agreement shall be within the sole and absolute discretion of Certified.

Certified shall use its reasonable efforts to maintain adequate numbers of the brochures at each physical display 

rack, but Certified shall have no liability to Advertiser where the number of brochures is reduced or completely 

depleted due to special events or due to other circumstances beyond Certified’s reasonable control.

2. Fuel Surcharge. Certified may, from time to time, impose a temporary fuel surcharge equal to 3.0% of the net 

monthly fee specified in the monthly billing schedule, upon 30 days written notice to Advertiser. Advertiser may elect 

to cancel contract on five day’s written notice without penalty if surcharge is deemed unacceptable.

3. Rights of Location Management. The person or entity which owns or controls the physical premises at which a

physical display rack is located shall have the right to object to the display of Advertiser’s brochures. If Certified is 

informed of such objection, then it may in its sole and absolute discretion, without notice to Advertiser, remove the 

brochures from such location and place them at another location with no reduction in the fees due from Advertiser.

4. No Representations or Warranties. Certified does not make and specifically disclaims any representation, 

warranty or guarantee to Advertiser, including without limitation, any representation or warranty that: (a) any 

particular number of brochures will actually be distributed; (b) any particular amount of website traffic will be 

realized; (c) use of Certified’s website(s) will be secure, timely, uninterrupted or error-free or operate in combination 

with any other hardware, software, system or data; (d) Certified’s website(s) will meet Advertiser’s requirements or 

expectations; or (e) the servers that make Certified’s website(s) available will be free of viruses or other harmful 

components.

5. Shipment of Brochures. All tangible brochures and/or publications to be distributed under this Agreement shall 

be shipped to Certified warehouse location(s), freight prepaid at Advertiser’s expense. Any freight costs incurred by 

Certified on behalf of the Advertiser will be billed back to the Advertiser. 

6. No Other Rights. This Agreement does not constitute a distributorship, joint venture, partnership, franchise, or 

other form of business relationship. Advertiser shall have no rights to renew or extend this Agreement. Any offer to 

renew or extend this Agreement by Certified shall be in its sole and absolute discretion and subject to any terms or 

conditions that Certified may impose in connection therewith.

7. Reproduction of Materials; Compliance with Laws; Indemnity. Advertiser hereby authorizes and grants to 

Certified and its affiliates a non-exclusive, royalty-free, worldwide license to scan, digitize, modify, reproduce and 

distribute Advertiser's marketing materials, including but not limited to Advertiser's advertising brochures, 

trademarks, service marks and copyrighted materials, for the promotional purposes contemplated by this 

Agreement. Advertiser represents and warrants that (i) all materials provided or made available to Certified comply 

with all applicable laws and regulations, including copyright, publicity and trade secrecy laws; (ii) such materials are 

solely and exclusively owned by Advertiser and do not infringe upon the rights of any third party; and (iii) Advertiser 

has the sole and exclusive right and authority to grant the rights provided herein. Advertiser shall indemnify, defend 

and hold Certified harmless against any loss, damage, claim, liability or expense, including but not limited to legal 

fees and court costs, arising out of or related to the contents of Advertiser’s materials and/or Advertiser's breach of 

any representation or warranty provided in this Agreement.

8. Partial Invalidity. Each provision of this Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by 

law. If any provision of this Agreement or the application of such provision to any person or circumstances shall to 

any extent be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement, or the application of such provision to 

persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall be read as though 

the invalid or unenforceable portion or provision was never included. The remainder of this Agreement excluding 

the invalidity or unenforceable portion or provision shall continue in full force and effect. 

9. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of 

California, without regard to its conflict or law principals. 

10. Attorney’s Fees. If any action at law or in equity is necessary to enforce or interpret the terms of this Agreement, 

the prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorney’s fees and costs in addition to any other relief to which it

may be entitled.

11. Limitation on Damages. Certified will not be liable for any failure to fulfill its obligations under this Agreement 

due to causes beyond its reasonable control and without its fault or negligence, including but not limited to acts of 

God and other force majeure events. In no event shall Certified be liable for lost profits or other consequential or 

incidental damages sustained by Advertiser as a result of a breach of this Agreement by Certified. In the event 

Certified materially breaches this Agreement, then it is agreed that Advertiser will be entitled to recover a maximum 

amount equal to one month of the fees due from Advertiser to Certified as liquidated damages. 

12. Indemnification. Advertiser shall indemnify, defend and hold Certified harmless from and against any and all

claims, threats, suits or liability (including legal fees and costs incurred by Certified in defending or 

responding to any claim, threat, or suit and any amounts paid by Certified in satisfaction of any judgment or 

other award incurred or expended by Certified) in any way related to, connected with, or arising out of the 

services provided to Advertiser in connection with this Agreement, including the posting of Advertiser’s 

materials on Certified’s website(s), and all publication, production and/or print design work produced for or 

used on behalf of Advertiser by Certified, its agents, assigns and subcontractors, concerning or related to 

this Agreement.

13. Jurisdiction and Venue. Advertiser consents to the exclusive jurisdiction of the superior courts of the State of

California, County of San Diego, in connection with any dispute arising under or related to this Agreement.

14. Modification in Writing. This Agreement may be modified only by a writing executed by the party to this

Agreement against whom enforcement of such modification is sought.

15. Transfer of Rights. Advertiser may not transfer its rights under this Agreement without the prior written

consent of Certified, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.

16. Prior Understandings. This Agreement and the documents attached hereto contain the entire agreement

between the parties to this Agreement with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement and supercedes all

prior understandings, agreements, representations and warranties, whether oral or written, with respect to such

subject matter.

17. Notices. All notices and/or communications regarding this Agreement other than a change of address, shall be

in writing and shall be personally delivered, sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid and return

receipt requested, FAX’d to Certified’s corporate office, or by an overnight express courier service that provides

written confirmation of delivery to such party at such party‘s address shown on the front of this Agreement.

18. Waiver. No delay or omission in the exercise of any right or remedy shall impair such right or remedy or be

construed as a waiver, nor will any single or partial exercise of any right preclude the further exercise of any

other right.

19. Failure to Provide Brochures. Failure on the part of Advertiser to provide a sufficient number of brochures

and/or to submit electronic copies of brochures in digital format(s) as requested by Certified shall in no way

affect Advertiser’s obligation to pay Certified under the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

20. Loss of Material. Certified is not responsible for the loss of, or damage to, Advertiser’s brochures and/or other

literature under any circumstances. Advertiser is responsible for securing appropriate insurance coverage to

protect against any loss or damage to its brochures and/or other literature.

21. Print & Advertisement Disclaimer. In no event shall Certified be liable for color variance in any part or whole

of Advertiser’s publications, whether in print or included on Certified’s website(s). Also, Certified will

not be liable for errors in Advertiser’s publications after Advertiser has signed approval to print and/or provided

electronic copies, as applicable. If Advertiser does not indicate specific color preference, Certified reserves the

right to specify color of advertisement.

22. Website Content. Advertiser shall, at Certified’s request, submit electronic copies of brochures to be included

on Certified’s website(s) in digital format(s) as reasonably requested by Certified from time to time.

23. Cancellation. This Agreement may be cancelled by either party with at least thirty (30) days written notice to

other party; provided, however, if this Agreement includes an advertisement in a publication, the parties

acknowledge that cancellation is not possible within 30 days of the publication date or at any time following

publication. Adjustment will be made to the actual earned rate. If paid in advance, any unearned fees will be

refunded less any adjustment to the actual earned rate. Additionally, if an invoice for advertising space on the

Washington State Ferry System (WSF) or BC Ferries (BCF) is not paid by Advertiser within 30 days, Certified

may cancel this Agreement immediately without notice.

24. Washington State Ferry Program (WSF), BC Ferries Program (BCF) & California Welcome Center

Program (CWC). In the event Certified Folder Display Service, Inc. is unable to provide advertising space in

either the (WSF), (BCF), or (CWC) programs as contracted for, this Agreement may be cancelled immediately by

either party without penalty.

25. No Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is solely for the benefit of Advertiser and Certified and nothing 

in this Agreement may be deemed to confer upon third parties any remedy, claim, liability, reimbursement, claim

of action or other right.

APPROVED BY ADVERTISER  Date:Name (print):Signature:

 

CF071BP rev. 02/25/09Print Date: May 04, 2015  at 10:42 AM

DNC June 18, 2015 93

~
CERTIFIED
FOLDER DISPLAY

,SERVICE, INC.
SINCI 1899



Corporate Office: 1120 Joshua Way, Vista, CA, 92081

Phone: (800) 799-7373   FAX (760) 727-1583

BROCHURE SHIPPING AND QUANTITY INSTRUCTIONS

119484Advertiser:

May 4, 2015 Page 1 of 2

Lorna Davis

Destination Newport Committee

CITY OF NEWPORT

c/o Newport Chamber of Commere

555 SW Coast Hwy

Newport, OR  97365   Phone (541) 265-8801

Brochure: Newport
Sales Rep: Matt Preston, District Sales Manager, (503) 252-2570

Contract: 15-0092067

Send all brochure shipments PREPAID via truck or UPS to Certified warehouses as indicated below. 

For easier handling and damage-free arrival, we urge carton weights not to exceed 35 lbs. per box.

Brochure QuantityShipping Address

CERTIFIED FOLDER DISPLAY - Portland  100,000

16339 NE Cameron Blvd.
Portland, OR  97230

Matt Preston - District Sales Manager, (503) 252-2570

CERTIFIED FOLDER DISPLAY - Roseburg  0

c/o Tom Thumb Storage
3221 NW Edenbower, Unit F02
Roseburg, OR  97470

Matt Preston - District Sales Manager, (503) 810-4288

Special Note: Require Liftgate & Palletjack

CERTIFIED FOLDER DISPLAY - SeaTac  0

2407 South 200th St
SeaTac, WA  98198

Weldon Vittitow - VP/Regional Sales Manager, (206) 870-2470

CERTIFIED FOLDER DISPLAY - Klamath Falls  0

c/o Security Mini Storage
4100 Highway 97 N. Unit #159
Klamath Falls, OR  97601

Pat Eck - Sales/Service Representative, (541) 882-5704

Special Note: Require Liftgate & Palletjack

CERTIFIED FOLDER DISPLAY - Lincoln City  0

c/o All Safe Mini Storage
3338 NE Hwy. 101, Sp. #13
Lincoln City, OR  97367

Marion "Tom" Linton - Service Representative, (503) 437-4075

Special Note: Require Liftgate & palletjack

DNC June 18, 2015 94

c=-S!!!!Fl'D
~SERVICE, INC•
• 'Mca 'I •••



Corporate Office: 1120 Joshua Way, Vista, CA, 92081

Phone: (800) 799-7373   FAX (760) 727-1583

BROCHURE SHIPPING AND QUANTITY INSTRUCTIONS

119484Advertiser:

May 4, 2015 Page 2 of 2

Lorna Davis

Destination Newport Committee

CITY OF NEWPORT

c/o Newport Chamber of Commere

555 SW Coast Hwy

Newport, OR  97365   Phone (541) 265-8801

Brochure: Newport
Sales Rep: Matt Preston, District Sales Manager, (503) 252-2570

Contract: 15-0092067

Send all brochure shipments PREPAID via truck or UPS to Certified warehouses as indicated below. 

For easier handling and damage-free arrival, we urge carton weights not to exceed 35 lbs. per box.

Brochure QuantityShipping Address

CERTIFIED FOLDER DISPLAY - Bend  0

c/o Bend Mini Storage
100 SE 3rd, Space #B-090
Bend, OR  97702

Daniel Reynolds - Sales/Service Representative, (503) 252-2570

Special Note: Require Liftgate & Palletjack

CERTIFIED FOLDER DISPLAY - Warrenton  0

c/o Main Street Storage (Nort)
51 East Harbor Unit:32
Warrenton, OR  97146

Allen P. Hill - Service Representative, (360) 642-2245

CERTIFIED FOLDER DISPLAY - Pendleton  0

c/o Airport Mini Storage
4400 NW "A" Ave, Unit #31
Pendleton, OR  97801

Ronald J. Hayward - Service Representative, (541) 379-1022

Special Note: Require liftgate &palletjack

CERTIFIED FOLDER DISPLAY - Coos Bay  0

c/o Monarch Mini Storage
1785 NW Ocean Blvd., Unit 504
Coos Bay, OR  97420

Terri A. Dirk - Service Representative, (541) 404-4044

Special Note: Require Liftgate & Palletjack

DNC June 18, 2015 95

c=-S!!!!Fl'D
~SERVICE, INC•
• 'Mca 'I •••



VISITOR MARKETING PROGRAM

E F F E C T I V E  J A N U A R Y  1 ,  2 0 1 5

PAC I F IC  NORTHWEST

Access your Brochure ANYWHERE, ANYTIME!

Follow Us On:

DNC June 18, 2015 96



OVER 22,000 LOCATIONS

Millions of visitors and travelers use Certified’s 22,000 brochure display racks annually throughout California, 
Oregon, Washington, Idaho, Montana, Nevada, Arizona, New Mexico, Colorado, Utah, Wyoming, Texas, 
Oklahoma, Kansas, Nebraska, Louisiana, South Dakota, Arkansas, British Columbia and Alberta.

Our locations include:

•  Hotels & Motels

•  Military Bases

•  Car Rental Offices

•  Ski & Sport Shops

•  Visitor Centers

•  Corporate / Industrial Plants

•  Airports

•  Chambers of Commerce

•  RV Parks

•  Restaurants

•  Campgrounds

•  Interstate Service Centers

Lake Charles

Seattle

WASHINGTON
MONTANA

OREGON

IDAHO

WYOMING

COLORADO

UTAH KANSAS

OKLAHOMA

TEXAS

LOUISIANA

Tacoma

Olympia

Vancouver

Spokane

Portland
Salem

Eugene

Medford

Bend

Boise

Sun Valley

Pocatello

Kalispell

Missoula

Butte
Bozeman

Helena

Billings

Great Falls

Sheridan
Cody

Casper

Laramie

Cheyenne

CALIFORNIA

NEVADA

ARIZONA

NEW MEXICO

Eureka

Redding

Sacramento

San Francisco

San Jose

Monterey

Fresno

San Luis Obispo

Santa Barbara
Los Angeles

Anaheim
Palm Springs

San Diego

Reno Elko

Las Vegas

Salt Lake City
Park City

St. George

Denver

Colorado Springs
Grand Junction

Montrose

Durango
Pueblo

Flagstaff

Lake Havasu

Phoenix

Yuma
Tucson

Gallup

Albuquerque

Santa Fe

Taos

Las Cruces
El Paso

Midland/Odessa

Lubbock

Amarillo

Kerrville

San Antonio

Corpus Christi

Houston

Austin

Waco

Dallas/Fort Worth

Shreveport

Baton Rouge

New Orleans

Oklahoma City

Tulsa

Wichita

Goodland Salina

Topeka

Bishop

Page

Galveston

NEBRASKA

North PlatteOgallala

Lincoln

Bellingham

Grants Pass

Abilene

Wichita Falls

Alexandria

Klamath Falls

SOUTH DAKOTA

Rapid City Sioux Falls

Victoria

Sidney

Nanaimo

Harlingen

Roswell
Alamogordo

Coeur
d’ Alene

Vancouver
BRITISH COLUMBIA

Whistler

Kelowna

Kamloops

Mammoth

Omaha

ALBERTA

Edmonton*

Calgary*

Lake Tahoe

Ft. Collins

Blythe

ARKANSAS

Fayetteville

EvanstonLogan

Little Rock

Hot Springs
Texarkana

“Smith and Jones has used Certified Folder for over ten years
with excellent results for our hotel and recreation clients.

We track all of our marketing components for 
numbers of leads generated and consistently their

distribution provides us with the most leads at
one of the lowest costs.”

Kelly Houston
Smith and Jones Agency

Lake Tahoe

The Most Extensive
Coverage Throughout North America

* Service provided by 
Inter-West Alberta

DNC June 18, 2015 97



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Distribution Rate Sheet ................................................................... pg. 1

Coverage Map ............................................................................. pg. 2

Site Breakdown ............................................................................ pg. 3

Display Sites ............................................................................... pg. 4-22

Visitortips Program Information ....................................................... pg. 24

Print Design ................................................................................ pg. 23

Visitortips Content Page Upgrades .................................................... pg. 25

Visitortips Banner Ads ................................................................... pg. 26

Visitortips Hot Deals ...................................................................... pg. 27

Visitortips Rate Sheet .................................................................... pg. 28

Here’s What Clients Say ............................................................  Back Cover

PAC I F IC  NORTHWEST

DNC June 18, 2015 98



NORTHWEST Effective
REGION January 1, 2015

U.S. Rates

MONTHLY FEE MONTHLY FEE MONTHLY FEE
# 12 Month Rate 6 Month Rate 3-5 Month Rate

SITES TOTAL IMPACT TOTAL IMPACT TOTAL IMPACT
1-VM-1-NW/ID Idaho 462 $830.25 $945.75 $1,061.25

1-VM-1-NW/B Boise 113 $185.15 $213.40 $241.65
1-VM-1-NW/CO Coeur D' Alene 113 $202.10 $230.35 $258.60
1-VM-1-NW/IF Pocatello/Idaho Falls 61 $113.70 $128.95 $144.20
1-VM-1-NW/MC McCall/Whitewater 59 $122.10 $136.85 $151.60
1-VM-1-NW/SPT Sandpoint 42 $75.10 $85.60 $96.10
1-VM-1-NW/SVT Sun Valley/Twin Falls 74 $132.10 $150.60 $169.10
1-VM-1-NW/O Oregon 856 $1,620.65 $1,834.65 $2,048.65

1-VM-1-NW/BN Bend/Redmond 57 $101.20 $115.45 $129.70
1-VM-1-NW/DH The Dalles/Hood Rvr. 43 $80.95 $91.70 $102.45
1-VM-1-NW/E Eugene 65 $123.75 $140.00 $156.25
1-VM-1-NW/KF Klamath Falls 33 $66.10 $74.35 $82.60
1-VM-1-NW/M Medford 66 $132.10 $148.60 $165.10
1-VM-1-NW/NEO N.E. Oregon 57 $106.90 $121.15 $135.40
1-VM-1-NW/NOC N. Oregon Coast 124 $220.80 $251.80 $282.80
1-VM-2-NW/P Portland 225 $437.50 $493.75 $550.00

(Super Cities)
1-VM-1-NW/R Roseburg 53 $97.45 $110.70 $123.95
1-VM-1-NW/SM Salem 55 $103.50 $117.25 $131.00
1-VM-1-NW/SOC S. Oregon Coast 78 $150.40 $169.90 $189.40
1-VM-1-NW/W Washington 1,464 $2,678.20 $3,044.20 $3,410.20

1-VM-2-NW/BE Bellingham/I-5 167 $318.95 $360.70 $402.45
(Super Cities)

1-VM-1-NW/ICR I-90 Corridor 49 $95.75 $108.00 $120.25
1-VM-1-NW/NCW N.C. Washington 165 $265.75 $307.00 $348.25
1-VM-1-NW/OP Olympic/Kitsap 131 $239.25 $272.00 $304.75

Peninsulas
1-VM-2-NW/S Seattle and the Eastside 270 $509.50 $577.00 $644.50

(Super Cities)
1-VM-2-NW/SP Spokane 176 $309.20 $353.20 $397.20

(Super Cities)
1-VM-2-NW/ST Seattle Southside 120 $244.00 $274.00 $304.00

(Super Cities)
1-VM-1-NW/T Tacoma/Olympia 160 $274.00 $314.00 $354.00
1-VM-1-NW/VN Vancouver, Wa. 68 $122.20 $139.20 $156.20
1-VM-1-NW/WC Washington Coast 62 $121.60 $137.10 $152.60
1-VM-1-NW/YAK Yakima/Tri-Cities 96 $178.00 $202.00 $226.00

Corporate Office:  1120 Joshua Way, Vista, California  92081
Phone: (760) 727-5100 or 1-800-799-7373  Fax: (760) 727-1583

www.certifiedfolder.com

DISTRIBUTION AREA

Visitor Marketing
Program

1
DNC June 18, 2015 99

~
CERTIFIED
FOLDER DISPLAY
SERVICE, INC."... ,.,.



N S

E
W

N
O

R
TH

W
ES

T
RE

G
IO

N
Ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

1,
 2

01
5

1-
V

M
-1

-N
W

/W
W

as
hi

ng
to

n
1,

46
4 

Si
te

s

1-
N

W
/ID

 Id
ah

o
 4

62
  S

it
es

1-
N

W
/O

 O
re

go
n

85
6 

Si
te

s

•

•
•

•

• •

•

•

O
R
EG

O
N

ID
A
H
O

W
A
S
H
IN

G
TO

N

O
LY

M
PI

A

SA
LE

M

B
O

IS
E

B
el

lin
g

h
am

M
t.

 V
er

n
o

n

Ev
er

et
t

B
el

le
vu

e
Le

av
en

w
or

th
C

le
 E

lu
m

Se
at

tl
e

Po
rt

 A
n

g
el

es

Po
rt

 T
o

w
n

se
n

d

Sh
el

to
n

Ta
co

m
a

C
en

tr
al

ia

K
el

so

A
st

o
ri

a

Se
as

id
e

Lo
n

g
vi

ew

V
an

co
u

ve
r

Th
e 

D
al

le
s

Po
rt

la
n

d

Li
n

co
ln

 C
it

y

Y
ak

im
a

R
ic

h
la

n
d

K
en

n
ew

ic
k

Pa
sc

o

El
le

n
sb

er
g

W
en

at
ch

ee

M
o

se
s 

La
ke

C
h

el
an

Sp
o

ka
n

e

Pu
llm

an

C
la

rk
so

n
M

o
sc

o
w

Le
w

is
to

n

C
o

eu
r 

d
’A

le
n

e

Sa
n

d
p

o
in

t

W
h

it
e 

B
ir

d

M
cC

al
l

W
al

la
 W

al
la

H
er

m
is

to
n

Pe
n

d
le

to
n

La
 G

ra
n

d
e

B
ak

er
 C

it
y

M
ad

ra
s

R
ed

m
o

n
d B

en
d

N
ew

p
o

rt

Eu
g

en
e

Fl
o

re
n

ce

C
o

tt
ag

e
G

ro
ve

R
o

se
b

u
rg

C
o

o
s 

B
ay

G
o

ld
 B

ea
ch

G
ra

n
ts

 P
as

s M
ed

fo
rd

A
sh

la
n

d
B

ro
o

ki
n

g
s

K
la

m
at

h 
Fa

lls

B
u

rn
s

C
al

d
w

el
l

N
am

p
a

Tw
in

 F
al

ls

Su
n

 
V

al
le

y

Po
ca

te
llo

B
la

ck
fo

o
t

Id
ah

o
 F

al
ls

Is
la

n
d

 P
ar

k

1-
VM

-2
-N

W
/

ST
Se

at
tl

e 
So

u
th

si
d

e
12

0 
SI

TE
S

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/O

P
O

ly
m

p
ic

/K
it

sa
p

 P
en

in
su

la
s

13
1 

SI
TE

S

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/W

C
W

as
h

in
g

to
n

 C
o

as
t

62
 S

IT
ES

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/N

O
C

N
o

rt
h

 O
re

g
o

n
 C

o
as

t
12

4 
SI

TE
S

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/S

O
C

So
u

th
 O

re
g

o
n

 C
o

as
t

78
 S

IT
ES

1-
VM

-2
-N

W
/

BE
B

el
lin

g
h

am
/I-

5
16

7 
SI

TE
S

1-
VM

-2
-N

W
/

S
Se

at
tl

e 
&

 t
h

e 
Ea

st
si

d
e

27
0 

SI
TE

S

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/

T
Ta

co
m

a/
O

ly
m

p
ia

16
0 

SI
TE

S

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/V

N
V

an
co

u
ve

r
68

 S
IT

ES

1-
VM

-2
-N

W
/

P
Po

rt
la

n
d

22
5 

SI
TE

S

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/

SM
Sa

le
m

55
 S

IT
ES

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/D

H
Th

e 
D

al
le

s/
H

o
o

d
 R

iv
er

43
 S

IT
ES

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/B

N
B

en
d

/R
ed

m
o

n
d

57
 S

IT
ES

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/E

Eu
g

en
e

65
 S

IT
ES

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/R

R
o

se
b

u
rg

53
 S

IT
ES

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/M

M
ed

fo
rd

 A
re

a
66

 S
IT

ES
1-

VM
-1

-N
W

/
K

F
K

la
m

at
h

 F
al

ls
33

 S
IT

ES

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/

SP
T

Sa
n

d
p

o
in

t
42

 S
IT

ES

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/

CO
C

o
eu

r 
d

’A
le

n
e

11
3 

SI
TE

S

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/

M
C

M
cC

al
l

59
 S

IT
ES

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/

B
B

o
is

e 
A

re
a

11
3 

SI
TE

S

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/

IF
Po

ca
te

llo
/Id

ah
o

 F
al

ls
61

 S
IT

ES

1-
VM

-2
-N

W
/S

P
Sp

o
ka

n
e

17
6 

SI
TE

S
1-

VM
-1

-N
W

/N
CW

N
o

rt
h

 C
en

tr
al

 W
as

h
in

g
to

n
16

5 
SI

TE
S 1-

VM
-1

-N
W

/
IC

R
I-

90
 C

o
rr

id
o

r
49

 S
IT

ES

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/

YA
K

Y
ak

im
a/

Tr
i C

it
ie

s
96

 S
IT

ES

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/

N
EO

N
.E

. O
re

g
o

n
57

 S
IT

ES

5

5

5

90

90

2

12

82

26

18
10

1

20

12
6

12
6

97

20

42

10
1

19
9

39
5

39
539

5

97

84

95

95

55

84

93

93

84

30

20

75

15

15

95

12

95

95

39
5

97

10
1

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T
E

 O
F
F
IC

E
:

11
20

 J
os

hu
a 

W
ay

  
 I

Vi
sta

, C
A

 9
20

81
  

 I
(7

60
) 7

27
-5

10
0 

  
I

Fa
x 

(7
60

) 7
27

-1
58

3 
  

I
w

w
w

.c
e
rt

if
ie

d
fo

ld
e
r.

co
m

1-
VM

-1
-N

W
/

SV
T

Su
n

 V
al

le
y/

Tw
in

 F
al

ls
74

 S
IT

ES

26

B
re

m
er

to
n

2
DNC June 18, 2015 100



The following is an itemized breakdown of the display sites serviced by Certified Folder Display 
Service, Inc. in Oregon, Washington and Idaho.  Please note this breakdown is by specific 
distribution area and corresponds to the Northwest Rate Sheet effective January 1, 2015. 

Distribution Area Page Hotel Restaurant Car Rental RV Park Military Gas Other

1-VM-1-NW/ID Idaho – 462 sites 262 29 10 26 0 24 111
1-VM-1-NW/B Boise – 113 sites 4 82 3 6 6 0 1 15
1-VM-1-NW/CO Coeur D' Alene - 113 sites 4 59 3 1 6 0 10 34
1-VM-1-NW/IF Pocatello/IF – 61 sites 5 47 4 2 2 0 2 4
1-VM-1-NW/MC McCall – 59 sites 5 25 13 0 7 0 3 11
1-VM-1-NW/SPT Sandpoint – 42 sites 6 14 2 0 3 0 6 17
1-VM-1-NW/SVT Sun Valley/Twin Falls-74 sites 6 35 4 1 2 0 2 30
1-VM-1-NW/O Oregon – 856 sites 585 44 10 79 2 20 116
1-VM-1-NW/BN Bend/Redmond – 57 sites 7 38 7 0 2 0 3 7
1-VM-1-NW/DH The Dalles/Hood River 7 21 5 0 1 0 5 11

43 sites
1-VM-1-NW/E Eugene – 65 sites 7 51 1 1 3 0 0 9
1-VM-1-NW/KF Klamath Falls – 33 sites 8 22 2 0 3 2 2 2
1-VM-1-NW/M Medford – 66 sites 8 51 1 0 10 0 0 4
1-VM-1-NW/NEO Northeast Oregon 8 41 1 0 11 0 0 4

57 sites
1-VM-1-NW/NOC N Oregon Coast-124 sites 9 89 5 0 11 0 2 17
1-VM-2-NW/P Portland Area – 225 sites 10 172 6 9 10 0 1 27

(Super Cities)
1-VM-1-NW/R Roseburg – 53 sites 11 27 4 0 6 0 6 10
1-VM-1-NW/SM Salem – 55 sites 11 40 3 0 6 0 0 6
1-VM-1-NW/SOC  S Oregon Coast –  78 sites 12 33 9 0 16 0 1 19
1-VM-1-NW/W Washington - 1,464 sites 817 48 32 91 70 40 366
1-VM-2-NW/BE Bellingham/I-5 - 167 sites 12 64 10 0 16 20 14 43

(Super Cities)
1-VM-1-NW/ICR I-90 Corridor – 49 sites 14 33 2 0 5 0 1 8
1-VM-1-NW/NCW North Central 14 57 15 1 4 0 7 81

Washington – 165 sites
1-VM-1-NW/OP Olympic/Kitsap 15 54 1 3 7 26 0 40

Peninsulas – 131 sites
1-VM-2-NW/S Seattle and the Eastside 16 187 3 8 9 5 0 58

270 sites (Super Cities)
1-VM-2-NW/SP Spokane – 176 sites 17 88 9 5 9 7 11 47

(Super Cities)
1-VM-2-NW/ST Seattle Southside - 120 sites 18 94 4 6 1 0 0 15

(Super Cities)
1-VM-1-NW/T Tacoma/Olympia 19 86 1 8 16 10 5 34

160 sites
1-VM-1-NW/VN Vancouver, Wa. 20 48 0 1 9 0 0 10

68 sites
1-VM-1-NW/WC Washington Coast 21 34 2 0 9 1 0 16

62 sites
1-VM-1-NW/YAK Yakima/Tri-Cities 21 72 1 0 6 1 2 14

96 sites

NORTHWEST SITE BREAKDOWN

3
DNC June 18, 2015 101



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

���������	
���

����������	 	
��

�	
��������

�������

� � Boise Execu�ve Terminal

�	
������

� � �����		
��������

� � �����������
��������

�	�����	�

� � �	���

� � ������������������

� � ��������
�������

� � ����
���������� ��
���	

� � Thri�y

� � !�"��
������
���	

�����������

# ��
���
	����

� �
����
��
����������������

�
����
��
�����"�$���������

���

�

� �
����
��
��������������

� ����
��
��
��%�
���&�'(


����
����
	������$
�
� 


�
��
�

�

� ����
����

� ��'(
����������

� ��'(
�����

� ��)�������

� ���'	
���'�"���
�

� ���$�������

� ���$����"���
�

� Courtyard by Marrio�

� #��)	
��

��	�)����
	

� *+�
�'
'�"������
�� �

� Fairfield Inn by Marrio�

� �����������

� ����������	�,��"���
����
	

� ���
���'�"���
�

� ���
	�-.

� ������
�� �

� &��/������������"���
�

� &�)
����&��
��������
���

� &�((
��"���
�

� ���
	�0

# 1��2

��	�,�����
	

� 
'�&�������

� Residence Inn by Marrio�

� ��
���'
����
	

� �'
�������

� "2�	���������������

� "2�	����������
���'


� "	

�����

SpringHill Suites by Marrio�

���	��
�'�	


�

SpringHill Suites by Marrio�

�������
��
�

�

� "��
��3����
	

� �
���������%���
����
	

����	��	�

� � �
������������'���

� � �
��������4
'
��	

�������������

� � �����'�2�

� � ��
�� �������
��������(
�

� � ���'��1$���
���
��
�

� � ����
�4� �����1��	
�

� � #�� ��
����
��
��1$��'�2�

� � *��������
�"����(


� � �
��������(
�
��

# � *5��6�1$�����


��������������

�	
������

� � ��)����'���������

�����������

�
����
��
�������	'�
		����

��"���
�

�

� �	� ������������
	

� ��3-����������

� &��/���������

� "��'���
�����
	

�Emme�������

�����������

� ��	�'������
	

Service Sta�on

� � ������4�
	�

�����������������

�����������

� "
�
��7����
	

� �
�����
�����

������������������

�������������

� � -.�#
(�

��8���2�
�	�*����


��
����
�	��������

����	��	�

� � ��
���'
�
��������

�������������

� � Cascade Ra� ��7����9

��������������

�	
������

� � ����
�5��
��'������
����

�����������

� �
����
��
������������

� ���'	
���'�"���
�

� ��������������"���
�

� Courtyard by Marrio�

� ��������������"���
�

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� &��/������������"���
�

� ���
	�0

� ���"��'����������"���
�

� TownePlace Suites by Marrio�

��
��������
�������

�	
������

� � ������������
�������

�����������

�
����
��
�����4���2�		�

���������

#

# "	

�����

�������������

#
�
��������������������

�
��
�

� �

���� �������

�	
������

� � ���������

��������

�����������

� �
����
��
�����#
�
������

� ��'(
�����

� Fairfield Inn by Marrio�

� ��������������"���
�

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� �'
����������"���
�

� "2�	��������8������	�'

� "2�	��������"2�	��#�

� "	

�����

� "��
��3����
	

�������������

� � 4�
'��
�
�

� � "�������		�(
��2

�
��������

��
����!�����
����!"

�������������

� � �
	 ��
��
��
�

�!�����
����!"

�����������

� ��
�� ����
�����	�
����

�
����
��
�����1������������

"���
�

�

� ��'(
�����

� �	����������:&�))��;<

� �	����������:&�))��=<

� �	����������:
��������<

� ��	����	������1$�1������

� * ���������

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� ���
	�0

� 1�
(�������	����
	

� �'
�������

� "	

�����

� "�� ���������
	

�����������! �
����#

$��

��
�����#�$��������

�	
������

� � �	� ��
		���	��'�������

&��
���
���#��	
�
�������(


����

� �

� � ��	$�&�'(
�������9

�	�����	�

� � ����

�����������

� ���
�����
	

� Benne� Bay Inn

� ��'(
��"��
�����
	

� ���$�������

� #�������

� *	��� 2�����
	

� ��������������"���
�

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� &��/���������

� &��/������������"���
�

� &��
�#���
����
	

� ���
	�0

� 
�������������

� "2�	������"���
�

� "�	�
��&��
����
	

� SpringHill Suites by Marrio�

� "���
����
	

� ����&��
�����
	

Service Sta�on

� � >�?�"����*++��

� � �
����

�������������

� � ��
���#��	
�
�������������
��

%��
�������������
��
��5

��	�����
��
�

� �

� � 8���2��'�2����		
(


� � "�	�
��&��
���		

� � "���
��	�,����4����
��
�

�������%�&������

Service Sta�on

� � >�?�"����*++��

������������

�����������

� ���'
������

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

�������������

� � ���'
���2��)
�

� � ���'
���������		

� � ����	
��	���4���	��4�������

�'��
((������

�����������

� %�
������
�����:&�))��;<

� %�
������
�����:&�))��=<

� ������(�"����&�'(


� "�	�
�2�������������

� "���2��
����

� ����	����
	

����	��	�

� � "�	�
��"�����
��������

Service Sta�on

� � ���� �

�������������

� � #��
�"���2�������

"�	�
����		
���2��)
��:&�))�

;<

� �

"�	�
����		
���2��)
��:&�))�

=<

� �

�'

�&��������

�������������

� � 7����������������
��
�

�%����
�������

�	
������

� � �2�����	�,��������

�����������

� �
'����&�'(


� �	
�����
����
��
����

� ���$�������

� #�������

� * ����&�'(


� *	��� 2�����
	

� *�
�(�

�����
	

� %�	'
��1������

4DNC June 18, 2015 102



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

� %�
������
�������"���
�

� ����������
	

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� ������
�� �

� 
'�&�������
	�:&�))��;<

� 
'�&�������
	�:&�))��=<

� "
�������	�)���"���
�

�������������

� � �
		��������������������
��

� � &
������������������
��
�

� � 8
,��
� 
�*+��
�����

��
�)
�������

�����������

� Fairfield Inn by Marrio�

� ��		 �
������
	

� �'�2�����

� &��/���������

� ��	���
����

� ���	����������

� "��
��3����
	

Service Sta�on

� � "���
�������@=

�������������

� � �
����������
��

� � ��		�����)
��"2��

� � ����

	����
�4� ����

�
	)	��(�&���'���5��� 2��


������

� �

� � &
��" 2��)����
��
��
�

� � ��� ����2��)
�

� � ��	���
���		

�������������

�����������

� &����������
	

Service Sta�on

� � ��		�������	�%��

�������������

� � &����������������:&�))��;<9

� � &����������������:&�))��=<9

�!�*���������

Service Sta�on

� � "2
		�5�1�)����%�������

�+
���,����������

�	
������

� � ��
���#��	
�
���
����

� � "����

�������

�����������

� ���$�������

� �����'�>�2����


'�&�������
��	����
����

���
	

�

� ��
�)
�'����

� "	

�����

Service Sta�on

� � *+���"2
		

� � >�?�"������

� � "��
�����
�=-

�������������

� � %�
�2���'��������*�
����
��

� � ��	�����2��)
�

� � �����4�		���2��)
�

� � �����4�		��4� �����1��	
�

� � �����4�		��"
������
��
�

�+
����)�������

�������������

� � �����1$����	�� 2

������)������

�����������

� ����������
	

� "���'�������
	

� ��		� 
��������
	�:&�))��;<

� ��		� 
��������
	�:&�))��=<

����	��	�

� � >%��
��������

� � ��		� 
�������$


�������������

� � "�
����"�	�
�����
�����9

� � ��		� 
��2��)
��:&�))��;<

� � ��		� 
��2��)
��:&�))��=<

��		� 
�#����� �������(

���
��

� �

��
���������

�����������

� ��
���#��	
�
��������
����

�����������, +
)����
��

����
�,����

�	��)&-

�������

�����������

� �
����
��
������	� �$�������

� "��
��3����
	

����**�)&������

����	��	�

� � � #���	'�

�,
�������������

�����������

� "2��2��
������ �����
	

�����
�,����������

�	
������

� � "������'
�� �
�

�	�����	�

� � Thri�y ��4���


� � Thri�y �����'��A

�����������

�
����
��
�����Co�on Tree

���

#

# �
����
��
�����Dri�wood Inn

� ���$�������

� Fairfield Inn by Marrio�

� %�
������
�������"���
�

� ���������������2�����(

# ��������������&��'���

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� ���
	�1���2
�4�		�

# &��/������������"���
�

# &
���,����
	���"���
�

� ���
	�0

� ���
	��
��

� ���
 �
������

# "2�	������"���
�

� "	

��������"���
�

� "���2�4�������

� "��
��3����
	

�%�.���
��/ ���(�������

�����������

� &����"������
	����

��
�� ���������

�����������

� �	��
����

�����

� "��
��3����
	���-�2

� "��
��3����
	�������


����	��	�

� � �� 2����'�����	�"���

�������������

� � 1�
(�������	��
��
�

�+
)����
������

�	
������

� � ���)�����)�	
����
������

�����������

# ��
���
	����

�
����
��
�����Co�on Tree

���

�

# �	���������

� ���$�������

� �����������

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� ���
	�0

� ���'�����

� 
'�&�������
	

� �'
�������

� "��
��3����
	

� �2��'
�)��'����
	

� TownePlace Suites by Marrio�

����	��	�

� � � #���	'����B�2

� � � #���	'����C
		������


�������������

� � �� ��
		���2��)
�

� � �� ��
		������������$���
��
�

�+���
�������

�����������

� �	�,�����
	

� ��
�'�	
�
����

Service Sta�on

� � %�

���7� ���00

� � �
		 ��
�����

�"0*��(������

�����������

� ��
�� ���

� /��	�������

� SpringHill Suites by Marrio�

� "��
��3����
	

�������������

� � 
+)��(��2��)
�

�"�(*�������

�����������

� "���2�4�������

�/
���/ ���(�������

�����������

# >�����

�/��$���
��������

�����������

� %�
������
����
�����4�������

������������ �)������

��������

����)��������

�	
������

� � �����2
�'�������9

� � ���
���*'(
���
����9

�����������

� �	���
�&�'(
������
	

� ��2	
�����

� �
����7��(2�����

� ��� 2�%	
��&�'(


�����������
��������

���$
�
� 
��
��
�

�

����	��	�

� � �2�
$�
��������

� � %�������4���	��
��������

� � �����������
��
� 
�"���


Service Sta�on

� � ���'���%�����%��)

�������������

� � ��� �'
�����������$���
��
�

� � �2

	
����2���� �

��
�����������

�	
������

� � �2�	
��������9

�����������

� ���	'
����

��������"���
�

����	��	�

� � #��)	
�*�(	


�������������

� � #���
		���2��)
�

�����(.���������

�	
������

� � �
���#
����
����

�����������

� *	�2����&�'(


� %��
�������

� "��
��3����
	

����	��	�

� � ��	
�D�
��
+� ���
��������

�'�����������

�����������

� �	
�����
��;=����
	

� &
�����	����
����

����	��	�

� � >�	��'���4���	��#����(

Service Sta�on

� � Conoco The Sta�on

�'

�&��������

�������������

� � 7����������������
��
�

�%
���������

�����������

� �������	'
��
������

�������������

� � Cougar Canyon Sta�on

�%�)��������

�����������

� "�

	2
�'����

5DNC June 18, 2015 103



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

��)����������

�	
������

� � � ��		���
����

�����������

��
�� ����
�����	�
������

"���
�

�

� �
�����

��&�'(


� ����'�(
����

� � ��		���)���

� " ��'������

� "��
��3����
	

� ���	'�������� ��		�
����

�����

� � McCall Avia�on

����	��	�

� � &��'���%��		���"�	���

� � Toll Sta�on Pizza

����Spor�ng Goods Store

� � ���
������"�����

�������������

� � ����'�(
���$���
��
��:&�))�<

� � ����'�(
���$���
��
��:"���
<

� � ���'
�����"���
�����9

� � ������	'

�������
��������

�	
������

� � E��������"����(�

����	��	�

� � %�����
������������$


� � ���
2��������'��(�����

Service Sta�on

� � ������(��������2
����

�"�((���������

�����������

� ��(���������
	

� "�	�������'��&�'(


� "�	������
�����
	

����	��	�

� � �� ��*''��%��		

� � Kates Ca�lemens Restaurant

� � "���
���		
��
��������

������	���������

�	
������

� � Swi�water RV Park ��"���


�����������

� �����������


� ���������
	�����$


����������/+1 /��� 
���

�$��
�������

Service Sta�on

� � ��������'���
+� �

�	��.��������

�����������

�����
��" 
�� ����
	����

����

�
9

�������������

���
�$��������	�
�#�����'

������

� �
9

�	���)����������

�����������

� "���
��'(
�
����

����	��	�

� � "���
��'(
�%��		

�	
�����,���������

�����������

� ������(
�����
����

� 7���
������		
�����
	

Service Sta�on

� � ���� �

� � *++��

�������������

# � ����
���4
�����2��)
�������

��� 
�������$

�	
������

� � Li�le Diamond RV9

� � 1	'���
�� ���7���(����'9

�����������

� %�	'
��"�������������

� 8
��������������

�������������

� � 8
�������2��)
�

�+
�����������

�����������

� #�������

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

�������������

����
���4
������		�:*����� 


;<

� �

����
���4
������		�:"���2

*����� 
<

� �

�+
������������

�������������

� � Porthill Mercan�le

�+�����"�.�������

�����������

� *�(	
F��8
������
	

����	��	�

� � �
��'���
�������

Service Sta�on

� � Li�le Store

�������������

# � �	)
���4�		�

� � ���
�����
���2��)
�

� � ��
�����������
�	��

�/�(�������

�����������

� &�'(
����"��'�����

�/��� 
���������

�������

� � "��'�������������

� � Sandpoint Avia�on

�	
������

� � Vaca�onville

�����������

� %�
������
�&�'(


� �����'�>�2����

� �
��'
���(�����
����
	

� �
��
����	
����
�%�
����� 

Service Sta�on

� � ���� �������
�$�����*+��
��

"���
	��"2
		����	�
��
���

��$


� �

�������������

� � ��	'���
����

�

� � ��	'���
����

��"���


� � "��'�������2� �	��
��
��

� � "��'������"2���

� � "��'����������:&�))��;<

� � "��'����������:&�))��=<

����������/�1 /����������

1����,����

�	��.�������

�����������

� �
		
��
���(2������������
	

Service Sta�on

� � "�	��2���#��2��
+� �

�������������

� � ��������������
�

� � �
		
��
�������� �	����
��

� � ��������������
���	�

�	����������

�����������

� �
����
��
��������	
�����

� ��'(
�����
	

� Fairfield Inn by Marrio�

�������������

� � �2���
	��������	�,�

��)�
������

Service Sta�on

� � ����
	�"���

�,���2��������

�����������

� ������
����

����	��	�

� � >���#��'�����,,����)

�������������

� � "�	'�
����������

��

���(������

�����������

� Co�age Inn

� %
�����

� ������� �%��'��(����
	

������������

�������

� � 4��
'�����
�����	��������

�	�����	�

� � *��
�����


�����������

� �����������

� ��
�� ����&�'(
���"���
�

� ���'���
�����

����Spor�ng Goods Store

� � "����
���������������"�����

�������������

� � �	)
������

� � ��������������
�

� � Atlan�c Avia�on

� � ��		
(
�1$�"���2
����'�2�

� � ���	
���2��)
�

� � "�����		
����
�
��

� � !"�����

���*���������

�	
������

� � ������������		�(


�����������

� "��
��3����
	

�3�
�������

�����������

� ���$����������"���
�

� #�������

�������������

� � ����
������������

� � Jerome Recrea�on District

�'�)���������

�	
������

� � �
�'����������9

�����������

� �
		
��������
	

� �
����
��
���������	
���&�'(


� ��)�����=GGG

� 7
�����'�&�'(


� 7��)���		����

� �
�����������
����

� ��
�����#���&�'(


� ������ ��&�'(


� Wyndham Vaca�on Rentals

����	��	�

� � Le�ys Bar ��%��		

� � �
�����
��������

����Spor�ng Goods Store

� � 4����	��"�����

�������������

� � ��������������
�

� � �����1$��2
��
��

� � #&�*���������

7
� 2�����"�����		
���������

�
��
�

� �

� � 7
� 2���
�	��

� � ���'���
������������C���

�/�
��
�������

�������������

� � ��		
����������"���


�/��������������

�����������

� "�����		
��&�'(


�������������

� � *	�2���������1H 


� � ����
���
��
�

� � �� 2��	�)�����


� � "�����		
��%����	�)

� � "��"�������
��
�

�1����,����������

�����������

� ���		�����������

�
����
��
����	���������

4�		�����
	

�

� �����������

� ��	�'�������*+��
�����"���
�

� &��/������������"���
�

� ���
	�0

6DNC June 18, 2015 104



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

� /��	����������"���
�

� 
'�&�������
	

� "2�	������"���
�

� "��
��3����
	

� �
��������

����	��	�

� � �
�����

�������������

� � �����'�2�

��������������

����������	� 	����

"��
��

�	������!"

�����������

� �
�'���	�
����

� ��'(
�����

� ��� �'
�&�'(
������
	

� �2�	
�����
	

� #��
�����
	

� * ����&�'(


� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� ��	�'������
	

� ����1$��2
�I�2���������

� &��/���������

� ���
	�0

� ���
	��
��

� /��	�������

� ���)������
	

� �'
����������"���
�

� ���	�%��
�������
	

� "2�	�����

� "��
��3����
	

����	��	�

� � >��
F��#��
�

Pilot Bu�e Drive In ���
������ �

Pilot Bu�e Drive In �

%�

����'

� �

�������������

� � ����1�
(��

� � �
��
����� 2�"�	
�

� � �
�'�4� �����"���
�

��� 2�������������

�� 2
	�����		�(


� �

�%��+������!"

�	
������

� � ��� �'
��
�'������
����

�����������

�
����
��
�����8
�)
���

Sta�on Resort

�

� ��(2	��'
�����
	

����	��	�

� � %��'�F��
��������

Service Sta�on

� � %��'�F����� ��"���

�������������

� � %��	'������� ���
��
�	��

�����������!"

�������

� � ��'�������� ���	��������

�����������

� �
����
��
�������'�������

� ��'(
�����

� * ����&�'(
�������"���
�

� >����
�����
	

� 
	�+����

� "����F�����
	

Service Sta�on

� � ��
F��"2
		

���
��������!"

�	
������

� � �����������
��������

�+���.�������!"

�����������

� * ����&�'(


����	��	�

� � ����2
���4���	��#��
�

� � #�		��F��%��		

Service Sta�on

� � ����
��		
����������

�"��
������!"

�����������

� ������
��
�����
	

� ���$����"���
�

� *�(	
���
���
����

� %�

��������
	

� ��)����
	

� ���
	�0

� 
'���'��������
	

� "��
��3����
	

� ��		�(
�"D���
����
	

� ���	'����

�/���������!"

�����������

� "���
������

�1����
����!"

����	��	�

� � ����	��4

'��������

������/ ���(�����!"

�������������

� � ���
�����������"����(�

������������ 1���������

�

��"�.�

�Biggs Junc�on����!"

�����������

� #���������������

� 8��������
	

� �2�

���
������

Service Sta�on

� � %���'��
����	�����
	�"���

����)���%
)&�����!"

�	
������

� � ��� �'
�&� ���71�

�����������

�
����
��
�������	��)��

��
�����

�

� ��	��)���%��(
����
	

����	��	�

� � ��� �'
�����
��������

� � �2��)��(
��
��������

�������������

����
��		
�&� ����#��

���������
��
�

� �

� � �����1$���� �'
�&� ��9

��
�����������$

�������������

� � ����2�		����
��

��

��"�.�����!"

�����������

� �
����
��
��������'���
�����

� ��	��)���%��(
����
	

� ���$����"���
�

� ����
������
	

� ��
���
��&�'(


� "���
�����
	

����	��	�

� � �2��)��(
��
��������

Service Sta�on

� � ����������'���
���2
����

� � "2
		

�������������

� � ��������
�%���
�"���


� � ���������'���	���'

������5�Western An�que

�
���	��
���������)�	


� �

�%�������$

�������������

� � Lyle Mercan�le

��
����	
��.��������$

Service Sta�on

"���
����8���2�����
��		


�2
����

� �

�������������

� � ����
��		
�����"����(��
����

�"�-������!"

�����������

� ��

����
	

�/�.��
������$

�����������

� �'
�������

� "��������&�'(


Service Sta�on

� � �����"��

������
��
� 
�"���

�������������

����
��		
�&� ����#��

���������
��
�

� �

Columbia Gorge Interpre�ve

�
��
�

� �

�1�����������!"

�����������

� ��'(
�����

� ���$�������

� #�		
�����

� ���
	�0

� 1�
(������������

� "2�	�����

� "��
��3����
	

����	��	�

� � ��(�>����#���
���

� � ���(
���		


�������������

��	��)���%��(
�#�� ��
��

�
��
�

� �

����������4 4�(�

��
*��(����!"

�	
������

*�(
�
�7�����(����	'����

����

� �

� � ��
��
����
����

�������������

� � �����2������ 2�"
��� 
��
��

��
�.���������!"

�����������

�
����
��
�����%���'������

���

�

� ���$����"���
�

� #�������

� * ����&�'(


� ���
	�0

� "��
��3����
	

� ����
�����
����������

�������������

� � ����1�
(��

�Co�age Grove����!"

�����������

�
����
��
�����Co�age

%���
����

�

� ���$�������

� 
	�+����

� ��		�(
�%�

��
����

����	��	�

� � �����(
�����
��������

�����������!"

�����������

� ���$����������"���
�

� "��
��3����
	

�4�(�����!"

�����������

� 00����
	

� ��
�� ����
�����	�
����

� �
����
��
�����%�

���

����

�
����
��
�����8
��1�
(��

���
	

�

� ����'�������

� ���'	
���'�"���
�

� ���$����"���
�

� �����
������

� #�������

� * ����&�'(


� Execu�ve House Motel

� *+��
���������"���
�

� �����������

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� &��/������������"���
�

� ���
	�0

� 8��
����

� �����������

� �2�
��+�����"���
�

� Residence Inn by Marrio�

7DNC June 18, 2015 105



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

� �'
�������

� ���	����

� "	

��������"���
�

� ���)
������
	

� ����
	
������

� !���
������������"���
�

�������������

� � ����1�
(��

����������!"

�����������

� ����
	�'(
�������

����		�

�������*��(����!"

�	
������

� � ��
��&�$
�
����

�Junc�on City����!"

�	�����	�

%����������
���	���

*D����
��

� �

�����������

� %�
�������
����
	

�������������

%��������&�+������� 2

"2�� ��


� �

� � %�����������
��
��

� � %����������"
��� 
��
��
�

�+���
��������!"

�����������

� %�	�+�
����
	

�/ ���(2������!"

�����������

�
����
��
�����%���'������

���

�

� ���$����"���
�

� Courtyard by Marrio�

� %�
������
�������"���
�

� ��	�'������

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� ���
	�0

� /��	����������"���
�

� "��
��3����
	

�������������

� � ����1�
(���:&�))��;<

� � ����1�
(���:&�))��=<

� � "����(?
	'��2��)
�

����������', '�������,����

�����
5�������!"

�	
������

� � ���
���2

	�������

�����������

� �
	��������
	���������

� ���'�����
	

Service Sta�on

Crater Lake Junc�on Travel

�
��
�

� �

�������������

� � 7	�����C��������

�'�������,��������!"

�	
������

� � 7	����2�4�		��71�

� � 1�
(���3�������

�����������

� ��;���'(
�����
	

� ��
�� ����
���������"���
�

� �
����
��
�����1	���� ����

� ���$����������"���
�

� #�������

� %�	'
���
������
	

� 7	����2�����
	����

� Majes�c Inns ��"���
�

� ���
�� �����
	

� �� ���
	�������"���
�

� ���
	�0

� 1�
(���3����
	

� /��	�������

� ��
����������

�����(�C��� 2�������
��

����

�

�����(�C��� 2��������(�C

��'

�

� "2�	������"���
�

� "��
��3����
	

� ��(�)��'�������"���
�

� ���	'�����J������(�C

�����	����	��

�8%�7��(�	
��4�
	'��

#��������

� �

�8%�7��(�	
��4�
	'��

�
�����
	

� �

����	��	�

� � %�	'
��7�� 2
�

� � 8�))	
�����$


Service Sta�on

� � ����
 2��� 

�������������

� � Keepers Corner An�que Store

����������� ��-
��

�$����������!"

�����������

� ��2	��'����
	

� &��/������������"���
�

� �'
�������

� "��
��3����
	

�$6�������!"

����	��	�

� � �
��
��1��*���2���
��������

�����������!"

�	
������

� � �
�'������'���
����

��
�����������!"

�	
������

� � %�	'�8��(�
�71�

��������+�������!"

�	
������

� � ���'(
��
����
����

� � �2���������'��������

� � >� ���&��'��(���
����

� � ��
���������
����

�����������

�
����
��
�����%����������

���

�

� �
���������

� ���$�������

� #�� ��
������

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� 7��(2������

� &��/������������"���
�

� ���
	�0

� ���
	�#
	��(�


� 
'���'����
�����"���
�

� "2�	�����

� "��
��3����
	

� "�

����

,
����

� ����
	�'(


� ��	'���
�����

�3�)&�
�.�������!"

�������������

� � "
(����1$�>� ������		


���-
������!"

�����������

� �
����
��
���������,������

� ��'(
�����

� ��� �'
����

� �
'���&�'(
����

� ������
��
�����
	

� ���$����������8���2

� ���$����������"���2

� #�������

� �����������

� ����
������
	

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� ���
���'�"���
�

� �
'$��'����

� ��		����'����

� ���
	�0���8���2

� ���
	�0���"���2

� �	�,�����
	

� /��	����������"���
�

� ���'�����

� 
'�����
�����

� 
'���'��������
	

� �'
�������

� �(�
���		
�����

� ���	���
������
	

� "2�	�����

� "���������

� "���
�����

� �����&�'(


� ����
	�'(


� ��		���������
	

�������������

� � ����1�
(��

�+�
��0����!"

�	
������

� � �
�����

���
����

�����������

� ��
�� ����
���������"���
�

�������������

� � "2���
�����*+���=-

�"
(��"�.�����!"

�������������

� � �(�
���
���2��)
�

��������������!"

�	
������

� � &��
���'�������

�����������

� �������'
�������"���
�

��
�-���&����!"

�	
������

� � ��

���'
���
����

"�������		
��������������

����

� �

�����������4! �747�!�(
�

�	�&����������!"

�	
������

�����������
����	�'��

�����&�����

� �

�����������

� ���
����������
	

� ���'(
�"��

�����

� *	'���'�����

� 7��(2������

1�
(�������	����
	��


��������

�

� �'
�������

� �
��
������
	

�������������

� � �����"2��������	

�	
����������!"

�	
������

� � ����'����������

� � Dri�wood RV Resort

�����������

� 4���'
�	����

� ��
���
�����
	

� �'
�������

�������������

� � ����'�����2��)
�

� � �����1$�������

�������
�����!"

�	
������

� � ����

��������

�����������

� �
����
��
������
�����������

� * ���������

� ���
	�0

� 1�����

����

� 1+$��'�"���
�

� �'
����������"���
�

� "���
�����
	

�����(
�����!"

�	
������

� � %�

��� �
�����������
����

�%�����������!"

�	
������

� � *�(	
������&��
�������

&��%���'
�
�'
,������


����

� �

�����������

8DNC June 18, 2015 106



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

��
�� ����
�����	�


"��'�������

�

�
����
��
��������������

"���
�

�

� &��%���'
����

� /���	�������������

� ����
	�'(


��
����+
�������!"

�����������

� 8���2����'
�����
	

����	��	�

� � 8���2����'
����$


�+����
�����!"

�	
������

� � &�������������

� � �����������
���

� � ��	'2���
���
����

�����������

� ��
�� ����
�����	�
����

� �
����
��
������
�'	
�������

� * ����&�'(


� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� 7��(2������

� ���
	�0

� 1+$��'�"���
�

� ��		�������
	

� 
'�&�������
	

� �'
����������

� �'
����������"���
�

� "��
��3����
	

� ����
	
������

� ����
	�'(


� ��	'2���
�
��������
	

�Uma�lla����!"

�	
������

� � Uma�lla Marina RV Park

�����������

� /��	�������

� ��		� ������

� Uma�lla Inn ��"���
�

�������������

� � Uma�lla Public Library

�����������!� �7�!�(
�

�
���

�$��
�������!"

�����������

� ��������#��
�����
	

� �
����
��
�����&�� �	�����

� ���$����"���
�

� ��
��2��
����
	

�����
��	�)�����!"

�	
������

� � ��������
� 2���
����

���
.��������!"

�	
������

� � �2�����'�����	�

�� 
�	������!"

�����������

� �������� �? ����

� 4�������'�����
	

� "��$��'
��1 
��$�����
����

� ���	'����

Service Sta�on

� � 8���2�����
��I0

�����*��������!"

�	
������

� � 1	'���		����������������

�����������

� * ����&�'(


� %���)�	'������


������������!"

�����������

� ���'K���
�����������

�������	�)�����!"

�����������

� ���	'������2
��	�)�:&�))�<

���	'������2
��	�)�:
 

�
��
�<

�

�������"
������!"

�	
������

� � ���'
���(�"������������

�����������

� "���������������&�'(


Service Sta�on

� � Grand Ronde Sta�on

�������������

� � "���������������������

��*
����!"

�������������

!"�4��
���"
��� 
�5��
)�

Ranger Sta�on

� �

�%��)
�����������!"

�	
������

� � ��
��
����
�����

�����������

� ��
�� ����
���������"���
�

� ��2	
�����

� �
����
��
�����&��'��������

� �2���������'�����������
��

� ��2��1 
��$�����&�'(


� ���$����������"���
�

��,�����
��
� 2�4����


��������

�

� #�"��'�

� * ����&�'(


� *'(
 	�A����
	

� *��
��&

����
	

� �������"�����2��
�'

� ��������
 ���

� &�)
�������

� 8��'� �1 
��$��������

� 1 
����
��� 
����'��

� ��	� 
�������"���
�

� �
	� ���"2��
�����

� /��	�������

� �'
����������"���
�

� "��'��1 
��$��������'��

����	��	�

� � �
� 2�������A



� � %�		�  �����,,
���

� � �����
�����������&���(


�������������

� � &�� �	����������������
+

� � ���(
��1��	
���
��
�

����6���������!"

�����������

� ����������,�����

� "���
��"��$����
	

���&
�������!"

�	
������

� � 8
���������

����
����

�����������

� 8
�������
����

� �������	�� �����

��� 
������!"

�	
������

� � ���)�����		�(
�������

�� �? �"2��
����5�1��'���


����

� �

�����������

� ���$�������

� #�������

� * ����&�'(


� *	�,�)
�2�"��

�����

� *�)�� �'
���
����

� ��		�����
����

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� �������8�
��
� 2

� �������C�D��������

� &��/������������"���
�

� ���
��"��
�����
	

� 8
������������
��
�����
	

� �'
�������

� " 2���
��&��'��(

� "���
�����'���'(
�����
	

� ����
	�'(


� Vaca�on Interna�onale

� ���
�����
	

� �2�	
�����
	

����	��	�

� � �2�	
��
��������������
��

� � 4	��2)� ��4����������%��		

�������������

� � %�
��
��8
�������2��)
�

8
�������
�$�����(�����

�
��
��:&�))��;<

� �

8
�������
�$�����(�����

�
��
��:&�))��=<

� �

�O�er Rock����!"

�����������

� Inn At O�er Crest

�+�)�2)���������!"

�����������

� ����������
�7����'�

�������������

� � Kiwanda Coastal Proper�es

� � �� �? �������2��)
�

�"
)&�����	�)�����!"

�����������

� � �������
� 2�
����

� "
����
����
�����

� ���'
���'�����
	

�/��������!"

�����������

� ��������
�����

� ���$����������"���
�

� *))���'
�
����

GuestHouse Interna�onal

������"���
�

�

� ��		 �
������

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

&
����
����
�
������5

�2�����'�����	�

�

� �����
�����
	

� ���
	�0

� Oceanside Vaca�on Rentals

� ��
���
�����

� "2�	�����

� "2�	������"���
�

� "��'���
�����������

� "��$��'
����

� ���'2������
	�:1���1H 
<

� ���'2������
	�:"�	
��1H 
<

���'2������
	�:����������$�

�
��
�<

�

� Wyndham Vaca�on Ownershi

�������������

� � "�$
���

"
���'
�4� �����1��	
�

:*����� 
<

� �

"
���'
�4� �����1��	
�

:&�))�<

� �

� � ���'2�������������
��'


�1�����

&����!"

�	
������

� � �	
��������		
��������

�����������

� ��2	
�����

� "2�	������"���
�

� �
��
������	����

�������������

� � ��		�������������
��

� � ��		�������2��)
�

����� 
������!"

�	
������

� � ��	'�����5�8
������71�

�����������

� �	���
����

�������������

Siuslaw Na�onal Forest 5

�
����	���������(
��#����� �

� �

�������
�����!"

�	
������

� � 7���
����
���7���(����'

�����������

� "���
��&��
�
�������������

�������������

� � ����1�
(��

�8�)��������!"

�����������

� #�)	�������


� C� 2�������

9DNC June 18, 2015 107



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

�����9����+

Super Ci�es

+
������

�$�
������!"

�����������

��
�� ����
�����	�
������

"���
�

�

�$��
������!"

�	
������

� � �������� �
����
����

�	�.��
�����!"

�	�����	�

� � ��'(
�

�����������

� ��'(
�����

� ���$����������"���
�

� #��)	
��

����
	

� *+�
�'
'�"������
�� ����;B3�

� *+�
�'
'�"������
�� ����*	'


4���?
	'�������"���
��)�

Marrio�

�

� ��	����%��'
�����

� ���
���'�"���
�

� "2�	�����

�������������

� � ����1�
(��

� � �
��
������2��)
�

����*�����!"

�	
������

� � ��
���'
�������

�����������

� ���)�������������

����)&��������!"

�����������

� �	� ���������

� ���$����"���
�

� Courtyard by Marrio�

� #�������

� �����������

�����'�>�2�������"������'


���

�

� ����� 2����
	

�,���.������!"

�	
������

� � 4�����
��������

� � �		��(���		��������

�,
������
.����!"

�����������

� �
�����	�
�������"���
�

�
����
��
�����!���
���������

��"���
�

�

� 4��
���%���
����

�������������

� � 4��
���%���
��2��)
�

�������
�����!"

�����������

� ��'(
�����

�����������!"

�����������

�
����
��
����������"�	'�
�

���

�

� #����������"���
�

� ��	�'������

� �����'�>�2����

� "��
��3����
	

�������������

� � %�
�2�����
���2��)
�

������*
�
����!"

�	�����	�

� � ����

�����������

� ���$�������

� Courtyard by Marrio�

� #��
�����
	

� * ����&�'(


� *+�
�'
'�"������
�� �

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� &��������&��'��(

� Residence Inn by Marrio�

� SpringHill Suites by Marrio�

� TownePlace Suites by Marrio�

�������������

� � ����1�
(��

� � ��		�)�����2��)
�

�'��(���������!"

�����������

�
����
��
�����8���2���'

������"���
�

�

�Lafaye�e����!"

����	��	�

� � ������������	����
��������

�%�&�!��(
����!"

�����������

� �����
��	�,�

� Fairfield Inn by Marrio�

� ��	����%��'
�����

� &��
�2��
����������

� �2�
��+�����"���
�

�������������

� � ����1�
(��

��)����.�������!"

�	
������

� � 1	'
�"���
���		�(


�����������

��
�� ����
�����	�
������

"���
�

�

� ���$����������"���
�

� GuestHouse Interna�onal Inn

� ���
	�0

� 
'�&����������"���
�

�������&�����!"

�����������

� * ����&�'(


� ��	�����
����

�������������

� � 8���2��	� �������2��)
�

���*�(����!"

�����������

� �
����
��
�����8
�)
�(����

� "2�	������"���
�

� ������������������
	

� ����
	�'(
�"���
�

�������������

� � �2
2�	
����		
���2��)
�

��
����+���������!"

�������������

� � 8���2��	������2��)
�

�!�(
����������!"

�����������

�
����
��
�������
��2��


���
	

�

�������������

*�'�1$��2
�1�
(�������	� �

������� �1�
(�������

� �

� � 1�
(���������2��)
�

�+
����������!"

�	
������

� � ��	��)�����
��������

� � >���,
���
� 2�������

�	�����	�

� � ������������
���	

� � ����

� � ��'(
�

� � *��
�����


� � �
��,

� � Thri�y

�����������

� �	�''�������������

� ��
�� ����
�����	�
����

� ���?
	'���	�
����

� �
��������
	

�
����
��
�������������2


�
�'���

�

�
����
��
����������"�	'�
�

���

�

� ��������'�"���
�

� ���
�����
	

� ���'	
���'�"���
�

� �2
��������

����

� �	���������
	

� ���$�������

� ���$����������"���
�

� ���$����"���
����0G�2

� ���$����"���
�����������

� ��������������"���
�

� �����
����������
	

� Courtyard by Marrio�

� �����
��	�,�

� #����������;3;��

� #����������3=�'

� #�����������2����
�

� #
	��� 2�����
	

� #����������	�
����

� *�����'
�&�'(


� * ����&�'(
���-�2

� * ����&�'(
���3=�'

� * ����&�'(
�����	��)��

* ����&�'(
���Conven�on

�
��
�

�

� * ����&�'(
���"��'�

*�)�����"���
�����
	��

�������

�

*�)�����"���
�����
	��

#�������

�

� Execu�ve Lodge

� *+�
�'
'�"������
�� �

Fairfield Inn by Marrio� �

�����������

�

Fairfield Inn by Marrio� �

�� 2������

�

� 4�����������)��"2
�����

� %�
������
����
	���"���
�

� �����������

� �
��2�������
	

� ��	����%��'
�����

� ��	�'����������������

� ��	�'������������'
��
��
�

� ��	�'�������*+��
������������

��	�'�������*+��
��������'
�

��	��'

�

� ��	�'�������*+��
��������(2�

� ��	�'������
	

� �������	�������

� ���
	����� �

� ���
	������(
��	�,�

� �����'�>�2��������

� Hya� Place

� Inn At The Conven�on Center

&��/������������"���
���

��	���

�

� &��/������������"���
����C
��

� &������'��2
���
������

� �����"�
� 
�����
	

� �������		�����
	

� ���
	�0���;3.�'���"����

� ���
	�0���#�������

� ���
	�0������
		

� ���
	�0���" 2�

�

� ���
	�0���"����

� 1+$��'�"���
�

� ��	������
	

� ����	��'���	�
����

����	��'���	�
�������"���
���

3=�'

�

����	��'���	�
�������"���
���

���)��

�

� Pres�ge Inn

� /��	�������

� /��	����������"���
�

� �'�����

� ���'��������3=�'

� ���'������������	��'�"���2

� 
'�&�������
	����������


'�&�������
	������'
�

��	��'

�

Residence Inn by Marrio� �

�� 2��

�

Residence Inn by Marrio� �

Cascade Sta�on

�

Residence Inn by Marrio� �

&	��'��
��
�

�

Residence Inn by Marrio� �

��
�

�

� ��
��	� 
����
	

� �'
�������

� �'
����������"���
�

� "2
������������	��'��������

� "�	�
���	��'����

� SpringHill Suites by Marrio�

10DNC June 18, 2015 108



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

� "���
�����
	

� "���)��'(
�"���
�

� "��
��3

� "��
��3�����	��'��������

� "��
����	�
����

� ����
	�'(
���-�2

� ����
	�'(
���3=�'

� !�� �����������
	

� �����(����
	

�����

� � %�
�2���'�����&��
�

����	��	�

� � ���(
���		
���L=�'

� � ���(
���		
���%	����

� � ���(
���		
�������2���


� � ���(
���		
����&7

�������������

� � BG�2�����
�

� � ����1�
(��

&
(� ��%��'�"��������

�������	

� �

1�
(������
���1$�" �
� 


����'�����

� �

� � 1�
(���E��

� � 1�
(���E���5���$���
��
�

� � �
'�	����
������

� � ����	��'
������������
��	� 


�"!�5�!���
�������	� 


:&�))��;<

� �

�"!�5�!���
�������	� 


:&�))��=<

� �

�/��������!"

�����������

� �
����
��
�����"��'�����

�/���

�����!"

�������������

� � "2
����'��2��)
�

�1�(�������!"

�	�����	�

� � ����

�����������

� Courtyard by Marrio�

� *�)�����"���
�����
	

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� ���
	�0���&��
�1��
(�

� ���
	�0�����(��'��
��

� /��	�������

� 
(
� �����

� "2�	�����

�������������

� � ��(��'��2��)
�

�1�
���������!"

�	
������

� � "��'����
��4�������
����

�����������

� ���$�������

� ���
	�0

� ����
	�'(


Service Sta�on

� � ����
	��
��
���1$���
�� �

�������������

� � �
�����	��)���%��(
��2��)

�Tuala�n����!"

�	
������

� � ���
���
���������

�����������

� �
���������
	

� ���$����������"���
�

����	��	�

� � ��		�(
����

�������������

� � Tuala�n Chamber

�����
�.�������!"

�	
������

� � �2
�������'(
�������

�����������

� %�
������
��������"���
�

� ��	�'������

� &��/������������"���
�

� /��	�������

� "���,����

� "��
��3����
	

� ��	�����		
����

��

�������(����!"

�����������

�
����
��
�������� �'
����

��"���
�

�

����������" "
�*��(

�����
�.�������!"

�	
������

� � "
�
��4
��2
�����
����

�����������

� &
����
����

� ��
���'
�&�'(
����
	

Service Sta�on

� � ��������		
�"2
		

"
�
��4
��2
������ ���

����
	��
��
�

� �

�������������

� � �����������
�

� � ��������		
��������		

� � Fron�er Real Estate

���������&����!"

�	
������

� � ����	
���

��������

� � 1���2
���
��%�	$���������

� � ��
����
���������

�����������

� /�� ��"�������
	�������
�

� ��
����
	

����	��	�

� � #�����/�

�

Service Sta�on

� � 4�

�����2
�������4��'����

� � ����	
���

���2
����

�������������

� � Millsite Mercan�le

� � ����	
���

���������		

�!�&��������!"

�	
������

� � � 
���		�������

�����������

� �� 2����
	

����	��	�

� � #
����

�"�)���������!"

�����������

� ���
	�0

�"
�*��(����!"

�	
������

� � Twin Rivers Vaca�on Park

�����������

� ��
�� ����
�����	�
����

�
����
��
�����%��'
����		�

���

�

� ��'(
��;0����
	

� #��
�����
	

� 4������'(
����*+��
��

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� �����'�>�2����

� ���
	�0

� /��	�������

� �'
����������"���
�

� ��
)��(����

� "2�'��1�������
	

� "	

��������"���
�

� "��
��3����
	

� ����
	����

� ���'��		����

����	��	�

� � ��1

Service Sta�on

� � �2
����

�������������

� � ����1�
(��

� � ���	�1M���
�M�����
��

# � ����������$���
��
�

�/�����������!"

�����������

� �
����
��
�����Har6ord Lodge

GuestHouse Interna�onal

������"���
�

�

� 
	�+����

����	��	�

� � #������"��

����,,���������

Service Sta�on

� � "��2
�	����2
����

������
�����!"

�����������

� "�$�������

� ��	'	�$
����

�������������

� � ��	'	�$
�"�$���

� � ��������������������$���
��
�

����������/� /���

�$�*�������!"

�	
������

� � �	�
�1+�������

�����������

�
����
��
����	�����������


���

�

� ��'(
�����

� ���$����"���
�

� * ����&�'(


� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� &��/������������"���
�

� ���
	�0

� �2�
��+�����"���
�

� "��
��3����
	

� ��	�����

����	��	�

� � ���(
���		


�����������!"

�����������

�
����
��
�����#�		��������

"���
�

�

�������������

� � #�		�����
���2��)
�

�'�6�����!"

�����������

� 7
�,
��
������� 
����

����	��	�

� � �2�	
��
��������

�������������

� � �������'���������&��
�

�%*��
�����!"

�����������

� ��� �'
��������
��
�����
	

� "2��� �����

� ��		
�����

��
��
�������!"

�����������

� �����
������

�/�������!"

�	
������

� � �

��

��		�2

���
����

� � �2�
��+�������

� � "�	
������(����'��

� � "�	
��������

�����������

� �
����
��
�������		���

�����

�
����
��
������� �? 

��(2�������

�

� ���$����������"���
�

� ���$����"���
�

� ��,,�����

#���������	� ���
��

:��
��$������
�<

�

� #���������	� ���
���:&�))�<

� #��)	
��

�)����	���

� ��	�'���&�'(


� �����'�>�2����

� &��/������������"���
�

� ���
	�0

� �2�
��+�����"���
�

� 
'�&�������
	

� �'
�������

� "2�	������"���
�

� "��
��3����
	

� ����
	
������

� ����
	�'(


11DNC June 18, 2015 109



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

����	��	�

� � �	��������
�
��������

�������������

� � ����1�
(��

� � 1�
(���"���
�&
(��	����


� � "�	
�F����
�$�����������
	

�/��.��
�����!"

�����������

� 1�
(���%��'
��
����

�������������

� � 1�
(���%��'
�

�/�*����������!"

�����������

� �'
�������

��

�*�������!"

�	
������

� � ���')����������

�����������

� �
����
��
��������')�������

� &��/������������"���
�

� "��
��3����
	

����������/!� /7�!�(
�

�
���

�	���
�����!"

�	
������

� � ���'�������2
�"
��������

�����������

� ���'����
� 2����
	

�
����
��
������������4� 


� �

�

� ��)	
�� �����
	

����	��	�

� � ������%��'
��

�������������

� � �
���������%��
�����

�	�

&��(�����!"

�	
������

� � ����
���*'(
���
����

� � �2�	
�2
�'���
����

�����������

� �	�
�������������"���
�

� �� �? �"���
�����

� Spindri� Motor Inn

� �
�����'����

� ��	'���
��������	�'(


����	��	�

� � "����2��
���������������%��	

�������������

�
����	����	'��(�����������$�

�
��
�

� �

��������
�����!"

�	
������

� � �����1$������������1H 


�����������

� ��������>�2������
	

�������������

�2��	
���������������$�

�
��
�

� �

��

��	������!"

�	
������

� � &� ���&�((
��������

�����������

� *'(
���
�����

� ���
	�0

� 8
���
��� 
����
	

� 
'�&�������

� "��
��3����
	

�������������

� � ����1�
(��

Pruden�al Seaboard

Proper�es

� �

�,�
��)����!"

�	
������

� � �� �? ����
��������

� � �2�����'�����	���

� � ���2����&��
���
����

�����������

� �
����
��
�������
�����������

� ���$�������

� Dri�wood Shores Resort

� * ���������

� &
��2��
������
	

� &�(2�2���
����

� 8���2��������'��

� ��������
	

� "�	�
��"��'�����
	

����	��	�

� � ���(������������7�� 2
�

�������������

� � "��'�����
������

� � "��'	��'��'�
����
�

� � "
��&�������
�

��
���	�)�����!"

�	
������

� � ��'������

�

�����������

� ����1$��2
��
� 2 ��)
�

� ���
	�0

� 1�
(�������	�&�'(


����	��	�

� � "���
��4���	����,,�

�������������

�����1$�%�	'��
� 2��������

��$���
��
�

� �

�(�
���
�����
�����Gi�

"2���

� �

�%�&�������!"

�	
������

� � 8���2�&��
���
������������

� � 1���
���������

��
����	������!"

�	
������

� � ��		��������������

� � 1�
(���#��
��71�

�����������

� ��		�����������
	

� /��	����������"���
�

����	��	�

��		�����������	���2���



��������

� �

����Spor�ng Goods Store

� � "�
�
������
���	

�������������

� � ��2����2������
�

� � ����
��������	
+

� � ����	
���'�4� ����

� � 8���2��
�'���$���
��
�

� � �������		�(
���		�:*���<

� � �������		�(
���		�:����<

"����

	�#��
)�((�������


���	���������

� �

�+
���!�-
������!"

�	
������

� � ���'���5������1�$��'�71�

�����������

� ���������&�'(��(�����2
�"
�

�������������

� � ��
2������ �%��'
��

�"�� 
������!"

�	
������

� � ��������������������

�����������

� �� 2����������

� �
�����'(
�����

� * ���������

����	��	�

� � �
'�� ����2��'
������


� � �
'�� �����,,
���

� � #�����/�

�

#���������"��

��
��������

����
�"2��

� �

Service Sta�on

� � Recrea�on Sta�on

������&����!"

�����������

� 4��2���		�&�'(
����������

����)�����	������!"

�	
������

#�� ��
���������
��������

����

� �

�������������������

�����9����	4

Super Ci�es

	����(�����

��:

�$��)
��������$

�	
������

� � ����

������	������(����'

�����������

� ��� ���
�����

� 4�'�	(�������������

Majes�c Inn ���2����	���"��

:���
+<

�

Majes�c Inn ���2����	���"��

:&�))�<

�

� ����������

� "�������2�&�'(


����	��	�

� � ������������
��
��������

� � &����� �

"���>����&��
��5�"����


��������

� �

Service Sta�on

� � ;-th Street Shell Sta�on

� � "�������2��2
����

�������������

� � ��� ���
���2��)
�

� � ��	��'��'�
����
��7���������

"�������2�8���2
���&�(2��

������

� �

�$����(�
������$

Service Sta�on

� � ��
��� ��4�
	

�	����(��������$

�������

� � �
		��(2����������

�	
������

� � �
		��(2���������

�����������

� ������������������

� ��������������"���
�

� �
����
��
������
����(
����

� �
����
��
�����&��
�������

� ��� �'
����

� �2����	���������"��

� ��� 2�������

� ���$�������

� #�������

� * ����&�'(


� 4���2��
����		�(
����

� %�
������
����

� �����������

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� &��/������������"���
�

� &������������
	

� ���
	�0

� /��	����������������"���
�

� �'
�������

� "2���� �����
	

� ����
	�'(


�����

� � ���������%���	��
����

Service Sta�on

� � "�������"�������������

����Spor�ng Goods Store

� � Yeagers Spor�ng Goods

�������������

� � �������2��(���

� � ����������
�����'��(�������

� � �
		��(2��������
��
�����	

� � �
		��(2���#�����������

� � �
		��(2������

�	��)��	�������$

�	
������

� � �
� 2��'
�������

� � �2�����'�����	�

�����������

� "��' ���	
����

� ���	'�����:*	
��������
�<

� ���	'�����:&�))�<

�������������

� � �
� 2���'�"���
������"���


� � ��� 2������2��)
�

�	���������$

12DNC June 18, 2015 110



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

�	
������

� � ��� 2�������
����

� � &�(2������
�������9

�����������

� �� 2������

� �����'
����������

� �
� 2���'�
����

� 8���2���'�����
	

"��((	
�F�������
'��

��
��$���

�

����	��	�

� � ��(��	��#��
�

Service Sta�on

� � �	���
�"2
		���4��'�����

� � ���,��#�,�

� � �
+� �

� � ���'F����)�	�*+��
�������

�������������

� � �	���
����������
��
�

� � ��)�����	�)

� � #����4�

���
�� ����;=�2

� � #����4�

���
�� ������"�

� � �����1$��
		��(2��

�	
������$

�	
������

� � �2�����'�����	�9

�����������

� "��(����'(
����
	

� "��(�����		
���������
����

Service Sta�on

� � "��(����2
����

�	�����(�
������$

�	
������

� � ���	��(����71�

�����������

� ���'	
���'�"���
�

� �� �������
	

� 4���?
	'�������"���
�

� ��������������"���
�

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� �����������
	

� "�
�	��(����������

Service Sta�on

� � %�����%��I0

�������������

���	��(�����2��)
����"��(��

��		
�����

� �

1��	
��"2���
��������	��(���

��8���2

� �

1��	
��"2���
��������	��(���

��"���2

� �

������
������$

�������������

� � �	������7����

��
���������$

Service Sta�on

� � I0�Unocal Service Sta�on

��
� .��������$

�����������

� ����
��		
����

����	��	�

� � 7
�����
���$


� � ��,,��4� ����

�������������

� � �
����	��2�')
���2��)
�

�����������$

�������������

��� 2�����1��'��������
���

"���


� �
9

� � ����
���	� 
�4� �����1��	
�

�4.��
������$

����	��	�

� � 4���
����������$


Service Sta�on

� � "������F�"��F�

�,����������$

�	
������

� � �
'������
����

� � *	�����
��

� � 8��F�
���������

�����������

� Sco8sh Lodge

� "��
��3����
	

�������������

� � 4
��'�	
��2��)
�

�,����������$

�������������

� � 4�

	��'��2��)
�

����*��&�����$

�������������

� � ����
F��%�

�)����"���


�%���
��������$

�������������

� � &������
���2��)
�

� � &������
��#��(

�%��(�������$

�������������

� � &��(	
�����

�%���������$

�	
������

� � ��''
����		�(
�������

�����������

� ���'��		��������
	

�������������

� � &��'
���2��)
�

��
�������
������$

�	
������

� � �������
�����������

� � ��
�)
�'�������

�����������

� �
����
��
�������		
(
����

� �
����
��
�����Co�ontree Inn

� #�������

� 4���2���
����

� /��	�������

� ��	�����		
�����

� �
������'�����
	

�����

� � �������5�"7��

����	��	�

� � "��(���
'�����

�������������

� � �������2��(���

� � �
��������

� � �������
�����"��(����2��)


� � "��(�����
�����'� 


� � Skagit Valley Tulip Fes�val

� � "����%���
����'� 
9

�!�&����*
������$

�	
������

� � 8���2��2�')
��������

�����������

� � �������������

� ��	'���		��'����

� �
����
��
��������)����	�,�

� ���'	
���'�"���
�

� ��� 2�������

� /�

���������
	

����	��	�

� � ��,,��4� ����

Service Sta�on

#������
�����
�����%��

Sta�on

� �

�������������

� � 1������)�����������

�/��
����

��������$

�����������

� "��(������
	

� �2�

���
������

�������������

� � "
'������		
���2��)
�

�/���������$

�	
������

� � "������������������(����

�����������

� ���������'
�����

����	��	�

� � ��)F�����(
�������
�

Service Sta�on

� � ����8���

�������������

� � �2
����"��

������
�

� � �������		������� ���	������

�����*����������$/�����$

�����	����	��

� � ���#����	'��(

� � �*/����	'(�.I.

� � �*/����	'(�.I-

� � �*/����	'(�.I0

� � �*/����	'(�.II

� � �*/����	'(�.I3

� � �*/����	'(�.IL

� � �*/����	'(�.3G

� � �*/����	'(�.3;

� � �*/�"!/����	'(�=IG;

� � �1/����	'(�=B=I

� � �1/����	'(�.IB

� � �1/����	'(�LI.

� � ���	��(��		
�

� � �	�A��'
�������

� � �����%��


� � �����8���
��
���
��
�

� � 8����&�'(


� � �2�')
����	��'������
�����	

� � ����4	

����4���	�

������������" ��;<��
����
�

����4��������$

�����������

� �2�	
�����
	

� * ����&�'(


� "�
�����&�'(


� ����
	
������

����	��	�

� � Co�age Cafe

� � "���
����$


�������������

� � �	
�*	�������������$���
��
�

�4����*��(�����$

�	
������

� � *		
��)��(�71�9

�����������

�
����
��
�����&�� �	�������

"���
�

�

� �
'�������

� ���$�������

� #�������

� ���
	�0

� 8��
���������
	

� /��	�������

� "��
��3����
	

Service Sta�on

� � 4	���(�>�����
	��	�,�

�������������

� � Ki8tas County Chamber

�4 ����������$

�����������

� *�2������������
	

� "��	��'����

� ����
	�'(


��
���%�&�����$

�	
������

� � 
�����������
�������


� � "�����
�����
��4���

�����������

� ���$����"���
�

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� ���
���	����

� ����������
��&��


� &��
�2��
�
��������
	

� ���
	�0

� ���
	����
�����
����

� ���
	�1����

� ���'�����

� "2�	������"���
�

� "��	��'����

� "��
��3����
	

� ����
	����

�������������

� � ���
��&��
��2��)
�

�=���)������$

�	
������

&
����
����
�����
� 
������


����

� �
9

13DNC June 18, 2015 111



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

�����������

� 7��(2������

� /��� �����

� "��'���
�����
	

Sunserra Vaca�on Rentals

:�����1H 
<

�

Sunserra Vaca�on Rentals

:����"2���1H 
<

�

�������������

� � /��� ����		
���2��)
�

� � �2��
��
�������
��

�/
� �%�&�����$

�	
������

� � "���������
����9

������(�����$

�������������

%���(��5���������"���


�����:Interpre�ve Center<

� �
9

%���(��5���������"���


�����:Ranger Sta�on<

� �

� � %���(��%
��"2��

������������� �7�7

������(�
�

�	����������$

�����������

� ���	
���
��
����
	

�������������

� � ��
���
�����9

������������$

�	
������

� � �2
	����������*+����
��
�9

�����������

� ��		�(
��������
	

����	��	�

� � "���'��(�����A



�������������

� � An�que Mall

� � Apple Annie An�que Gallery

� � ���2�
�
��2��)
��:&�))��;<

� � ���2�
�
��2��)
��:&�))��=<

� � ���2�
�
����
��9

� � *�(	
�� ��4�����"���'

� � ����4��
�1�	� ��"��
�2
�


� � Mar�ns Market Place

�����������$

�������

� � �2
	����������

�����������

� ����)
		��
����

� �2
	���
�����"���
�

� #���
		�����
	�
����

� %���'��
��1���2
�&��


� &��
��'
�&�'(
���"���
�

� ��'����
�����
	

� ���	'������2
	�����&��
����

�����

� � &�'��1$��2
�&��
��
�����	

����	��	�

� � ���	
�������$


Service Sta�on

� � �2
	����2
����

�������������

� � �2
	���"
��	��
�9

� � 4�
	'��������&��'��(

&��
��2
	���������� �	

"� �
������
��

� �

� � &��
��2
	���"2��
�

� � &��
��2
	���"���
�����

� � &��
��2
	������

����)���	�������$

�����������

� ��
� 
�������
����

�����������$

����	��	�

� � ���
�����
�����$


�������������

� � #��'
��%�� 
��������'���


�4��������)������$

�������

� � ���()�����
�����	��������

�����������

� �
'�������

� ��������2
���
�

�����

� � Wenatchee General Avia�on

�������������

� � ������4�����"���'

� � *��
��4�����"���'

� � 4�����4�����

�%�.��
��������$

�	
������

� � � � 	
���
����
����

� � 71��7���(����'������
���		�(

� � �2�����'�����	�

�����������

� �	�
����
����

� ���������&�'(


� �����������,����
	

�
����
��
����	������ � 	
�����

� Bindles�ffs Riverside Cabins

� �	� �)��'�&�'(


� Der Ri�erhof Motor Inn

� 4������'(
�������"���
�

�����'�>�2�����*+��
������

:*	
��������
�<

�

�����'�>�2�����*+��
������

:&�))�<

�

� 7�2	
��%	
��%�	$���"���
����

� ���������"����(��&�'(


� "D����
	���

�
����

� �
'(
�������������

���	'�����)�����'2����

*� 2����
��

�

� ���	'�����)�����'2�����4��

�����

� � ���������Icicle Sta�on

� � ���������������(����

����	��	�

� � Cup and Ke�le

� � The Lo�

Service Sta�on

� � � � 	
�/�� ��"���

� � Village Mercan�le

����Spor�ng Goods Store

� � Icicle Junc�on

�������������

� � #����4��'�����

� � 	
���

���
��
��4����2


����

� �

� � &
��
�����2�4
��2�		


� � &
��
�����2�%�	$��	�)

� � &
��
�����2�"������

&
��
�����2�����������$�

�
��
�

� �

� � Mo�eler Village Shop :&��
�<

� � Mo�eler Village Shop :!��
�<

� � 1)
���	���		

� � 1�	������
(����
		��

� � 1����(���*����
������
���'�

� � ��
���4���������

� � "�$
���

� � "�����1�	��2
��
�

� � !��
����		
�����
��

�����
������$

�����������

� ��		�(
����

� �������������
����

�������������

� � 4����((��

� � 

'�������
9

��
���
������$

�������������

� � �
��� 2

���
�������������9

�!&��
(�������$

�����������

� 1����(���������"���
�

�������������

� � "��		���'�4�����4��������'9

�!��&�����$

�����������

� �
����
��
������
��
���

����

� 1�������

� �'
����������"���
�

� "����
'
����
	

����	��	�

� � 7��	��"��

��%��		

Service Sta�on

� � *++���4��'�����

�������������

� � 1�������������
��
�

� � ��		
��&��
�

�!�
��
�����$

�����������

� %�
���&�����#
�
���������

�������������

� � ��'
�������

� � #���(��"���
������:%����<

#���(��"���
������ :
 

�
��
�<

� �

� � #���(��"���
������:�<

� � &��
����
�4�������*���
���

�!�
.��������$

�����������

� �����������
	

Service Sta�on

� � "��
��#��
��4��'���4�
	

�������������

� � 1����		
�����������$���
��
�

� � ���� 
��"2�����(��
��
�

�+���
������$

�����������

� &��
����
�������������

�������������

� � ���
�����������		

� � ���
��������������$���
��
�

� � 
�����2�	
�������������
�

�Peshas�n�����$

����	��	�

� � �� �)���'���$


�������������

� � ��		
��1� 2��'��4�����"���'

� � "��		���'������
��

�/&�&
���������$

�����������

� ��� �'
���������$


����	��	�

� � ��(��
���
��������

� � �2���	��(�����

�������������

� � "�������2��������		

� � "�������2�������#
���

�1
���&������$

����	��	�

� � �2���	
���4���	��
��������

Service Sta�on

� � The Junc�on

�������������

� � �
�
����%�

� � ������
���2��)
�

�1��� �����$

����	��	�

� � ��������
�
�������)

�������������

� � ����������������$���
��
�

�����.��������$

�����������

� ���
���		
�������� ����
	9

�����)������$

�	�����	�

� � ���	
�������	�
���	�

�����������

� ��
��
����
	

� �
����
��
�����Chie�ain Inn

� �������
��� 2

��
��
�����


� ���$�������

� ���$����"���
�

� * ����&�'(


� * ���������

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� &��/������������"���
�

� ���
	�0

� ���
	�&�	
�

� 
'�&�������
	

� ��
���
�(2��

14DNC June 18, 2015 112



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

� SpringHill Suites by Marrio�

� "��
��3����
	

� ����
	�'(


� ��	�
����

����	��	�

� � #��"����(2����$


� � ������������


� � �������������'���$


� � �����)����%��		

Service Sta�on

� � �
��� 2

���		
����� ��"���

�������������

� � An�que Mall Of Wenatchee

� � Boun�ful Fruit

� � �2��
���4���
�&
�����

� � ���N�
� 
��
 2��	�(���
��


� � ���
��
�'�4�����"���'

# � 12�
�%��'
��9

� � ��)����2

�
���(
���"2��

� ���
� 2�#����������

�
��
�

� �

� � "���,������ 29

� � ���2��(�������	
����������

Wenatchee Conven�on

�
��
��:��	��)���&�))�<

� �

Wenatchee Conven�on

�
��
��:&��
��&
�
	<

� �

�
��� 2

���		
���2��)
�

:&�))��;<

� �

�
��� 2

���		
���2��)
�

:&�))��=<

� �

�
��� 2

���		
�����
��

����	����	��
��
��:&�))��;<

� �

�
��� 2

���		
�����
��

����	����	��
��
��:&�))��=<

� �

�������
 �����$

�������������

� � 4���
���*+ 2��(
����	'��(

����������!+ !��� �)��

'���� 

+��������

�	���*���(������������$

�����������

�
����
��
���������)��'(


��	��'�"���
�

�

� ��	��'������������

�������������

����)��'(
���	��'��2��)
�

:&�))�<

� �

����)��'(
���	��'��2��)
�

:����	���#� �<

� �

�	��(
���/	�����$

�����	����	��

� � *�
�(�

��&�'(
���*�����*/

� � *�
�(�

��&�'(
����
����*/

� � *�
�(�

��&�'(
����
����/

� � 4	

����4���	��"��������
��


4��
��������&
����(�1H 
�5

Military Communi�es NW

� �

� � ���������&�)����

� � &�)
����J�**E

� � �����
�������"
 �����

� � ������
����
�����
	�!���

� � ����
	�5�
 ��
��
�

�	�-��������$

�����������

� �
	$�������
	

�������������

� � 8���2���������������2��)


� � �2
	
�����

�	����
���/�����$

�����	����	��

� � 8"�

� � 8"���
��2
��
����		����1/

� � 8"��������'����

�������


� � 8"��4	

��"��������
��
�

� � 8"������
���� 
��
��
�

� � 8"��7
��	
����		����*/

� � 8"��8���	��������	

� � 8"��8����������(

� � 8"��8�))
���		

� � 8"��" 2�����		����*/

� � 8"��"2�
	'����		

� � 8"��!�'
����'���		����*/

� � USS Turner Joy Gi� Shop9

�	����
������$

�	�����	�

� � ��'(
�

� � �
��,

�����������

� ��������������"���
�

� Chie�ain Motel

� 4	�(�2������

� ��'�������

� ���
	�0

� 1���
���������

� /��	����������"���
�

� "����4K��'�������
���

����	��	�

� � #
����

�������������

� � �������2��(���

� � ��
�
������2��)
�

� � *	��'���%��'
��

� � ��(
��"���'�8���	����
��

�
���"���'��
 2�� �	�"��		�

�
��
�

� �

�	����
������$

�������������

� � ��������%
�
��	�"���
9

������)�������$

�������������

� � ������
�������������
��
�

����)
.���	�������$

�����������

� ���	'������2
��	�)

��

�� 
�������$

�	
������

� � 
������2�	
�������

�����������

� %	
������
����

� "�����
����
	���
����

�������������

���'�����	�������"2
	���

��������������2��)
�

� �

� � ���'���������
��

�'� 
�������$

�����	����	��

� � 8���	�!�'
��
�����
��

� � 8���	�!�'
��
�����$��
��
��

� � ����� �	�1H 


�'��(��
������$

�������������

� � %�
��
��7��(������2��)
�

�%������� �����$

�����������

� &�		���������
	���"���


�+
���$�(�������$

�	
������

� � �	F��������

� � *	�2��#���������

� � �������(
	
��71�9

�	�����	�

� � ��'(
�

�����������

� ��� �
������
	

� �		���
�����

� #�������

� 4	�(����
����
	

� ��	�'���&�'(


� �������(
	
�����

� /��	�������

� 
'�&�������

� ���
������

� ���	��� ����������
	

� "������������
	

� "��
��3����
	�:=�'�4	���<

� "��
��3����
	�:&�))�<

� ����
	
������
	

�������������

� � ������� �����������������
��

# � �������(
	
���2��)
�

� � �� �������
���


�+
������*������$

�������������

�����%��)	
�������� �	

���
�����%
�
��	�"���


� �

�����%��)	
������1H 
��

������������		

� �

�+
���%���
������$

�����������

� 
�������������&�'	��

�+
���!�)���������$

�����������

� ���$�������

� #�������

�������������

� � �����1� 2��'��2��)
�

� � �����1� 2��'������"D���


�+
���1
����������$

�����������

� �	�''������������

� �
	����

� ���2����� �������%�
���"���
�

� ���)����'
����

� ���
��"��

�����
	

�������������

� � ����������
�'��2��)
�

�+
����)������Skokomish Na�on�����$

�����������

� ���
��4�����������	�� 2

�+
���*
�����$

�	
������

� � *�(	
���

�������

�����������

GuestHouse Interna�onal

������"���
�

�

� ���	�)��������"���
�

�������������

� � ��
2����2� �	��
�

�	
�����
��������

����
��
� 
�"���


� �

� � %�
��
�����	�)���2��)
�

� � ���	�)���������		�:;���4	���<

� � ���	�)���������		�:=�'�4	���<

�/5��������$

�	
������

� � #�����'���������
����

� � ���)����*�'�������

�����������

� #����������"���
�

� * ����&�'(


� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� /��	����������"���
�

� 
'��� 2����

� "
D��������&�'(


� "
D�����
���������������

� "��'���
�����
	

�������������

� � I��
'����������

"
D����#��(
�
�����		
�

�2��)
�

� �

�/���
������$

�����������

� Li�le Creek Casino �����
	

� "2
	�����������
	

� "��
��3����
	

�������������

� � 7���	 2
����������
��
�

"2
	�������������������J

��)���


� �

"2
	������������������

�2��)
�

� �

"D��+�����	��'����
����


�
�� 2��
��
�

� �

�/��.���������$

�����������

�
����
��
����	����

"�	�
�'�	
��
� 2����
	

�

� 1+$��'����

�������������

� � �	���� �>����
�������
	

� � �	
�����

�����
��
�

� � 7��������		�:4��'������<

� � 7��������		�:%�
���"
��� 
�<

� � 7����������������
��
�

� � Silverdale An�ques

15DNC June 18, 2015 113



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

� � "�	�
�'�	
��2��)
�

�>��
������$

�����������

� �	�
��
����
����

�����9����/

Super Ci�es

Sea�le and

���4������

�$����(�
������$

�����������

� �
'�		�������
	

� /��	�������

� "���
�����������������

�������������

� � "���
���������2��)
�

�	��.������$

������	��

� � Global Business Solu�ons

�����������

� �������
		
��
����
	

� Courtyard by Marrio�

� #�������

� *�)�����"���
�����
	

� Fairfield Inn by Marrio�

� ��	���

� Hya� House

� Hya� Regency

� &��
��'
� 
�"���
����
	

� &��������&��'��(

� �� �? ����

� Residence Inn by Marrio�

� "2
�����

� "�	�
���	��'�������;=�2

� "�	�
���	��'�������*���(��


�������������

� � �������2��(���

John L Sco� :�������<

Reloca�on

� �

�	
���������$

�	
������

� � &��
��	
������������

�����������

� ���$����������"���
�

� ��������������"���
�

� *+�
�'
'�"������
�� �

� ��	����%��'
�����

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� 7
����
��������
	

� Residence Inn by Marrio�

� SpringHill Suites by Marrio�

�������������

� � ����������		�(


� � %�
��
�����2
		��2��)
�

�4��
��������$

�����������

��
�� ����
�����	�
������

"���
��5�����
	
��

�

�
����
��
�����*'���'�

���)������

�

� ����
	�'(
���Sea�le North

�����

� � ������

�Evere������$

�	
������

� � &��
��'
�������

� � ���	
�%���
���
����

�	�����	�

� � ����

�����
���
�� ����
���	��

"�	
�

� �

������	��

� � ��
��(�������
� ��	����	��
�

��
��(���Evere� Delivery

�
��
�

� �

�����������

� �
����
��
�������� �'������

�
����
��
�����8���(��������

��"���
�

�

� #�������

� * ����&�'(


� Evere�s Best Inn

� *+�
�'
'�"������
�� ����;;=�

*+�
�'
'�"������
�� ���

����'���

�

� 4���
������
	

� �����������

� ��	�'������

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� ������������%��'�
�

� &��/���������

� ���
	�0���;=3�2

���
	�0���*�
�(�

�����

:��		���<

�

���
	�0���*�
�(�

�����

:&�))�<

�

� /��	����������"���
�

� "�����
����������

� ����
	�'(


� �
	 ��
����������

�����	����	��

� � Naval Sta�on Evere� ���*/

Naval Sta�on Evere� �

&
����
�"
��� 
�

� �

�������������

� � John L Sco� Real Estate

� � Port Of Evere�

�,�������������$

�	
������

� � "��D��	��
�������(����'9

� � ��		��2�
$�����(����'

�����5��������$

�	
������

� � �	�
�"���������

� � ����D��2���		�(
�������

�����������

� ��	����%��'
�����

� ��	�'������

� ���
	�0

�������������

# � ����D��2��2��)
�������

�'��&���������$

�����������

� ��������������"���
�

� ���$�������

� &��/���������

� ���
	�0

� ���
��&��
����
	

�������������

� � %�
��
��7���	��'��2��)
�

� � Kirkland Downtown Associa�o

�%����

������$

�	
������

� � ������
'����������

�����������

� �
���&������'����

� �
����
��
������	'
����'

� Courtyard by Marrio�

� #�������

� *�)�����"���
�����
	

� *+�
�'
'�"������
�� �

� ��������������"���
�

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� ���
���'�"���
�

� Hotel Interna�onal

� &��/���������

� Residence Inn by Marrio�

� �'
�����

�������������

� � �������2��(���

� � "��2����2��������������"���2

������.��������$

�����������

� ���$�������

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� ��		�(
�������"���
�

�����	����	��

� � 8����%��
�����������"���
�

� � 8����&�'(


�������������

� � �������		
�����	�	����2��)
�

���)�������������$

�������������

� � �
� 
����	��'��2��)
�

��
��
�����$

�	
������

&
����
����
��2��'
�)��'


����

� �

�����������

� �
����
��
�����"�����		
�����

� 4���(����'����

� %�
������
�������"���
�

��
�����&�1���)�����$

�����������

� "��'���0

���&���
�����$

�����������

� *+�
�'
'�"������
�� �

� ��	����%��'
�����

� "�	�
���	��'����

� "���)��'(
�"���
�

� TownePlace Suites by Marrio�

����	��	�

� � ������
��������

�������������

� � ����	�
���2��)
�

��
����	�������$

�����������

� *'(
�� �����

� 8���2��
�'����
	

� "���
�����
	

�������������

� � 8���2��
�'���
�����1��	
��

� � 8���2��
�'����������
��
�9

�"��
�������$

�	�����	�

� � �
���
��������

�����������

� Hya� House

� 
'���'����

Redmond Marrio� Town

�
��
��:.�'�4	���<

�

Redmond Marrio� Town

�
��
��:-�2�4	���<

�

Redmond Marrio� Town

�
��
��:B�2�4	���<

�

Redmond Marrio� Town

�
��
��:0�2�4	���<

�

Redmond Marrio� Town

�
��
��:I�2�4	���<

�

� Residence Inn by Marrio�

� "�	�
���	��'����

�������������

� � �������2��(���

� � Microso� Recrui�ng

� � Microso� Training Center

� � �
	 ��
�8
��8
�(2)��

�"��
�������
��������$

������	��

� � ��
��(��������

�����������

� * ����&�'(
�������"���
�

� *+�
�'
'�"����#
	�+


� /��	�������

� 
'�&�������
	

� 
��������

� �
������'����
	

�������������

� � 
������2��)
�

�Sea�le�����$

�	�����	�

� � ����

� � ��'(
����-�2

� � ��'(
����I�2

� � �
��,

������	��

� � ��
��(�������
� ��	����	��
�

��
��(���Oxbow Ac�vity

�
��
�

� �

��
��(���Sea�le Delivery

�
��
�

� �

�����������

� �	
+������
	

� ��
�� ������
	

� �����
������
	

� �
		��������

� �
����
��
�����Execu�ve Inn

� �
����
��
�����&���	����

�
����
��
���������

�

"D���
����
	

�

16DNC June 18, 2015 114



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

City Sea�le Interna�onal

����
	

�

� ��		
(
����

� ��	��)������������

� ���$����������"���
�

Courtyard by Marrio� ��&��


!�����:=�'�4	���<

�

Courtyard by Marrio� ��&��


!�����:.�'�4	���<

�

Courtyard by Marrio� ��&��


!�����:-�2�4	���<

�

Courtyard by Marrio� ��&��


!�����:B�2�4	���<

�

Courtyard by Marrio� ��&��


!�����:0�2�4	���<

�

Courtyard by Marrio� ��&��


!�����:I�2�4	���<

�

Courtyard by Marrio� ��&��


!�����:&�))�<

�

Courtyard by Marrio� �

����

��"D���


�

� ���������

� �����
��	�,�

� #����������������

� #������������'����

� *'(
���
�

� *�
�"����(����

� *+�
�'
'�"������
�� �

� 4��������1	���� ����
	

� 4�������		�������
���

4�����������)��"2
�����

Sea�le Center

�

� 4����"
���������
	

� %
��(
��������

� Grand Hya�

� %���
���West Sea�le Inn

� �����������

� ��������������"���
�

� ��	����:%����'�4	���<

� ��	����:&�))�<

� ��	�'������

��	�'�������*+��
���������

�
��
�

�

��	�'�������*+��
����

8���2(��
���		

�

� ���
���'�"���
�������


� ���
���'�"���
�����
��
����

� ���
	�#
 �

� ���
	�4��


� ���
	�8
+��

� Hotel Sea�le

� Hya� At Olive 3

� Hya� Place

� ��������2
������		

� �������/�

�����


# ��������2
�����
�

� ����������(����������

� 7��(�����

� &���� �
�'�����
	

� &��/������������"���
�

� ��� ����	�����
	

� ���/�

�����
	

� Marrio� ��Sea�le Waterfront

� �
'��
����
������

� ����
����
	

� Mo�f Sea�le

� 8��
�����

� 1��������
	

� ������ �? 

� ����������
	

� �
�
�%���������


� /��	����������"���
�

Residence Inn by Marrio� �

4�������

�

� �'
�������

# ���
�
	�����
	

� Sea�le Pacific Hotel

# "2
���������
	������
��

� "�	�
���	��'����
	

� "�	�
���	��'�������=B�2

� "�	�
���	��'�������4�����
�

# "���
�������
	

� SpringHill Suites by Marrio�

� "�����		����
	

� ����
	�'(
���0�2

� ����
	�'(
���Sea�le North

� ����
	�'(
���!���
�����

� !���
���������
	�"���
�

# ����� �����
	

� Wes�n

� ���	'����������	������
	

�����	����	��

;.�������%���'����"�

%��������

� �

�����

� � �
���4	�(2�

����	��	�

� � ������
��������

� � ���
�����
����
�
��

�������������

� � �������2��(���

��(������ 2�����"���	�

Sea�le

� �

� � �������� �? �������������
	

� � �
		����)������$
�
� 
��
��


� � Fire Sta�on ;G

� � 8��'�����

� � �� �? �����
���
��
�

# � �� �? ��	� 
���		

� � �� �? �" �
� 
��
��
�

� � ����
��"D���


� � " �����)���

� � Sea�le Cancer Care Alliance

� � Sea�le Center Armory

� � Sea�le City Center

� � !�'
�(����'���������Gi� Sho

� � !"������������

��"D���


!"�������%���'��������

�
��
����.-�2�4	���

� �

� � �� �������	���
�

# � Visit Sea�le ���
�)
���1�	�

� � West Sea�le Chamber

� � �2��
��
��
���2��)
�

� � Windermere Reloca�on

� � C
�1	'
�����������"2��

�/�
���������$

�	�����	�

� � ����

�/�
�
���������$

�������������

� � "��2����2����

� � "�����
��
����		

�/�
5����������$

�����������

� "���������9

�������������

� � "��D��	��
�4�		���2��)
�

�/����������$

�����������

� "�����		
�����

��

���.��������$

�������������

� � ���'����		
��2��)
�

�����9����/+

Super Ci�es

/ 
&��

�$��������(��������$

�����������

� �		�"
���������
	

� #�������

� &���
�����������
	

� Stra6ord Suites

����	��	�

� � �� �2����
��������

Service Sta�on

� � ���� �

����������$

�	
������

� � �
� 
$�	����
��������

� � ���'
�����4�		��������

�����������

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� ��		���"����(�����
	

����	��	�

Willow Springs Sta�on


�����������&���(


� �

Service Sta�on

� � ���� �

�������������

� � �
����	������2��)
�

������������$

�����������

� -LF
�����
	���������

� �2
�
	�2���

�����

� 8��'	�(����
	

�������������

� � �2
�
	�2�������

� � �2
�
	�2��2��)
�

�����&��
������$

�	
������

%�����
�&��
���
��
���


����

� �

� � �
		���������������

� � ��		��
��������

�����������

� �� �
�'��&�'(


� ���
	�0

� /��	�������

�������������

� � �
��
����
		��������������

�
		������������������
��
�

:&�))��;<

� �

�
		������������������
��
�

:&�))��=<

� �

� � &
�����	������		
���2��)
�

��
�-�0�����$

�����������

� �
����
��
������2
��	��'����

� "�
�������
	

�������������

� � ��	$�+��2��)
�

��
�.��������$

�����������

� �
���F����	��		
����

� ���$�������

� "
	��������
	

�������������

� � ��	��		
��2��)
�

����+��&�����$

�������������

� � #

��������2��)
�

� � #

�������%�	$�
����9

�,���)�����$,	�����$

�����	����	��

� � �6

� � Hotel Bille�ng

� � 
 ��
��
�

� � "�����

� � "������	����

� � �� �
���������
	

� � �&/

�Ke�le Falls�����$

�����������

� %���'��
�����

� Ke�le Falls Inn

�%�*����%�&�����$

�����������

�
����
��
������
��
���



&�)
����&��
����

�

� /��	�������

Service Sta�on

� � ���� �

���������$

�	
������

� � �	'
����'�������

�����������

� �
�����

��&�'(


����)���%�&�����$

Service Sta�on

� � "�����4�
	

������

������$

�������������

� � �����1$���		���'

�������%�&�����$

�����������

� 8
�����&��
�
������������

�+�����������

17DNC June 18, 2015 115



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

�������������

# � �	���
���
��
�

�+�����������$

�������

��		��������� ���
(����	

�������

� �

�����������

� ��
�� �������
	��������
	

� ���(���&��'����
	

� ��		����������(���������
	

� 8
�'
	�����

� /��	��������������'��
���

�

� Residence Inn by Marrio�

�������������

��	���
�#�� ��
���" �
� 


�
��
�

� �

� � ��		�����2��)
�

� � E
���,

�"��6.��������$

�����������

� �
����
��
��������� �����

� �
'�������

� ��	'�
		����

� �����������
	

����	��	�

� � ��,���'2���


Service Sta�on

� � >��
���
+� �

�������������

� � ��,��		
��2��)
�

� � ��,��		
���	���'����
��

� � !��D�
	�����2��(���

�"
)&-
�������$

�������������

� � � �$��'����

�/ 
&�������������$

�	
������

� � "�����
���		
��71�9

�����������

� ���$����������"���
�

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� &��/������������"���
�

����)
�����������
	��

Conven�on Center

�

� 1+$��'�������"���
�

� /��	�������

� ���'�����

� Residence Inn by Marrio�

����	��	�

� � ����
���:&�))��;<

� � ����
���:&�))��=<

� � �2�

�"���
��

Service Sta�on

� � �������		�(


�������������

� � "�����
�4������*+����
���


�/ 
&�������$

�������

Spokane Interna�onal

��������:4�����#
��<

# �

Spokane Interna�onal

��������:���<

# �

�	
������

� � ����	
�������������

�	�����	�

� � �������=�'

� � �������#�������

� � ��������8����
���	�

� � #����
F��������
��
�

� � Thri�y

�����������

� �������*+��
������

� ���	
���

����

� �
		����
	

�
����
��
������
��
���



�����������

�

�
����
��
����	���������

�
��
�

�

� ���	
���'����
	

����'����������"���
��:�	'(

;<

�

����'����������"���
��:�	'(

=<

�

� �
'�����		�(
����
	���������

� ���$����������.�'

� ���$����������#�������

� Courtyard by Marrio�

� �����	��'�* ������"��'���

� #�������

� #��)	
��

����
	

� * ����&�'(
���.�'

� * ����&�'(
���"���
�

� 4������'(
�����*+��
��

# Fairfield Inn by Marrio�

� �����������

� ��	�'������

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

# ���
	�&����

� �����'�>�2����

� 7��(2����������������

� 7��(2������������	


� &�)
�������
	

� ��'��������

� ������	
����
	

� ���
	�0

� 1+$��'�������"���
�

� /��	����������-�2

� /��	����������1�����'

# ���'�����

� ���'��������"���
�

� ���'��&����
'

� 
'�&�������
	

� �'
�������

� "
	
 �����

� "2��(���&�����
	

� "�����
�����
����
	�:&�))��

� "�����
�����
����
	�:&�))��

"��
��3����
	�����(���


:�	'(�;<

�

"��
��3����
	�����(���


:�	'(�=<

�

� "��
��3����
	����
��)��

� �
�����������
	

�����

Felts Field Avia�on ��B0=L�*

��	
�

� �

Felts Field Avia�on ��B3=L�*

��	
�

� �

� � Landmark Avia�on

� � "�����
�����4� �	���

����	��	�

� � 4	������		�
��������

� � 4�����
�#��'	
��
��������

� � &��(2�������)
 �


Service Sta�on

� � ���� �

� � *++��

� � �������		�(
���8
�����

� � �������		�(
���"���(�


�������������

� � �������2��(���

� � ��)�����
������
��
		���

� � *�(	
��� 
���
��

� � 4���7������'����"�

'���

� � ���
��	��
����2
���


� � 8���2�������		

8���2�
������
���1$�����

����	���


� �

� � ��
�������"D���


� � ��
�$������������������
	

��
�$���������������6

�2
���


� �

# � Spokane Conven�on Center

# � "�����
����
���'�	�4� �	���

� � "�����
�
(����	����

� � "�����
���		
����		

# � "�����
����

# � ��	'���		���	��)��(�%��

� � ���'
�	��'�4���	��4����
��


�/ ��(������$

�����������

� "���(�
����
	���������

Service Sta�on

� � �
��	���

�������������

� � "���(�
��2��)
�

� � "���(�
��������		

�>�&�����$

�	
������

� � "�������
�'
,����

�����9����/1

Super Ci�es

Sea�le

/
������

�$�*��������$

�	�����	�

� � �
��,

�����������

� ��)�������
	

� �
'�������

� ���$�������

� #�������

� %�
������
����

� &��/������������"���
�

� ����
	�'(
�"���
�

�������������

� � ��)�����2��)
�

�	��)&�����
�������$

�����������

"�����
�
��������&��


"���
��
����

�

�	���������$

�����

WA State Criminal Jus�ce

�������(�� �'
��

� �

�����
��������$

�����������

� %��'
��"���
�

� &
(
�'����
	

� ����������

� ����
	��������
	

� �
�����
�����
	

�,�������������$

�	�����	�

� � ����

� � �
��,

�����������

�
����
��
�����*�
�(�

�����

��"���
�

�

� �	���������
	

� ���$�������

� Courtyard by Marrio�

� #�������

� * ����&�'(


� *+�
�'
'�"������
�� �

� 4
'
��	��������
	

� ��������������"���
�

� /��	����������"���
�

� 
'�&�������
	�:&�))�<

� 
'�&�������
	�:�
�'��(���
�<

����	��	�

� � #����������
���


�������������

� � �������2��(���

� � %�
��
��4
'
��	������2��)


�'�������$

�	
������

� � 7
���71�

�����������

�
����
��
������	�,������2


%�

�

�

� �
���������
	

� ���$�������

� �����	��'�* ������"��'���

� #�������

� *+�
�'
'�"������
�� �

� %�	'
��7
������
	

� ��������������"���
�

� ����2����"���
�

� �����'�>�2����

� 7
�����		
�����
	

� /��	�������

� ���'�����

� 
'�&����������"���
�

�������������

� � Auto Auc�on

� � 7
����2��)
�

�+�)�2)�����$

18DNC June 18, 2015 116



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

�����������

� /��	�������

�"��
������/
��������$

������	��

� � ��
��(�4	�(2��"�$
��

�����������

� �	���������
	

� ��	����%��'
�����

� &��������&��'��(

� SpringHill Suites by Marrio�

�������������

� � �������2��(���

�/�1�)�����$

�	�����	�

� � 
�������
 �

� � Sea�le Car Rentals

� � Thri�y Parking

�����������

��
�� ����
�����	�
����������

���

�

�
����
��
������������

*+
 ��
	

�

� �	���������
	

� ������%��
�������
	

� ���$����������"���
�

� #�������

� Fairfield Inn by Marrio�

� �����������

� ��������������"���
�

� ��	���

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� >
�����
	

� 7��(����������
	

� &��/���������

� ���
	�0���-I�2

� ���
	�0�����	������'

� ���
	�0���8���2

� /��	�������

� �'���������
	�%��
���

� ���'��������"���
�

� 
'�&�������
	

� 
'���$����

� �'
�������

� "��'����
����

� "
��� ���
������������

� "
��� ����

� "
��� �"���������

� "
��� ���	�����

� "	

�����

� "��
��3����
	

� Su�on Suites Hotel

� ����
	�'(
���"
��� �8���2

�����

Aircra� Service Interna�onal

%����

� �

� � Flight Safety Interna�onal

����	��	�

� � #��
��#��
�

� � #
�������Interna�onal

� � #
��������� �? 

�������������

"
��� �����������$���
��
�� 5

�
�)
���1�	�

� �

� � Sea�le Southside CVB

�Sea�le�����$

�����������

#��)	
��

�)����	�������
	

Sea�le Airport

�

�/���������$

�����������

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

�1�&���������$

�����������

��
�� ����
�����	�
������

"���
�

�

� ���$����"���
�

� Courtyard by Marrio�

� #�������

� #��)	
��

�%�
���"���
�

� * ����&�'(


� *�)�����"���
�����
	

� *+�
�'
'�"������
�� �

� �����������

� ���
���'�"���
�

� >
���������
	

� 7��(2������

� ���'��&����
'

���'�������	��"
��� 

�����������
	

�

� Residence Inn by Marrio�

� TownePlace Suites by Marrio�

�������������

� � 4���	��4����
��
�

"��7��(�����2��)
������$�

�
��
�

� �

� � Wes6ield Southcenter

����������1 1�)
����

!��� ��

�	
����%�&�����$

�������������

� � ����
��&��
��2��)
�

�	�)&�������$

�����������

� * ����&�'(


��������������$

�	
������

� � ��'����������

�
��
���

��
������������

��������

� �

�����������

� 7��(�1� ��

� &��
��
�����

� ���
	�0

� �
��
���		�*���
������

� /��	�������

� ����
	�'(


�����

� � ������

����	��	�

� � ���(
���		


�������������

� � �
����	���4� �����1��	
��

� � ���'
��
�


�������������$

�	
������

�2�����'�����	�����'�	�

�
��
�

� �

�2�����'�����	����4���	�

�
��
�

� �
9

�����������

�
����
��
�����������	� 
����

��"���
�

�

� * ����&�'(


� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� 
	�+����

Service Sta�on

� � ��������#
�������
+� �

� � �2
�����5�#��2�
�2��
���	
�

� � �
+� ��5�#��2�
�2��
���	
��

�������������

� � �
����	������2
2�	����2��)
�

� � &
�������������		

���+
�������$

�����������

� %�
������
�������"���
�

� ��������������"���
�

� &�)
�������

�������������

#���������������
��
��5�>�2�

L Sco� Office

� �

�4��
�.��������$

�������������

� � *������		
���$���
��
�

8���2�
���
�� ������	'	�$


����

� �

�4���)��������$

�����������

� �
'�������

� ������
��
�����
	

�������������

� � *��� 	����2��)
�

�,�-�����$

�	�����	�

� � �
��,

�����������

� #�������

� * ����&�'(


� *�
��	'�/�

�����
	��������

� *+�
�'
'�"������
�� �

%�
������
�����:�	'(����

4����<

�

%�
������
�����:�	'(����

�� �<

�

� 7��(�����������

� ���
	�0

� /��	�������

� �'
����������"���
�

� "���2��
����
	

� ����
	�'(


�������������

� � 4�$
���
���2��)
�

�,
���%��������$

�����	����	��

&
����
�����
	�"
��� 
�

:&�))�<

� �

&
����
�����
	�"
��� 
�� :"���


���<

� �

� � 8���2�
����'�
����
�

� � ����
��������%

���(����*
������$

�	
������

� � %�(����)�����
����

�����������

� �
����
��
������
�	
�����

� �������%�(����)��

�������������

� � %�(����)������

�%�)������$

�	�����	�

� � �
��,

�����������

�
����
��
����	�����&� 
�����

��"���
�

�

� ���'	
���'�"���
�

� ���$�������

� #�������

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� &��/���������

� /��	����������"���
�

� "��
��3����
	

�����

� � ���������Centennial Sta�on

�������������

� � &� 
���2��)
�

� � 
� 218*�����
	

� � St Mar�ns University

� � ���2��(����&��'�C� 2�����)�

�%�&�

������$

�	�����	�

� � �����5���'(
�

�����������"�	
��5�
����

��
 �

� �

�����������

� ��
�� ����
�����	�
����

�
����
��
�����&��
���'

���������

�

� ���'	
���'�"���
�

� 4����&
�������
	

� %�	'
��&�������������

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� &��
���'����

� �
��
������

�������������

� � &��
���'��2��)
�

� � "����&��
�"�����

�

��)��
���$,	�����$

�����	����	��

� � �'�
����
��!�	����
'

� � Educa�on ���������(��
��
�

*�
�(�

����������%�����

���
	�%����

� �

� � 4���	��
�'��
�����"������

� � ��	�'��������4�������

� � ����
�(
���
�����	

��
��
������$

19DNC June 18, 2015 117



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

�������������

� � ����������������
��
�9

��� �.�������$

Service Sta�on

� � ��2���'�"2
		

�!��� �������$

�	
������

� � ��
�� ����
����(
�����(���9

� � ��	��)���������

� � 1	����������(����'

� � ��
�)
�'�����(����'

�	�����	�

� � �����5���'(
�

�����������

� #��)	
��

����
	

� %��
��������
	

� 1	���������

� /��	�������

� ���'�����

�������������

� � 1	������&� 
��������
�����

� � Olympic Na�onal Forest

�+�)&�

������$

�����������

� ��
�������	�&�'(


� �����������
��&�'(


�+������ �����$

�	
������

Majes�c Mobile Manor RV

�����:�	�)�����
<

� �

Majes�c Mobile Manor RV

�����:&���'��<

� �

Majes�c Mobile Manor RV

�����:1H 
<

� �

�	�����	�

� � �����5���'(
�

� � �
��,

�����������

� �
����
��
�����������	�,�

� �����	��'�* ������"��'���

� ��������������"���
�

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� ���
	�����		��

� 8���2�
������������

�������������

� � *+��
���"����(
�!����	

� � ����		���"���
���2��)
�

� � ���2��(����"���
�4���

�"���������$

�	
������

��� �'
��
������
������

Check In Sta�on

� �

��� �'
��
������
������


 ��
��
�

� �

� � ���	
�%���
���
����

�������������

� � ��'	
�����������
��
�

�"
)���������$

�	
������

� � 1��)� ��������

�����������

� *�(	
��&��'��(����
	

�/��.����&�����$

�����������

�2�����'�����	����&
����


���
�������'��
�
����

�
9

�/���������$

�����������

� "���
�����������

�1�)
�������$

�	�����	�

� � �
��,

�����������

� ��
�� ���&�'(


�
����
��
������� ���

#��
����
	

�

� ���$�������

� �����	��'�* ������"��'���

� #�������

� * ����&�'(


� *+�
�'
'�"������
�� �

� ��������������"���
�

� ��	�'���������"���
�

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� �����'�>�2����

� &��/������������"���
�

� ���
	�0

� 
'�&�������
	

� ��2
�����

� "2�	�����

� "�	�
���	��'����

� �2��
���$����

�����

� � ������

�������������

4�
�(2������
�"D���
������

"���
�

� �

4�
�(2������
�"D���
��

"
�����	�#
	�(2��

� �

4�
�(2������
�"D���
����2


#����������"�	��

� �

4�
�(2������
�"D���
����2


%����(��	� 


� �

� � LeMay Family Collec�on

� � ������#
?�� 
�E������D�����

�1�����������$

�����������

� �
����
��
�����������
�����

� ���$�������

� *+�
�'
'�"������
�� �

� %�
������
����

� ���
	�0

� ������
��������"���
�

�����
)&�����$

Service Sta�on

� � ���	� ��"2
		����������

�8�������$

�������������

� � C
	���2��)
�

������������ ���)
�.��

�$

�Ba�le Ground�����$

�����������

�
����
��
�����Ba�le Ground

������"���
�

�

�������������

� � Ba�le Ground Chamber

�������"
)&�����$

�	
������

&��(��
��8���2�5�������"�

�
	
���71�

� �

� � ����	
���
����
����

�����������

� ���)
�	��'�������"���
�

�������������

� � Mt St Helens Gi�s

������&�������!"

�����������

� �	�������
���
�����

� 8���2���'�����

�'����������$

�����������

�
�����	�
�������7�	������
�

���

�

�������������

Kalama An�que District

����������
��
�

� �

�'��
�����$

�	
������

� � �����2�		���������

�����������

�
����
��
������	�''��

���������

�

� ���$�������

� * ����&�'(


� %�
������
�������"���
�

� ���
	�0

� 
'�&�������
	

� "��
��3����
	

�������������

� � Kelso Sta�on

�%
�(.�������$

�����������

� * ���������

� Mon�cello Hotel

� /��	����������"���
�

� ������2�	
�����������
	

� ���������
����
	

� ����
	�'(


�������������

���	��,�����������������

�����������
��
�

� �

� � 7
	���&��(��
���2��)
�

�"��(2�������$

�	
������

� � ��(�4���������

�������������

� � �'(
?
	'��2��)
�

�/��.��%�&�����$

�	
������

� � ���"���
	
�����
����

� � "�	�
�����
���
����

�������������

� � "���2�%��
�
�	�*����


����)
�.������$

�	
������

� � LL�������

� � ��� ���
��������

�	�����	�

� � ����

�����������

�
����
��
���������1$

��� ���
�

�

�
����
��
�������� ���
�

��		�#���
�������"���
�

�

� �2�� 
�������"���
�

� ���$����������"���
�

� ���$����"���
�

� #����������"���
�

� * ����&�'(


� *+�
�'
'�"������
�� �

� %�
�������
����
	

� �
��2����&�'(


� ��	���

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� ��	�'�������*+��
�����"���
�

� ���
���'�"���
�

� �����'�>�2�����������"���
�

� &��/������������"���
�

� ���
	�0

� /��	����������"���
�

� 
'�&�������
	�����2
�/���

� Residence Inn by Marrio�

� ��
���'
����
	

� "2�	�����

� SpringHill Suites by Marrio�

� "���)��'(
�"���
�

� ��	�
����
	

�������������

� � �������2��(���

�����
�(�������$

�����������

�
����
��
���������
����		


������"���
�

�

��

����������$

�	
������

� � ���'	��'�"2��
��������

�����������

� &
������
�����

� ���
	�0

� /��	����������"���
�

� " ��'������
	

�������������

� � ���'	��'��2��)
�

������������ ������(�
�

�
���

�$*��������$

�����������

� �)
�'

�����

� %��������)���������"���
�

� %�
��2���
�������"���
�

� 1	���� ��������
	

� �2��'
�)��'����
	

� ����
�&��
����
	

20DNC June 18, 2015 118



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

�������������

� � �)
�'

��"
������
��
�

� � %�
��
��%��������)����2��)


Pruden�al ��%��������)��

Proper�es

� �

��
 �����	�)������$

�����������

� "��$ �
���
����

�4��������$

�	
������

� � *	���������

�����������

� %�
������
�������"���
�

� ����
	�����5�7�����
�����

�������������

� � *	����2��)
�

%��������)���������

4���(����'����*�
����
��
�

� �

Pruden�al ��%��������)��

Proper�es

� �

��������������$

�	
������

� � 7
������������

��
5���������$

�	
������

� � ��D�������
��������

�����������

� * ����&�'(


� "��'����
����
	

�����)
�����$

�	
������

� � *�(	
��8
���
����

� � �	�� ��5�&��(��
� 2�71�

�������������

� � �	�� ������
�

� � �
���������"������

�%
�(�	�)������$

�	
������

� � Ac�ve Enterprises

�����������

� �� �? ���	�'���
����

� "��
��3����
	

� �2��'
�)��'����
	

� ���	'�����������'2��

����	��	�

� � �����	�#���
����

� � &�(2��2���
��������

�������������

��		��1H 
��
��
����8
��

"���'

� �

� � ����

������
����#
	�

��
)�� ������$

�����������

� �����'
�1 
����
� 2�
����

��
�����
�����$

�����������

� ����
�"D���
����
	

�������������

�2
2�	�����		
��������� �	

���
��

� �

� � ����
������2��)
�

�!)������������$

�	
������

1 
��������
�����5�7����

��
����

� �

�����������

1 
�����

,
�
�����5�7����

��
�����

�
9

�2�����'�����	��O�&
����


���
�O�1 
����
����

�

�������������

� � "�����
�����
�

�!)���+��&�����$

�����������

� ���	'�����"��$��'
����

�!)���/�
�������$

�����������

�
����
��
�����&�(2�2���


������"���
�

�

� ���$����������"���
�

� #�������

� #�� ��
������

� GuestHouse Interna�onal

� 1 
���"2��
��������"���
�

� /��	�������

� ���'�����

� "2�	�����

� Vaca�on Interna�onal

� �
��2
�	�����

� ���'K���
��
����

� ���	'������2
��	�)

�������������

� � #���2�
�����
���
�	�*����


�+�)�2)�	�)������$

�����	����	��

� � ����� �? ��
� 2�
����

�/�.�������$

�	
������

� � �2�����'�����	�

�������������

� � North Coast An�que Mall

���� 
�������$

�	
������

� � ��
�� ���"���
��������

�����������

� �2��
����
������

�������������

� � �
���������%���	��'��2��)
�

����������8$' 8�&�����

1���Ci�es

������.�������$

�����������

� ���	
���		
�����
	

� %���'��
�����
	

�'����)&�����$

�����������

� ��������������"���
�

� �	��
����	��'����

� ���$�������

� #�������

� Fairfield Inn by Marrio�

� %�
������
�������"���
�

� 7
��
�� ��"���
�

� &��/������������"���
�


'�&�������
	�����	��)��

�
��
�

�

� 
'�&����������"���
�

� "��
��3����
	

�����
����,���������!"

�����������

� ���(������

�������������

� � ��	����4�

���
���2��)
�

���)�������$

�������������

� � &��7���%�		
��

�+��)
�����$

�	
������

� � ��� ��5�����Ci�es KOA

�����������

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� 7��(������7��(2������

� &���	������

� ���
	�0

� "�(
�8�"������
	

� �2��'
�)��'����
	

�������������

� � ����'����������1��	
����		

� � Pasco Transporta�on Center

�+�
��������$

�	
������

� � ���
���������������

Service Sta�on

� � "2
		

�������������

� � �����
���2��)
�

�"�)����������$

�	
������

� � ��������'����
����

�����������

� ��	��������
	

� #�������

� * ���������

� �����������

� ��	�'�������*+��
�����"���
�

� ���
	�0

� �88&�%�
�������



'�&�������
	������$��'

����


�

� "2�	�����

�������������

� � Columbia River Exhibi�on

�
���� 2	��'����������

�
��
�

� �

�/������������$

�����������

� ��������������"���
�

� /��	�������

� ����
	����

����	��	�

� � �2�������

�������������

� � "������'
��2��)
�

�1
  ���������$

�	
������

� � Yakama Na�on RV Park

�����������

� *	������	����
	

� /��	����������"���
�

� ����
���2����

�������������

� � ����
���2��2��)
�

Yakima Indian Na�on

��	����	��
��
�

� �

�1
�)�������$

Service Sta�on

� � �2
����

�>��
���� �����$

�����������

� "��
��3����
	

�������������

� � ��		
����		

�����������������$

�	
������

� � ��
�����4����"
�����

�����������

�
����
��
�������		����		�

"���
�����

�

� ���������
	

� ������
��
�����
	

� ��	����	����
	

� ���$����������"���
�

� ��������������"���
�

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� &��/���������

� ��� ����2���������
	

� 
'�&����������"���
�

� "��
��3����
	

�������������

� � An�que Mall

� � ��		����		���2��)
�

�����"�)����������$

�	
������

� � ����		�(
�
����

�������������

� � �
���� 2	��'��2��)
�

�8�&��������$

�����������

� �		�"�������
	

� ��	���������
	

� �
����
��
�����&�� �	�����

� ��'(
�����

� ���$����"���
�

� #�������

� * ����&�'(


� * ���������

� Fairfield Inn by Marrio�

� %�
������
����

� ��	����%��'
�����

� ��	�'������

� ��	�'�������*+��
��

� �����'�>�2������	�,�

� 1+$��'����

� 1+$��'�"���
�

21DNC June 18, 2015 119



Code Letters: C-Certified Rack  H-Location Owned Rack  D-Desk/Concierge Service  F-Focal Point Program  I-Non Hotel Site  (*) Seasonal

� /��	�������

� 
'����	
����
	


'�&�������
	���C�����

�
��
�

�

� "��������������

� "���2��
����
	

� C���������

C��������		
�����
	��

���$
�
� 
��
��
�

�

� C��������		
�����

�����	����	��

� � C�������������(��
��
�

�?����������$

�����������

� �����(
���		
�����

22DNC June 18, 2015 120



PRINT DESIGN

Call for quote on special projects.

1-800-799-7373
or email williamlh@certifiedfolder.com

Rack Card (4" x 9")

› 1-Side (4-Color) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $350
› 2-Sides (4-Color on Both Sides) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $425

Brochures

› 4 Panel (8" x 9"). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $525
› 6-Panel (12" x 9") . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $725
› 8-Panel (16" x 9") . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $875

Other Services Include

Hourly Rate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $70

› Branding
› Business Cards
› Posters
› Flyers
› Stationary

› Print Ads
› Postcards
› Displays
› Direct Mail
› Menus

› Promo Items
› Publications
› Banners
› Packaging
› T-Shirts

How can we help you?

Our award-winning in-house print and multi-media design department provides
creative solutions and great service, all at very affordable rates!

Whether it’s a rack card, multi-panel full-color brochure, magazine, catalog, or a
complete identity package (logo, business cards, media kit and stationery), 
our full-service design department has the necessary tools and expertise to meet
all of your print and multi-media needs.

Discount Printing Program
Take advantage of our volume-priced discount printing. Call today for fast and
dependable service!

Gate Fold Parallel Fold

Accordion Fold

"Z" Fold Roll Fold

Single Fold

Standard Rack Cards

23
DNC June 18, 2015 121



Participation is FREE for Visitor Marketing Program distribution clients!

Brochure image

FREE postings include:

Company description

Map to your location

Address and contact info

Direct links to website, 
reservations page,
and social media sites

Easy access from computers and mobile
devices anywhere, anytime!

Travelers can now save brochures to their 
digital suitcase to view before, during and
after their trip

Online brochure links directly to your 
website and social media sites

Viewers can share your brochure with 
their social networks or via email

 

Destination Page 

Content Page 
Mobile Device 

Now…Travelers can 

access your Brochure 

ANYWHERE,

ANYTIME!

Online Display Racks

24DNC June 18, 2015 122

,
. .--



Content Page Upgrades

For More Information, Call 1-800-799-7373 
or email us at VTipSales@certifiedfolder.com

Visitortips.com, powered by Certified Folder Display Service, Inc., delivers the power of travel brochures 
to the Internet! Travelers can easily access brochures online and on their mobile devices anywhere, anytime 

to find fun and interesting things to do both regionally and locally before, during and after their trip!

For only $15/month you can upgrade your 
Content Page to include both video & photos!

YouTube VIDEO

Materials Needed
• URL link to the specific YouTube video of your choice.

Flickr SLIDESHOW

Sales Code: 22-VT-15-CPU

Materials Needed
• URL link to the specific Flickr slideshow gallery of your choice.

ONLY

Per Month
15$

Content Page Video Content Page Photos 

(Not generic YouTube channel) (URL ends in “/show”)

25DNC June 18, 2015 123



Banner Ads

For More Information, Call 1-800-799-7373 
or email us at VTipSales@certifiedfolder.com

Visitortips.com, powered by Certified Folder Display Service, Inc., delivers the power of travel brochures 
to the Internet! Travelers can easily access brochures online and on their mobile devices anywhere, anytime 

to find fun and interesting things to do both regionally and locally before, during and after their trip!

Promote your company & help generate traffic to your website!

Ads are clickable and will redirect to the website of your choice!

Ads rotate every 10 seconds.

Materials Needed
• JPEG Image that is 728(w) x 90(h) pixels at 72 dpi (120k max)

• URL link to the specific website of your choice.

Materials Needed
• JPEG Image that is 120(w) x 90(h) pixels at 72 dpi (40k max)

• URL link to the specific website of your choice.

LOW AS

Per Month
50$

TOP
BANNER

LOCATION

SIDE
BANNER

LOCATION

Destination Page 

TOP BANNER AD
2-VT-TB - area code

from $100-$300/month / market
DESIGN FEE $75 (unlimited changes) 7-VT-TB-DESIGN

SIDE BANNER AD
2-VT-SB1 - area code

from $50-$150/month / market
DESIGN FEE $50 (unlimited changes) 7-VT-SB1-DESIGN

26DNC June 18, 2015 124



Hot Deals

For More Information, Call 1-800-799-7373 
or email us at VTipSales@certifiedfolder.com

Visitortips.com, powered by Certified Folder Display Service, Inc., delivers the power of travel brochures 
to the Internet! Travelers can easily access brochures online and on their mobile devices anywhere, anytime 

to find fun and interesting things to do both regionally and locally before, during and after their trip!

Promote a discount or special offer with “Hot Deals.”

Any Certified Advertiser can purchase a “Hot Deal.”

Purchase a “Hot Deal” in any current Certified distribution area.

“Hot Deals” can link to your website or to a printable PDF image
of your offer.

“Hot Deals” button will appear on your content page & underneath
the category links for the related destination page for your region.

HOT DEALS
2-VT-HD - area code

from $30-$50/month / market  •  DESIGN FEE $50 (unlimited changes) 7-VT-HD-DESIGN

Materials Needed
• JPEG Image that is 187(w) x 200(h) pixels at 72 dpi (120k max)

• URL link to web page where your deal is located or PDF of the coupon image that users can print.

LOW AS

Per Month
30$

HOT
DEALS

ADS

27DNC June 18, 2015 125

; FASHIION VALLEY
"7 '-. ,- ..... ~ ..... ..... '••••111.--



NORTHWEST
REGION

Ef fect ive
January 1, 2015

R A T E S

Visitor Marketing TOP SIDE HOT DIGITAL DIGITAL QUICK RACK
Program # BANNER BANNER DEAL BROCH. MAG. LINK LOCAT.
DISTRIBUTION AREA SITES (VT-TB) (VT-SB1) (VT-HD) (VM-1/2) (VM-12) (VT-QL) (VT-RK)
2-(    )-NW/ID Idaho 462 $600 $300 n/a n/a n/a $90 n/a

2-(    )-NW/B Boise 113 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/CO Coeur D' Alene 113 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/IF Pocatello/Idaho Falls 61 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/MC McCall/Whitewater 59 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/SPT Sandpoint 42 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/SVT Sun Valley/Twin Falls 74 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/O Oregon 856 $1,150 $575 n/a n/a n/a $165 n/a

2-(    )-NW/BN Bend/Redmond 57 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/DH The Dalles/Hood Rvr. 43 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/E Eugene 65 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/KF Klamath Falls 33 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/M Medford 66 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/NEO N.E. Oregon 57 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/NOC N. Oregon Coast 124 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/P Portland 225 $150 $75 $35 $55 $110 $15 $15

(Super Cities)
2-(    )-NW/R Roseburg 53 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/SM Salem 55 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/SOC S. Oregon Coast 78 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/W Washington 1,464 $1,150 $575 n/a n/a n/a $165 n/a

2-(    )-NW/BE Bellingham/I-5 167 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
(Super Cities)

2-(    )-NW/ICR I-90 Corridor 49 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/NCW N.C. Washington 165 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/OP Olympic/Kitsap- 131 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15

Peninsula
2-(    )-NW/S Seattle & the Eastside 270 $150 $75 $35 $55 $110 $15 $15

(Super Cities)
2-(    )-NW/SP Spokane 176 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15

(Super Cities)
2-(    )-NW/ST Seattle Southside 120 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15

(Super Cities)
2-(    )-NW/T Tacoma/Olympia 160 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/VN Vancouver, Wa. 68 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/WC Washington Coast 62 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15
2-(    )-NW/YAK Yakima/Tri-Cities 96 $100 $50 $30 $50 $100 $15 $15

SET UP FEE (1x per contract) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
DESIGN FEE - (If we design vs. advertiser supplied) $75 $50 $50 $195 $295 $0 $195

28DNC June 18, 2015 126



HERE’S WHAT CLIENTS SAY
“Over the past many years of working with 
Certifi ed Folder we have been impressed with 
their astute tourism industry knowledge, effi ciency 
and attention to detail.”
Tracey Wittenfeld
Puyallup Fair & Events Center
 
“We are very happy with the brochure that was 
produced and are receiving feedback from our 
museum tracking system that the brochures are 
bringing in new customers to our facility…
I look forward to working with your company in 
the future as our museum grows.”
John Couch
Estrella Warbirds Museum

“Certifi ed Folder provides an invaluable service to 
our historic district by distributing our brochures 
to key visitor locations throughout Southern 
California.  We have been working with them 
for several years now and they always provide 
excellent customer service and are a pleasure to 
work with.”
Janet Swartz
Old Pasadena Management District

“The Steamboat Natchez has been a customer 
of Certifi ed for over 20 years. I can say honestly 
that it may be my number one most important 
communication with potential visitors. Our 
attraction is 90-95% visitor related and our 
outreach through Certifi ed has been an 
incredible asset.”
Adrienne Thomas
Steamboat Natchez

“As the Washington Lodging Association embarks 
on its thirteenth year of working with Certifi ed 
Folder, it seems fi tting to send you this note of 
appreciation and recognition...in addition to 
underscoring the effectiveness of our distribution 
partnership with Certifi ed, I want to acknowledge 
Certifi ed team members for their consistent 
professionalism; for always going above and 
beyond; for never saying ‘never’ or ‘no’, but 
always giving us a smile and a sound solution; 
and for providing service that is consistently 
beyond our high expectations.”
Jan Simon Aridj
Washington Lodging Association

“We receive as many reports from our city 
leadership and citizens as we do from visitors 
who see our Denton Live magazine when they 
travel. Visitors discover us this way, no doubt…
thank you.”
Kim Phillips
Denton CVB

“I wanted to send you a not to say thank you for 
the excellent service you have provided us over 
the last 20 years!  I have always said “if there 
was only one place to put my marketing dollars, 
it would be with Certifi ed Folder Display. We could 
never get the word out without your help. Keep 
up the good work!”
Cindi Busboom
Dolly Steamboat / Arizona Steamboat Cruises, Inc.

“Certifi ed’s wide disbursement of our brochure 
product has allowed our attractions to fl ourish 
even during a recession period.”
Tom Moulton
Pima County Economic Development & Tourism

“The National World War II Museum in New 
Orleans has relied on the Certifi ed Folder brochure 
service as a key component of our marketing 
strategy for many years.  We cannot say enough 
about the excellent service Certifi ed Folder 
provides…the Certifi ed Folder racks in key 
locations around the area keep us “front and 
center” in the minds of our city’s many visitors…”
Alan Raphael
The National WWII Museum

“Your distribution system is outstanding and 
has been a cornerstone of our business. We 
have grown from a very small business to one of 
Colorado’s bigger rafting companies during all 
those years. We have experimented with and tried 
all forms of advertising over the years and have 
discarded most of them. Yet Certifi ed Folder and 
its extensive network of locations has been key to 
the growth of our business and has lasted the test 
of time. Well done!”
Dennis Wied
Raft Masters

“Echo Canyon River Expeditions has been a long 
time client of Certifi ed Folder Display leveraging 
their distribution power in a multitude of ways.  
Like so many things in business it is the 
relationships and continuity that make things 
work and Certifi ed has always had this as a 
component…I am pleased to be a Certifi ed 
client and will continue to do so for many 
years to come.”
Andy Neinas
Echo Canyon River Expeditions

“Garden of the Gods Visitor and Nature Center 
has enjoyed using Certifi ed Folder for over 17 
years. They have provided excellent service: 
quickly returning calls, making extra deliveries 
when requested, keeping all racks fi lled, and 
meeting with us on a regular basis to guide us 
on where to strategically place our brochures.”
Bonnie Frum
Garden of the Gods Visitor and Nature Center

“I have been a client of Certifi ed Folder Display 
for approximately 17 years.  During that time, I 
have experienced nothing but outstanding service 
from the company.  The success of Haunted 
History Tours owes a great deal to the staff at 
Certifi ed and the professional manner in which 
they conduct business.”
Sidney Smith
Haunted History Tours

“I would once again like to thank you for your 
support…I look forward to the continuation of 
our relationship.”
Debbie Erickson
Six Flags Magic Mountain

 

“Café Beignet has grown by location and by 
customer knowledge of the last few years, and 
I would say without hesitation that the 
distribution through Certifi ed was easily 
identifi ed as a signifi cant growth spurt.”
Adrienne Thomas
Café Beignet New Orleans

“The New Orleans Convention & Visitors Bureau 
has enjoyed a working relationship with Certifi ed 
Folder Display Service for more than 15 years.  
Throughout that period, their management and 
staff have always exceeded our expectations in 
providing prompt, quality service.”
Steve Moeller
New Orleans Convention and Visitors Bureau

“The level and quality of the services which 
Certifi ed staff provide is excellent.”
Marie Prins
Washington County Visitors Association

“You are our most important advertising vehicle.”
Sean Turner
Mammoth Brewing Company

“The impact of your service on Paramount Studio 
Tour has been absolutely immeasurable.”
Robert Greg
Paramount Pictures, Hollywood

“I just wanted to say thank you so much…the 
new racks look great and the place is really 
starting to come together…we appreciate your 
team’s willingness to help and the fact that you 
take great pride in both Certifi ed Folder and the 
CWC relationship.”
Lisa Jackson
California Welcome Center San Francisco

“I wanted to tell you the current brochure is the 
very best ever produced for Museum & Attrac-
tions in Nevada. It is outstanding…thank you.”
Pat Dingle
Las Vegas Zoo

“Than you for the continued outstanding 
service…Certifi ed Folder remains an integral 
part of our effort to provide a high level of service 
both to our convention meeting planners and to 
our leisure travel clientele.”
Don Welsh
Seattle Convention and Visitors Bureau

“Where Magazine and Certifi ed Folder have 
worked together from the beginning and we 
couldn’t be any more delighted or pleased…you 
should be very proud of not only your company, 
but also the people who make your company 
what it is today – the best!”
Nola Palmer
Where Magazine, Seattle

“I just wanted to tell you how wonderful your 
folder display is for our business! We often ask 
our patrons where they found out about us; 
especially those that have never played our 
course. Several times, the response is - we saw 
those cards in the motel we are staying at. 
Thanks from a very satisfi ed customer.”
Nancy Maness
South Forty Golf Course

 DNC June 18, 2015 127



ADVERTISING OPPORTUNITIES
Effective January 1, 2015 (US Rates)

Corporate Office I 1120 Joshua Way   I Vista, CA 92081   I (800) 799-7373   I Fax (760) 727-1583   I certifiedfolder.com

Brochure and Magazine Distribution  › Digital Media Advertising

Over 24 Million Passengers Annually

Reach Millions of Residents and Visitors
Who Ride Washington State’s #1 Attraction Each Year

Since 1992, Certified Folder Display Service, Inc. has provided display advertising opportunities in terminals and onboard 
Washington State Ferries.

The rack displays combine digital media with brochure and magazine distribution! All displays will include 42”-46” LCD 
HDTV screens allowing advertisers to showcase their message and encourage prospects to pick-up a brochure or    
magazine!

Washington State Ferries advertising provides a tremendous opportunity for any business or organization interested in 
reaching the nearly 23 million residents and visitors who ride Washington State Ferries each year!

5

5

5

5

101

525

20
20

20

20

526
104

104

101

101

305
405

3

90

3

3

16

16

302

106

TO VANCOUVER B.C.

Bellingham

Burlington

Orcas

Shaw

Lopez

Friday
Harbor

Port Townsend

CoupevilleCoupevilleCoupeville

Port
Angeles

Everett

Lynnwood

Mukilteo

Bellevue

Kingston

Vashon
Island

Map not to scale

Whidbey
Island

Tahlequah

Vancouver
Island

Pt. Defiance

Puget
Sound

San Juan Islands
Victoria

Tacoma

Olympia

Olympic Peninsula

SeattleBremerton

Bainbridge
Island

Edmonds

Fauntleroy

Vashon
Southworth

Clinton

Anacortes

Sidney

South Sound

North Sound

Nearly 23 million riders in 2014

Corporate Office I 1120 Joshua Way   I Vista, CA 92081   I (800) 799-7373   I Fax (760) 727-1583   I certifiedfolder.com

DNC June 18, 2015 128



05.916$52.905$57.393$21,855,2855 Full SystemSF/FW-11-RB-5
(includes all runs/excludes Seattle Terminal)

05.763$00.513$00.252$10,384,5923 North SoundSN/FW-11-RB-5

57.393$00.633$00.252$11,470,6932 South SoundSS/FW-11-RB-5
5-BR-11-WF/SB Seattle / Bremerton 1 2,293,388
5-BR-11-WF/SW Seattle / Bainbridge Island 1 6,269,964
5-BR-11-WF/FV Fauntleroy / Vashon / Southworth 2,907,341

5-BR-11-WF/SET Seattle Terminal / Pier 52 1 8,563,352
5-BR-11-WF/BCT Sidney Terminal / WA bound

5-BR-11-WF/ASJ Anacortes / San Juan Islands 1 1,944,092

5-BR-11-WF/EK Edmonds / Kingston 1 3,854,908
5-BR-11-WF/MCP Mukilteo / Clinton & 1 4,585,592

1 141,834

$141.75$115.50 $168.00

$157.50$115.50 $194.25

$131.25$99.75 $157.50

$199.50$141.75 $252.00
$99.75$68.25 $131.25
$36.75$26.25 $52.50
$26.25n/a $36.75

$141.75$115.50 $168.00

Pt. Townsend / Coupeville

MAGAZINE DISTRIBUTION Terminals
Included

 1,443.75 high$ 1,212.75 high $hgih 57.189$21,855,2855 Full SystemSF/FW-11-GM-5
 1,212.75 low$wol 57.189$wol 57.057$)lanimreT elttaeS sedulcxe/snur lla sedulcni(SF/FW-11-LM-5

hgih 05.739$hgih 07.947$hgih 54.936$11,470,6932 South SoundSS/FW-11-GM-5
5-ML-11-WF/SS $468.30 low $578.55 low $717.15 low

2013 Annual
Passengers 12 Month 6 Month 3-5 Month

M O N T H L Y  F E E

hgih 09.606$hgih 59.325$hgih 03.864$10,384,5923 North SoundSN/FW-11-GM-5
5-ML-11-WF/NS $386.40 low $441.00 low $496.65 low

Distribution Area (Red type indicates Terminal locations)

5-MG-11-WF/MCP Mukilteo / & 
Pt. Townsend / Coupeville 

Clinton 1 4,585,592            $247.80 high $276.15 high $303.45 high
wol 51.672$wol 50.232$wol 07.302$PCM/FW-11-LM-5

5-MG-11-WF/ASJ Anacortes / San Juan Islands 1 1,944,092           $247.80 high $276.15 high $303.45 high
5-ML-11-WF/ASJ $203.70 low $232.05 low $276.15 low

5-MG-11-WF/SB Seattle / Bremerton 1 2,293,388         $193.20 high $247.80 high $303.45 high
5-ML-11-WF/SB $165.90 low $220.50 low $276.15 low
5-MG-11-WF/SW Seattle / Bainbridge Island 1 6,269,964        $358.05 high $441.00 high $523.95 high
5-ML-11-WF/SW $275.10 low $358.05 low $441.00 low
5-MG-11-WF/FV Fauntleroy / Vashon / Southworth 2,907,341         $193.20 high $247.80 high $303.45 high
5-ML-11-WF/FV $137.55 low $220.50 low $276.15 low

5-MG-11-WF/EK Edmonds / Kingston 1 3,854,908             $247.80 high $276.15 high $303.45 high
5-ML-11-WF/EK $193.20 low $220.50 low $247.80 low

BROCHURE 

2015 US RATES 

DISTRIBUTION Terminals
Included

2013 Annual
Passengers 12 Month 6 Month 3-5 Month

M O N T H L Y  F E E

Distribution Area (Red type indicates Terminal locations)

5-MG-11-WF/SET Seattle Terminal / Pier 52 1 8,563,352        $68.25 high $94.50 high $120.75 high
5-ML-11-WF/SET $52.50 low $78.75 low $105.00 low
5-MG-11-WF/BCT Sidney Terminal / WA bound 1 141,834  n/a $52.50 high $68.25 high

GENERAL INFORMATION: Advertiser is responsible for providing brochures, magazines or digital media. All material shipped FREIGHT PREPAID to our warehouse locations. Certified is a concessionaire for the WSF system. In the event Certified is unable to provide advertising space contracted for, contract may be cancelled immediately by either party without penalty. Minimum 3 month contract. A prepayment of the first month’s fee is due with
signed contract. All rates quoted are per month, due and payable in advance of service. Contract may be cancelled with 30 days written notice. Rate will be adjusted to the actual earned rate. Monthly invoices are due within 30 days of receipt. Rates Effective January 1, 2015. All ridership figures and statistics are from WSF / WSDOT. Passenger counts based on 2013 Traffic Figures.  

DIGITAL MEDIA ADVERTISING

*WSF policy limits participation in Digital Media Advertising programs to 
brochure and/or magazine distribution advertisers only.

Digital Ad Digital Ad Digital Ad Featured Ad
Vessels 15 sec. 30 sec. 60 sec. 9 sec.

Seattle / Bremerton 2 $100 $175 $300 $25
Seattle /
Bainbridge Island 2 $200 $350 $500 $25
Fauntleroy / Vashon / 
Southworth 3 $100 $175 $300 $25
Edmonds / Kingston 2 $100 $175 $300 $25
Mukilteo 
Pt. Townsend / Coupeville 

/ Clinton &
3 $175 $325 $25$450

Anacortes / San Juan
San Juan Islands 4-5 $150 $250 $425 $25

Digital Ad Digital Ad Digital Ad Featured Ad
Vessels 15 sec. 30 sec. 60 sec. 9 sec.

Seattle 1 $150 $250 $425 $25
Bremerton 1 $100 $175 $300 $25
Bainbridge 1 $100 $175 $300 $25
Edmonds 1 $100 $175 $300 $25
Clinton 1 $100 $175 $300 $25
Anacortes 1 $100 $175 $300 $25

Rates for both Routes and Terminals quoted are gross per month based on 12 month buy. Less than 12 months, add $100 per month to all routes and ad lengths.

D I G I TA L  M E D I A A D  S P E C S

DISCOUNTS
› 2 Routes / Terminals........5%
› 3 Routes / Terminals.....10%

› ALL Routes / Terminals.....25%

› 4 Routes / Terminals.....15%
› 5 Routes / Terminals.....20%

>

>

>

>

>

Ads Repeat Once Every 15 Minutes

42”-46” State-of-the-Art LCD HDTV Screens

Run Same or Different Ads on Rotating Basis

Change Your Ad as Often as You Like

Static JPEG Image Rotates Every 9 Seconds

Call Certified Folder Display Service, Inc. today!
(206) 870-2470

DNC June 18, 2015 129

--

.UiWS HE"W5 tnWS NEWS "~5 IN 5 HEWS

feo.1"ured Ads



ADVERTISING OPPORTUNITIES
Effective January 1, 2015 (US Rates)

Corporate Office I 1120 Joshua Way   I Vista, CA 92081   I (800) 799-7373   I Fax (760) 727-1583   I certifiedfolder.com

Brochure and Magazine Distribution  › Digital Media Advertising

Over 24 Million Passengers Annually

Reach Millions of Residents and Visitors
Who Ride Washington State’s #1 Attraction Each Year

Since 1992, Certified Folder Display Service, Inc. has provided display advertising opportunities in terminals and onboard 
Washington State Ferries.

The rack displays combine digital media with brochure and magazine distribution! All displays will include 42”-46” LCD 
HDTV screens allowing advertisers to showcase their message and encourage prospects to pick-up a brochure or    
magazine!

Washington State Ferries advertising provides a tremendous opportunity for any business or organization interested in 
reaching the nearly 23 million residents and visitors who ride Washington State Ferries each year!

5

5

5

5

101

525

20
20

20

20

526
104

104

101

101

305
405

3

90

3

3

16

16

302

106

TO VANCOUVER B.C.

Bellingham

Burlington

Orcas

Shaw

Lopez

Friday
Harbor

Port Townsend

CoupevilleCoupevilleCoupeville

Port
Angeles

Everett

Lynnwood

Mukilteo

Bellevue

Kingston

Vashon
Island

Map not to scale

Whidbey
Island

Tahlequah

Vancouver
Island

Pt. Defiance

Puget
Sound

San Juan Islands
Victoria

Tacoma

Olympia

Olympic Peninsula

SeattleBremerton

Bainbridge
Island

Edmonds

Fauntleroy

Vashon
Southworth

Clinton

Anacortes

Sidney

South Sound

North Sound

Nearly 23 million riders in 2014

Corporate Office I 1120 Joshua Way   I Vista, CA 92081   I (800) 799-7373   I Fax (760) 727-1583   I certifiedfolder.com

DNC June 18, 2015 130



E F F E C T I V E  J A N U A R Y  1 ,  2 0 1 4

ALPINE
San Diego County

ANDERSON
Shasta Cascade

ARCATA
North Coast

AUBURN
Gold Country

BARSTOW
Deserts

BUENA PARK
Orange County

EL DORADO HILLS
Gold Country

MAMMOTH LAKES
High Sierra

MERCED
Central Valley

OCEANSIDE
San Diego County

OXNARD
Ventura County

PISMO BEACH
Central Coast

SALINAS
Central Coast

SAN FRANCISCO
San Francisco Bay Area

SAN MATEO
San Francisco Bay Area

SANTA ROSA
North Coast

TRUCKEE
High Sierra

YREKA
Shasta Cascade

YUCCA VALLEY
Deserts

Corporate Office:

1120 Joshua Way   I Vista, CA 92081   I 1-800-799-7373

certifiedfolder.com

ADVERTISING PROGRAMS

DNC June 18, 2015131



“Most wonderful travel
info stop – thank you!”

— The Hanlons, San Pedro,
California (CWC Merced)

“Good information, very
nice people”

— E. Draaier, Amsterdam,
Netherlands (CWC Santa Rosa)

“The people at this help
center were fantastic!”

— B. Whately, Toronto, Canada
(CWC Merced)

“Thanks for all the help
and useful information”

— B. Kikendall, Katy, Texas 
(CWC Oceanside)

“Thank you for the super
facility”

— B. Gregory, Cave Creek,
Arizona (CWC Anderson)

“Thank you for all the
information”

— J. Ryser, Biel, Switzerland 
(CWC Anderson)

Reach California’s Important Visitor Market

What CWC visitors had to say...

Interior of California Welcome Center Oceanside

Advertising Rates 12 months 6 months
(rates per month per Welcome Center)

Distribution Programs
(BR) Brochure $25 $35
(MG) Magazine $100 $150

Digital Media Advertising
9 second featured ad $25 $35
10-15 second spot $100 - $175 $125 - $200
30 second spot $125 - $200 $150 - $225
60 second spot $175 - $250 $200 - $275

Special Savings!
Buy 2 CWC locations & save 10%
Buy 3 CWC locations & save 15%
Buy 4 CWC locations & save 20%
Buy 5 CWC locations & save 25%

Buy all CWC locations & save 35%!

DNC June 18, 2015 132

-
'""0'
VAllEYr.c
~"--....---._~

L! ALPINE

O·~

--
.... ~ lJ--

--.UE........~...... ""-

L! ..ERCED

o

I ~/~_
ARCATA ~ YREKA

~

~scoL!
SAN MATE0L!--s.w...~-



ALPINE (San Diego County)
California Welcome Center Alpine
5005 Willows Road, Suite H110
Alpine, CA

Shipping Instructions
3-BR-11-CWC20   3-MG-11-CWC20
3-FA-10-CWC20 3-PS-10/30/60-CWC20
Certified Folder Display Service, Inc.
1120 Joshua Way
Vista, CA 92081

MAMMOTH LAKES (High Sierra)
California Welcome Center Mammoth Lakes
2510 Main Street / Highway 203
Mammoth Lakes, CA
Shipping Instructions
3-BR-11-CWC18  3-MG-11-CWC18
3-FA-10-CWC18 3-PS-10/30/60-CWC18
Certified Folder Display Service, Inc.
86 Commerce Drive, Unit 864
Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546

CALIFORNIA WELCOME CENTERS ADVERTISING PROGRAMS    Call 1-800-799-7373

EL DORADO HILLS (Gold Country)
California Welcome Center El Dorado Hills
2085 Vine Street, Suite 105 
El Dorado Hills, CA
Shipping Instructions
3-BR-11-CWC19  3-MG-11-CWC19
3-FA-10-CWC19 3-PS-10/30/60-CWC19 
Certified Folder Display Service, Inc. 
c/o Sundance Self Storage
851 Galleria Blvd., F086 • Roseville, CA 95678

SANTA ROSA (North Coast)
California Welcome Center Santa Rosa
9 Fourth Street • Santa Rosa, CA
Shipping Instructions
3-BR-11-CWC05   3-MG-11-CWC05
3-FA-10-CWC05 3-PS-10/30/60-CWC05
Certified Folder Display Service, Inc. 
c/o Extra Space Storage, Space I-7  
496 Hearn Ave. • Santa Rosa, CA 95407

TRUCKEE (High Sierra)
California Welcome Center Truckee
10065 Donner Pass Road • Truckee, CA
Shipping Instructions
3-BR-11-CWC16   3-MG-11-CWC16
3-FA-10-CWC16 3-PS-10/30/60-CWC16
Certified Folder Display Service, Inc.
919 Incline Way, Unit 25
Incline Village, NV 89450

YUCCA VALLEY (Deserts)
California Welcome Center Yucca Valley
56711  29 Palms Hwy. • Yucca Valley, CA
Shipping Instructions
3-BR-11-CWC11   3-MG-11-CWC11
3-FA-10-CWC11 3-PS-10/30/60-CWC11
Certified Folder Display Service, Inc.
331 West Levers Place
Orange, CA 92867

YREKA (Shasta Cascade)
California Welcome Center Yreka
I-5 just South of the Oregon border
Collier Rest Area / Exit 786 
Klamath River Road • Yreka, CA 
Shipping Instructions
3-BR-11-CWC24   3-MG-11-CWC24
3-FA-10-CWC24 3-PS-10/30/60-CWC24
Certified Folder Display Service, Inc.
c/o Tom Thumb Storage
3221 NW Edenbower, Unit F02
Roseburg, OR 97470

SAN MATEO (San Francisco Bay Area)
California Welcome Center San Mateo
Hillsdale Shopping Center-Hillsdale Blvd.
San Mateo, CA
Shipping Instructions
3-BR-11-CWC21   3-MG-11-CWC21
3-FA-10-CWC21 3-PS-10/30/60-CWC21
Certified Folder Display Service, Inc. 
203 Lawrence Avenue 
South San Francisco, CA 94080

SAN FRANCISCO (San Francisco Bay Area)
California Welcome Center San Francisco
Fisherman’s Wharf, Pier 39 • San Francisco, CA
Shipping Instructions
3-BR-11-CWC01   3-MG-11-CWC01   3-BL-11-CWC01
3-FA-10-CWC01 3-PS-10/30/60-CWC01
Certified Folder Display Service, Inc. 
203 Lawrence Avenue 
South San Francisco, CA 94080

PISMO BEACH (Central Coast)
California Welcome Center Pismo Beach
333 Five Cities Drive • Pismo Beach, CA
Shipping Instructions
3-BR-11-CWC13   3-MG-11-CWC13
3-FA-10-CWC13 3-PS-10/30/60-CWC13
Certified Folder Display Service, Inc.
285 Prado Road, Unit B
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

SALINAS (Central Coast)
California Welcome Center Salinas
1213 North Davis Road • Salinas, CA
Shipping Instructions
3-BR-11-CWC23   3-MG-11-CWC23
Certified Folder Display Service, Inc. 
c/o Do It Yourself Storage, Unit B  
575 California Ave. • Sand City, CA 93955

OXNARD (Ventura County)
California Welcome Center Oxnard
2786 Seaglass Way • Oxnard, CA
Shipping Instructions
3-BR-11-CWC14   3-MG-11-CWC14
3-FA-10-CWC14 3-PS-10/30/60-CWC14
Certified Folder Display Service, Inc.
331 West Levers Place
Orange, CA 92867

OCEANSIDE (San Diego County)
California Welcome Center Oceanside
I-5 at Coast Highway • Oceanside, CA
Shipping Instructions
3-BR-11-CWC09  3-MG-11-CWC09
3-FA-10-CWC09 3-PS-10/30/60-CWC09
Certified Folder Display Service, Inc. 
1120 Joshua Way
Vista, CA 92081

MERCED (Central Valley)
California Welcome Center Merced
690 West 16th Street • Merced, CA
Shipping Instructions
3-BR-11-CWC08   3-MG-11-CWC08
3-FA-10-CWC08 3-PS-10/30/60-CWC08
Certified Folder Display Service, Inc.
331 West Levers Place
Orange, CA 92867

BARSTOW (Deserts)
California Welcome Center Barstow
I-15 at Lenwood Road • Barstow, CA
Shipping Instructions
3-BR-11-CWC04   3-MG-11-CWC04
3-FA-10-CWC04 3-PS-10/30/60-CWC04
Certified Folder Display Service, Inc.
331 West Levers Place
Orange, CA 92867

BUENA PARK (Orange County)
California Welcome Center Buena Park
6601 Beach Boulevard • Buena Park, CA
Shipping Instructions
3-BR-11-CWC22   3-MG-11-CWC22
3-FA-10-CWC22 3-PS-10/30/60-CWC22
Certified Folder Display Service, Inc.
331 West Levers Place
Orange, CA 92867

AUBURN (Gold Country)
California Welcome Center Auburn
13411 Lincoln Way • Auburn, CA
Shipping Instructions
3-BR-11-CWC12   3-MG-11-CWC12
3-FA-10-CWC12 3-PS-10/30/60-CWC12
Certified Folder Display Service, Inc. 
c/o Sundance Self Storage
851 Galleria Blvd., F086 • Roseville, CA 95678

ARCATA (North Coast)
California Welcome Center Arcata 
Highway 101 at Giuntoli Lane • Arcata, CA
Shipping Instructions
3-BR-11-CWC06   3-MG-11-CWC06
3-FA-10-CWC06 3-PS-10/30/60-CWC06
Certified Folder Display Service, Inc. 
c/o Hide-Away Storage #353 
1375 Giuntoli Lane
Arcata, CA 95521

ANDERSON (Shasta Cascade)
California Welcome Center Anderson
I-5 at Highway 273 • Anderson, CA

Shipping Instructions
3-BR-11-CWC02   3-MG-11-CWC02
3-FA-10-CWC02 3-PS-10/30/60-CWC02
Certified Folder Display Service, Inc.
c/o Aspin Storage 

1845 Aspin Avenue, Space 19A
Redding, CA 96003

Special Savings!
Buy 2 CWC locations & save 10%
Buy 3 CWC locations & save 15%
Buy 4 CWC locations & save 20%
Buy 5 CWC locations & save 25%

Buy all CWC locations & save 35%!

DNC June 18, 2015 133

'~ii,~

."kG.:. 'llW'\
; ~~ •• ;J • ~. 1-< '-0

J.II _._
". . , --= ~'

-.

~.( ..".,., ...
,JIIl""'"r - ......'"'.

~.' .. "'.....-.:

l.~~
. ~-~ ....-.~.



TRAVEL
INFO

O N L I N E

©2014 Certified Folder Display Service, Inc. All Rights Reserved. 

Check out Certified’s online Brochure Racks. Your one-stop 
resource for the latest Travel and Destination information.

*REGISTER TODAY!

Download the
FREE App Today!

WITH

*Must be 18 years of age to enter. 
Scan QR Code for more details.

Win an iPad!

F O L L O W  U SP O W E R E D  B Y

SCAN THIS QR CODE
FOR A CHANCE TO WIN!

*

Y!

F O L L O W  U S

N!
S QR CODE

DNC June 18, 2015134



DNC June 18, 2015 135

TURNER SPORTS MARKETING P.O. Box 7343 Bonney lake, WA 98391 / timturnertsm@comcast.net / 619-890-4222

VISIT THE BEAUTIFUL OREGON COAST THIS SUMMER!

SPECIAL OREGON COAST - SEATILE MARINERS TOTAL NETWORK
CUSTOMIZED ADVERTISING PACKAGE.

THERE'S STRENGTH IN NUMBERS!

Now is your chance to join other Oregon Coast advertisers in this far reaching

advertising opportunity.
Place your 3D-Second Advertising announcement on 28 Top Pacific NW Radio
Stations during the Peak Audience Listening time of the SEATILE MARINERS
NETWORK PRE GAME SHOW.

This unique, first of its kind advertising opportunity, will enable your business to
advertising in 28 top Pacific NW markets including on ESPN nO-Seattle as well as
stations in Aberdeen, Bellingham, Centralia/Chehalis, Ellensburg, Mt.
Vernon/Anacortes, Wenatchee, Yakima, Coeur D'Alene, Albany/Corvallis,
Portland, Anchorage, Vancouver, Be. And More. (See the complete list of cities

and stations attached)

Purchase as many ads as you'd like -limited to one ad per game - on a first

contract basis.
And, your commercial announcement will be written and produced specifically for

your business.

Packages start as low as $295.
Contact Keri Mills at 425-577-1274



DNC June 18, 2015 136

Washington Idaho

710 " KIRO 710 Seattle (Flagship) KVNI 1080 Coeur D' Alene
WIiiD

& KXRO 1320 Aberdeen KLER 1300 Orofino

:cP"olS KPUG 1170 Bellingham tIJ'~ KRLC 13S0 Lewiston

KELA 1470 Centralia/Chehalis

KCRK KCRK 92.1 FM Colville Oregon
"-,..
~LE KXLE 1240 Ellensburg KTHH 990 Albany/Corvallis

KFKB 1490 Forks IiriI KTIX 1240 Pendleton.. KLOG 1490 Longview/Kelso .KMIT 910 Portland

~t KWIQ 1020 Moses Lake/Ephrata

",'~. . KBRC 1430 Mt. Vernon/Anacortes. ~

h'rq{t KONP 14S0 Port Angeles *- Alaska
,""- KMAS 1030 Shelton SSO Anchorage,. -_,. _.:.... KTZN...

~KINYKXLye KXLY 920 Spokane 800 Juneau

I!ID..,; KJOX 1340 Tri-Cities ~~ KTKN 930 Ketchikan

i~ KGDC 1320 Walla Walla
~

KIFW 1230 Sitka
;:.~i

KKRT 900 Wenatcheea KTRC 980 Yakima British Columbia

~ ~CKST 1040 Vancouver- , -

SEATTLE



Date Day Opponent Game Time* Date Day Opponent Game Time*

April 6 Monday LAA 1:10 July 6 Monday DET 7:10

April 7 Tuesday LAA 7:10 July 7 Tuesday DET 7:10

April 8 Wednesday LAA 7:10 July 8 Wednesday DET 12:40

April 10 Friday at OAK 7:07 July 9 Thursday LAA 7:10

April 11 Saturday at OAK 1:07 July 10 Friday LAA 7:10

April 12 Sunday at OAK 1:07 July 11 Saturday LAA 7:10

April 13 Monday at LAD 7:10 July 12 Sunday LAA 1:10

April 14 Tuesday at LAD 7:10 July 13

April 15 Wednesday at LAD 7:10 July 14

April 17 Friday TEX 7:10 July 17 Friday at NYY 4:05

April 18 Saturday TEX 6:10 July 18 Saturday at NYY TBA

April 19 Sunday TEX 1:10 July 19 Sunday at NYY TBA

April 20 Monday HOU 7:10 July 20 Monday at DET 4:08

April 21 Tuesday HOU 7:10 July 21 Tuesday at DET 4:08

April 22 Wednesday HOU 7:10 July 22 Wednesday at DET 4:08

April 24 Friday MIN 7:10 July 23 Thursday at DET 10:08

April 25 Saturday MIN 6:10 July 24 Friday TOR 7:10

April 26 Sunday MIN 1:10 July 25 Saturday TOR 1:10

April 27 Monday at TEX 5:05 July 26 Sunday TOR 1:10

April 28 Tuesday at TEX 5:05 July 27 Monday ARZ 7:10

April 29 Wednesday at TEX 5:05 July 28 Tuesday ARZ 7:10

April 30 Thursday at HOU 5:05 July 29 Wednesday ARZ 12:40

May 1 Friday at HOU 5:05 July 30 Thursday at MIN 5:10

May 2 Saturday at HOU 4:05 July 31 Friday at MIN 5:10

May 3 Sunday at HOU 11:05 August 1 Saturday at MIN TBA

May 4 Monday at LAA 7:05 August 2 Sunday at MIN 11:10

May 5 Tuesday at LAA 7:05 August 3 Monday at COL 5:40

May 6 Wednesday at LAA 7:05 August 4 Tuesday at COL 5:40

May 8 Friday OAK 7:10 August 5 Wednesday at COL 12:10

May 9 Saturday OAK 6:10 August 7 Friday TEX 7:10

May 10 Sunday OAK 1:10 August 8 Saturday TEX 1:10

May 12 Tuesday SD 7:10 August 9 Sunday TEX 1:10

May 13 Wednesday SD 7:10 August 10 Monday BAL 7:10

May 14 Thursday BOS 7:10 August 11 Tuesday BAL 7:10

May 15 Friday BOS 7:10 August 12 Wednesday BAL 12:40

May 16 Saturday BOS 6:10 August 14 Friday at BOS 4:10

May 17 Sunday BOS 1:10 August 15 Saturday at BOS TBA

May 19 Tuesday at BAL 4:05 August 16 Sunday at BOS 10:35

May 20 Wednesday at BAL 4:05 August 17 Monday at TEX 5:05

May 21 Thursday at BAL 9:35 August 18 Tuesday at TEX 5:05

May 22 Friday at TOR 4:07 August 19 Wednesday at TEX 11:05

May 23 Saturday at TOR 10:07 August 21 Friday CWS 7:10

May 24 Sunday at TOR 10:07 August 22 Saturday CWS 6:10

May 25 Monday at TB 4:10 August 23 Sunday CWS 1:10

May 26 Tuesday at TB 4:10 August 24 Monday OAK 7:10

May 27 Wednesday at TB 10:10 August 25 Tuesday OAK 7:10

May 28 Thursday CLE 7:10 August 26 Wednesday OAK 12:40

May 29 Friday CLE 7:10 August 27 Thursday at CWS 5:10

May 30 Saturday CLE 7:10 August 28 Friday at CWS 5:10

May 31 Sunday CLE 1:10 August 29 Saturday at CWS 4:10

June 1 Monday NYY 7:10 August 30 Sunday at CWS 11:10

June 2 Tuesday NYY 7:10 August 31 Monday at HOU TBA

June 3 Wednesday NYY 12:40 September 1 Tuesday at HOU TBA

June 4 Thursday TB 7:10 September 2 Wednesday at HOU TBA

June 5 Friday TB 7:10 September 4 Friday at OAK 7:07

June 6 Saturday TB 7:10 September 5 Saturday at OAK 6:07

June 7 Sunday TB 1:10 September 6 Sunday at OAK 1:07

June 9 Tuesday at CLE 4:05 September 7 Monday TEX 3:40

June 10 Wednesday at CLE 4:05 September 8 Tuesday TEX 7:10

June 11 Thursday at CLE 9:05 September 9 Wednesday TEX 7:10

June 12 Friday at HOU 5:05 September 10 Thursday TEX 12:40

June 13 Saturday at HOU 1:05 September 11 Friday COL 7:10

June 14 Sunday at HOU 11:05 September 12 Saturday COL 6:10

June 15 Monday at SF 7:15 September 13 Sunday COL 1:10

June 16 Tuesday at SF 12:45 September 14 Monday LAA 7:10

June 17 Wednesday SF 7:10 September 15 Tuesday LAA 7:10

June 18 Thursday SF 7:10 September 16 Wednesday LAA 7:10

June 19 Friday HOU 7:10 September 18 Friday at TEX 5:05

June 20 Saturday HOU 7:10 September 19 Saturday at TEX 5:05

June 21 Sunday HOU 1:10 September 20 Sunday at TEX 12:05

June 22 Monday KC 7:10 September 22 Tuesday at KC 5:10

June 23 Tuesday KC 7:10 September 23 Wednesday at KC 5:10

June 24 Wednesday KC 7:10 September 24 Thursday at KC 5:10

June 26 Friday at LAA 7:05 September 25 Friday at LAA 7:05

June 27 Saturday at LAA 4:15 September 26 Saturday at LAA 6:05

June 28 Sunday at LAA 12:35 September 27 Sunday at LAA 12:35

June 30 Tuesday at SD 7:10 September 28 Monday HOU 7:10

July 1 Wednesday at SD 12:40 September 29 Tuesday HOU 7:10

July 2 Thursday at OAK 7:07 September 30 Wednesday HOU 7:10

July 3 Friday at OAK 6:07 October 2 Friday OAK 7:10

July 4 Saturday at OAK 1:07 October 3 Saturday OAK 6:10

July 5 Sunday at OAK 1:07 October 4 Sunday OAK 1:10

SEATTLE MARINERS 2015 SCHEDULE

Home Run Derby 

All-Star Game @ CIN

DNC June 18, 2015 137



(All dates and times subject to change)  * All times Pacific #4Bold: home game

DNC June 18, 2015 138



All Classical Public Media, Inc.  • 211 SE Caruthers, Suite 200  • Portland, OR 97214  • www.allclassical.org

All Classical Portland reaches over 200,000 listeners 
weekly! They are the same people you might see at 
the Oregon Symphony, Portland Center Stage, or 
even a Pink Martini concert. They are adults of all 
ages with a high average income/education who 
LOVE THE ARTS!
Business Sponsorship is a sound marketing strategy 
that combines the benefits of advertising with 
community based relations. Companies are wisely 
looking to community involvement and social 
responsibility programs to help differentiate them 
from their competition and to reinforce their brand in 
the hearts and minds of the Portland consumer.

80% of our listeners have a more favorable 
opinion of organizations that sponsor 
public radio. Jacobs Media Research 2007

95% of public radio listeners have taken 
direct action as a result of sponsorship, 
acting on their preference to do business 
with partners of their station. Jacobs Media 
Research 2007

Some people think our listeners are affluent and well educated … 

Actually our sponsors are pretty smart, too!

FALL
2000

240,400 ListenersDEC.
2010

90,800 Listeners

CONTACT:  Eric Behny • 503.802.9417 • eric@allclassical.org

DNC June 18, 2015 139



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Mon-Sun Daypart $/Spot 

5A-10A Morning Drive $100 

10A-3P Mid-day $70 

3P-7P Afternoon Drive $90 

7P-12Midnight Evening $40 

12Midnight – 5A Overnight $20 

4-Part  Plans – Total  Day $/Spot 

Day Specific  *(5A-12A) – increments of 4 $55 

Monday – Sunday *(5A-12A) – increments of 4 $50 

Run of Schedule – 5A-12A, best available, Mon-Sun only $50 

Non-profit Run of Schedule – 5A-12Midnight,                 best 
available, Mon-Sun only 

Buy 4, get 
one 

BONUS 

Rotation  Plans 

Mon-Sun Daypart $/Spot 

5A-10A Morning Drive $100 

10A-3P Mid-day $70 

3P-7P Afternoon Drive $90 

7P-12Midnight Evening $40 

 

CONTACT: Eric Behny ∙ 503.802.9417 ∙ eric@allclassical.org 

All Classical FM Rate Card 

In almost all cases we prepare a customized plan for each underwriter. For planning 
purposes, we invite you to use the following guidelines. 

Open  Rates 

Run  of  Schedule 

Mon-Sun Daypart $/Spot 

5A-10A Morning Drive $100 

10A-3P Mid-day $70 

3P-7P Afternoon Drive $90 

7P-12Midnight Evening $40 

 

All Classical FM is the premiere Arts/Classical music station in the Pacific Northwest and reaches 
over 200,000 listeners each week.  
 
Established in 1983, All Classical's mission is to advance knowledge of and appreciation for 
classical music; to build and sustain culturally vibrant local and global communities around this 
art form; to reflect the spirit of the Pacific Northwest; and to foster integrity, quality, and 
innovation in all that we do. 
 

                                                                                                                           Effective Rate Card Date:  July 2012 
DNC June 18, 2015 140

PORTLAND



DESTINATION NEWPORT CREATIVE PROPOSAL
JUNE 18, 2015

DNC June 18, 2015 141



PAGE 2

CREATIVE REVIEW

Our strategy for the first stage of the ToDo campaign was in a word “reprioritze.” To illustrate this idea we used a 

mobile device as the “hero” of the message. The mobile device was/ is identifiable for all age demographics and 

gave us a logical way to communicate the variety of experiences that Newport offers. The mobile “hero” resulted 

in significant website traffic gains to discovernewport.com, particularly on mobile devices. It also resulted in 

another record setting year of tourism spending growth for the City of Newport. (see page 4 for data). 

DNC June 18, 2015 142



PAGE 3

STAGE 1 

Make a New ToDo • DiscoverNewport.com

Outdoor

Make a New ToDo
Discover Newport.com

Make a New ToDo
Discover Newport.com

Make a New ToDo
Discover Newport

Print advertising

o f  a  C O N T I N E N T. .

A D V E N T U R E
t h e  E D G E

 L E T ’ S  S TA RT  W I T H  Y O U R  H A N D S . They’ll be 

doing lots of touching. From stroking a prickly 

sea star, to pulling in a pot teeming with crab, to 

raising a pint of one of our own craft brews, the 

options are too many to count with your fingers.

E S T .

. . . t h e  S TA RT  o f  a n

N E W P O RT.  T h e  C O A S T  Y O U  R E M E M B E R .

Newport is alive. A town that touches the parts of you that 

love being immersed in authentic moments you won’t 

forget. Even when your visit’s over, Newport doesn’t 

leave you.

Cl
iff

 S
t.

Agate
Beach

BU
SIN

ES
S R

EP
LY

 M
AIL

FI
RS

T-
CL

AS
S 

M
AI

L

NE
W

PO
RT

 O
R

PE
RM

IT
 N

O
 7

PO
ST

AG
E 

W
IL

L 
BE

 P
AI

D 
BY

 A
DD

RE
SS

EE

NO
 P

O
ST

AG
E

NE
CE

SS
AR

Y
IF

 M
AI

LE
D

IN
 T

HE
UN

IT
ED

 S
TA

TE
S

G
RE

AT
ER

 N
EW

PO
RT

CH
AM

BE
R 

O
F 

CO
M

M
ER

CE
55

5 
S.

W
. C

O
AS

T 
HI

G
HW

AY
NE

W
PO

RT
, O

R 
97

36
5

1 Yaquina Head Lighthouse & Interpretive Center2 Historic Nye Beach3 Visual Arts Center4 Fairgrounds5 Don Davis Park6 Performing Arts Center7 Library8 Courthouse9 Post Office10 Recreation Center11 City Hall/Police Station12 Burrows House Historical Museum13 Chamber of Commerce &Visitor Information14 Historic Bayfront15 Hospital16 Bus Depot17 Coast Guard Station18 Yaquina Bay Lighthouse19 Marine Science Center20 Oregon Coast Aquarium21 Airport22 Pacific Maritime Museum

L E G E N D

Driving Directions:From the North: From Portland, take I-5 south to Corvallis, Exit #228 to Hwy 34 west. 

Head west on Hwy 20 to Newport. Or take Hwy 99 west to Hwy 18 through Lincoln City. 

Head south on Hwy 101 to Newport.
From the South: From Eugene or further south, take I-5 North to Corvallis, Exit #228 

to Hwy 34 west and then take Hwy 20 to Newport.

1 8 8 2

SCANto start your adventure!

discovernewport.com

o f  a  C O N T I N E N T. .

A D V E N T U R E

t h e  E D G E

 L E T ’ S  S TA RT  W I T H  Y O U R  H A N D S . They’ll be 

doing lots of touching. From stroking a prickly 

sea star, to pulling in a pot teeming with crab, to 

raising a pint of one of our own craft brews, the 

options are too many to count with your fingers.
E S T .

. . . t h e  S TA RT  o f  a n

N E W P O RT.  T h e  C O A S T  Y O U  R E M E M B E R .
Newport is alive. A town that touches the parts of you that 

love being immersed in authentic moments you won’t 

forget. Even when your visit’s over, Newport doesn’t 

leave you.

Cl
iff

 S
t.

Agate
Beach

BU
SIN

ES
S R

EP
LY

 M
AIL

FI
RS

T-
CL

AS
S 

M
AI

L

NE
W

PO
RT

 O
R

PE
RM

IT
 N

O
 7

PO
ST

AG
E 

W
IL

L 
BE

 P
AI

D 
BY

 A
DD

RE
SS

EE

NO
 P

O
ST

AG
E

NE
CE

SS
AR

Y

IF
 M

AI
LE

D

IN
 T

HE

UN
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S

G
RE

AT
ER

 N
EW

PO
RT

CH
AM

BE
R 

O
F 

CO
M

M
ER

CE

55
5 

S.
W

. C
O

AS
T 

HI
G

HW
AY

NE
W

PO
RT

, O
R 

97
36

5

1 Yaquina Head Lighthouse 

& Interpretive Center

2 Historic Nye Beach

3 Visual Arts Center

4 Fairgrounds

5 Don Davis Park

6 Performing Arts Center

7 Library

8 Courthouse

9 Post Office

10 Recreation Center

11 City Hall/Police Station

12 Burrows House Historical 

Museum

13 Chamber of Commerce

 &Visitor Information

14 Historic Bayfront

15 Hospital

16 Bus Depot

17 Coast Guard Station

18 Yaquina Bay Lighthouse

19 Marine Science Center

20 Oregon Coast Aquarium

21 Airport

22 Pacific Maritime Museum

L E G E N D

Driving Directions:

From the North: From Portland, take I-5 south to Corvallis, Exit #228 to Hwy 34 west. 

Head west on Hwy 20 to Newport. Or take Hwy 99 west to Hwy 18 through Lincoln City. 

Head south on Hwy 101 to Newport.

From the South: From Eugene or further south, take I-5 North to Corvallis, Exit #228 

to Hwy 34 west and then take Hwy 20 to Newport.

1 8 8 2

SCAN

to start your adventure!

discovernewport.com

Brochures

Digital

DNC June 18, 2015 143



PAGE 4

DATA REVIEW 2011-12
*NEWS-TIMES BEGAN PROVIDING SERVICE IN JUNE 2011

DNC June 18, 2015 144

TRAVEL TIE OS

Total direct travel spending in ewport was $127.7 millilion in 20112. This represe ,ts
a 1.2 percent increase over the preced ing year in current dollars. Employment and
earnings were also up sllightlly. In generat the relativ,ely flat performance of the

,ewport travel industry is sim.liar to the larger Centrall Coast region.

Source: Oregon Department of Revenue, City of Newport
and other taxi ng j lJrisdictiom in Lincoln, east Douglas and
east Lane counties. ne multiple year percentage change
refers to the average annual change.

ewport's share of Central Coast lodging sa s declined from aboLlt 25 perc nt to 18
percen between 2000 and 2008. In :rece ' years, th ewport's shar has gradually
increased.

New ort and Centra Coast
Lodg·ng Sa es (Mi lion}

Annual Percentage Change
20111-12 1.2%
2' 00'0', 11 2' 2' O',OJ. - -,I. - • /0

ewport Tr,avel Tre,nds, 1991..2012p

Spending lEarnings Emplloyment Ta.x Receipts ($Tnousalldl

($Million) ($Million) 0 local State Total
1991 66.3 18.0 1,500 663 1/428 2,091
1992 74.8 20.4 1,580 888 1/652 2540
1993 74.5 20.3 1,520 875 1/658 2,533
1994 78.2 21.3 1,540 928 1/747 2,675
1995 85.2 23.2 1,610 1,002 1/862 2,863
1996 104.0 26.7 1,790 1,437 2/157 3,594
1997 95.2 24.6 1,580 1,377 1/984 3,361
1998 95.3 24.8 1, 70 1,393 1/980 3,373
1999 90.9 23.5 1, 30 1,299 1/862 3,161
2000 97.6 24.9 1, 30 1,390 1/983 3,373
2001 103.4 26.4 1,520 1,476 2/080 3,556
2002 103.7 26.6 1, 90 1,439 2/059 3,498
2003 106.5 27.2 1,520 1,666 2/120 3787
2004 110.9 28.1 1,550 1,758 2/398 4,156
2005 111.5 28.0 1, 80 2,080 2/395 4,475
2006 116.7 29.2 1, 70 2,261 2/498 4,759
2007 120.5 31.5 1,580 2,389 2/648 ,037
2008 123.2 32.3 1,570 2,244 2/700 4943
2009 121.8 32.8 1,580 2,240 2/695 4,935
2010 122.9 31.9 1,540 2,293 2/660 4,953
2011 126.2 32.2 1,550 2,309 2/973 5,282
2012p 127.7 34.0 1,560 2,336 3/050 ,385

Annua Pe,rcenfage Change

11-12p 1.2"/0 5.5% 0.1 % 1.2% 2.6% 2.0"/'
91-12p 3.2% 3.10/0 0.2% 6.2 % 3.7% 4.6%

oles: Spending includes visitor s~ndil1g and other travell spending (travel agendes and
transportation to other Oregon destimltionsl. Eamings incllude wage and salary disbursements,
benefits and proprietor income. Emplioym nt includes full~ and part ime payt"oll employees and
proprielors. These direct~ravel impacts do 110t include secondalry (indirect and induced~ impacts.

he multiple year percentage change refers to the average annual change.

Share
25.2%~

24.8%.
23.7%
24.1 %.
24.1 %
23.1 °/0
19.8%
18.6%
18.1 %
18.8 %

18.8%
19.1 %
19.2%

0.4%
4.5%

$78.9
$85.0
$8,6.6
$8,6..6
$'91.3
$'95 ..5
120.. 1:
134..9
130..7
125..3
128..2

$127..5
128..0

Central Coast
$19.9
$2L1
$20.6
$20.8
$22.0
$22.0
$23.8
$25.l
$23.6
$23.6
$24.11
$24.3
$24.6

ew ort

2000
20011
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012



PAGE 5

DATA REVIEW 2012-13
*NEWS-TIMES BEGAN PROVIDING SERVICE IN JUNE 2011

DNC June 18, 2015 145

TRAVE TRENDS

Total direct travell spending in I ewport was $135.9 million in 2013. This. repres,ents
a 7.0 percent increase over the preceding year in current doll rs. Employment and
e rnings were also up. The gro\l\rth in trav,el spending and related impacts was driven
primarily by the substantial (11 .7 per,cent) incre se in Iindgi ng sal,es (s'e<e next page).

Source: regon Department of Revenue, Cily of Newport
and olhe taxing jurisdiclions in Lincoln, eaSl Douglas and
east Lane counties. ne multiple year percoentage change
refers 10 the average annual cnange.

ewport's share of Central Coas Iodging sa es d cI ined from about 2 - percent to 18
percen' between 2000 and 2008. I rec nt years,. the ewpo:rt's share has gradually
increased, wi h a substa tial i crease from 20 2 to 2013.

Annual Percentage Change
12-1[3 11.7% 3.11%.

00-1[ 3 2.7% 4.5 %.

oles: Spending indudes visitor spendil1g and other travell sp nding (travel agendes and
transportation to oth r Or~gon destinations). Eam ings include wage and sa la ry di sbu rsements,
benefits and proprietor income. mplo m nt inc udes full~ imd part-time payroll employees and
proprietors. tlese directh"avel impacts do not include secol1dal)' (i nd irect and inducedl impacts.

he multiple year percentage change refers to~e average anl1ual change.

INewport Travel Tr,ends" 1991-2013p

Sp@lilding Ealrlillings Emp[loymelilt Tax R@C'@ii[p' S I hous.andl

($Mililion) ($Millionl 0 local Slate otal

1991 65,.8 18..0 1,490 1663 1,364 2,017

1992 74.3 20.4 1,580 888 1,579 2,467
1993 74.0 20.3 1,510 875 1,580 2,454

1994 77..7 21.3 1,540 928 1,663 2,591

1995 84.6 23.1 1,610 1/001 1,776 2,778
1996 10304 26.7 1,790 1/437 2,072 3,509
1997 94.6 24.6 1,580 1/377 1,899 3,276

1998. 94.7 24.8 1,470 1/393 1,896 3,289
1999 90..3 23,4 1,410 1/299 1,777 3,07,6

2000 96,.8 24.9 1,430 1/390 1,896 3,28,6
2001 102,.7 26,4 1,510 1/476 1,994 3,470
2002 103,.0 26.5 1,480 1/439 1,975 3,414

2003 105.7 27.1 1,510 1/'666 2,033 3,700

2004 109,.9 2B,.1 1,550 1/758 2,308 4,065
2005 110..3 27.9 1,480 2/08.0 2,300 4,380

2006 115,.4 29.1 1,470 2/261 2,396 4,657

2007 119,.0 31.5 1,580 2/38.9 2,545 4,934
200B, 121,.5 32.3 1,570 2/244 2,595 4,B38
2009 120..7 32.8 1,580 2/240 2,600 4,B,40

2010 121..0 31.7 1,530 2/293 2,5 2 4,B45
2011 124.4 32.3 1,530 2/309 2,841 5,150

2012 127..0 34.1 1,580 2/336 2,929 5,265
2013p 135,.9 35.1 1,610 2/ '609 3,046 5,655

Annual Per(:entage Change

11-13p 7.0% 2.9% 1.8 % 11.7% 4.0% 7.4%
91-13p 3.4% 3.1 % 0.3% 6.4% 3.7% 4.81.1'10

Share
25.2 'Yo

24.8%

23.7%

24.1 °/0
24.1 %
23.1 %
19.8%

18.7%

18.1 %

18.8%

18.8%

19.1 %

19.0%

20..6%

$78,.9

$85,.0

$86,.6
$86,.6,

$91,.3

$95,.5

120..2

134,.6

130..3
125,.6,

128..6,

127..2

129.4

133.4-

$19,.9
$21[,.1

$20,.6

$20,.8

$22,.0

$22,.0

$23,.8

$25,.1

$23,.6

$23,.6

$24..1

$24..3

$24..6

$27,.5

New ot and Centra Coast
odg+ngSa es (Mil iOI1}

Central Coast
2000
2001[

2002

2003

2004

2005
2006,

2007

2008

2009

2010
2011[

2012

2013



PAGE 6

DATA REVIEW 2013-14
*NEWS-TIMES BEGAN PROVIDING SERVICE IN JUNE 2011

DNC June 18, 2015 146

TRAVEL TRENDS

Total dir,ect travel spending in ewport was $150.'9 million in 2014. This represents
a 8.3 percent increase over the preceding year in current dollars and foillows a 7.4
per,cent increase the prior year. Employment oj nd earnings were also up. The growth
in travel spendi ng and related impacts hCJ s been driven by an increas,e in Indgi ng
sales ( ,ee n,ext page).

ewport's share of Central Coas: lodging sales declined from about 25 p rcent to 18
percent between 2000 and 2008. In rece t years, th wport's share has gradually
increased, with strong growth during the ast two years.

New 0 t and Centr'a Coast
odg

6

ng Sa es (Milron)

Annual Percentage Change
13-14 10.3%, 8,.5 %

00-14 3.4% 4,.9%

Newport Travel Tn~n s, 1991-2014p

663 1A24 2i087
8H8 1,647 2,535

875 1,654 2,528
'928 1,742 2,670

1/002 1,857 2,858
1/437 2,152 3,589
1/377 1,97H 3,355
1/393 1,974 3,367
1/299 1,856 3,155
1/390 1,977 3,367
1,476 2,140 3,615
1/439 2,109 3,549
1/'666 2,155 3,8,22
1/758 2A32 4,190
2/08,0 2A21 4,502

2/261 2,525 4,786

2/38,9 2,675 5,064
2/244 2,731 4,9175
2/240 2,719 4,95'9

2/293 2,675 4,968
2/309 2,884 5,193
2/336 2,9161 5,297
2/609 3,082 5,692
2/88,0 3,246 6,127

rax Receirp S I Thou s.and I

local State otal
1 490
1,580
1 520

1,530
1,610
1 790
1,580
1,460
1,420
1,420
1,540
1,500
1,530
1,560
1,490
1,480

1 590
1,580

1,580
1,540
1,540
1,590
1,640
1,690

I:rIilplloyment ________a....- _

18.0
20.3

20.2
21.3
23.1
26.6
24.5
24.7
23.4
24.8
27.5
27.5
27.8
28.7
28.5
29.7

32.0
32.9
33.2

32.2
32.8
34.7
36.0
37.9

Earnlings
($Millionl

66.1
74.7
74.4
78,.1

85.0
103.8

'95.0
'95.1
'90.7
'97.4

105.'9
105.8
10H.0
112.3
112,.6

117.'9

121.7
124.6
122.8

123.
127.0
129.7

139.3
1 0.'9

Spending:
($Milliol')

19'91
19'92

19'93
19'94
19'95
19'96
19'97
19'98,

19'99
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006

2007
2008,

2009

2010
2011
2012

2013
2014p

Share
25.2%
24.8%
23.7%
24.1%
24.1 %
23.1 %
19.8%
18.7%

18.1 %
18.8%
18.8%
19.1 %

19.0%
20.4%
20.8%

$78.9

$85.0
$86.6
$86.6
$91.3
$95.5

$120.2

$134.6
$130.3
$125.6
$128.7
$127.3

$129.6
135.5

$147.0

Central Coast
$19.9

$21: .1

$20.6
$20.8
$22.0
$22.0
$23.8

$25.1
$23.6
$23.6
$24.1
$24.3

$24.6
$27.7
$30.5

New ort

2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006

2007
2008
2009
2010
2011

2012
2013
2014

Source: Oregon Department of Revenue, City of ewport
and otn,er taxi ng jurisdictions in Lincoln, east Douglas and
east Lane counties. he multiple year percentage cnange
refers to the average annual change.

Annual PercEntag,~ hange
13-14p 8,3%

91-14p 3.7%

5.2%

3.3 IJ/o
3.5% 10.4% 5.3% 7.6%
0.6% 16.6% 3.16% 4.8%

otes: S.pel,ding includes visitor !>pel,ding and other'tr<lvel spending {travel agencies <lnd
'tr<lmpo:rt<ltion to other Or~gon destinatioml. E<lmings incllude w<lge and sal<lty disbur eluent!>,
benefit!> and proprietor income. Emplb m nt includes full- and p<lJrtime payroll employees and
.................,... : ............_ Ik_.... ...1: __...II........ L ...... I : __ .....-~... ..J-. .......... : ..... .-1... ....1.- .......-....._...1_ ...... I: ... ..J: ... .-.-Io __.... : ............ .-.-....IlL : ..-.i....



PAGE 7

DATA SUMMARY - #winning

$26

$24
Total combined tourism spending 

increase in the millions from 2011-2014.

Total combined tourism spending 
increase in the millions from 2000-2010.

DNC June 18, 2015 147

". ewpot and ath,e· J Cent ',a Coast odging sa es
(Year 2000 = 11 OO}

210
0200o ....
,.... 11 '90

II
o 1180
o
o 1170
N

... 1160

C 11 '0
lTJ

_ 1140
t'\;l

~ 1130
C '0'6"0 11 ....

"'C "0o 111
..:J

11 00

_ _ _ n.,I,.,..... r .......tAI ,f' ..........

•,
.Newport

1 .... - ,,', " ." .... ,"""• 411!11!

I

~' -/,
! -/-9 ........._~

.J11""" "'-

" L---'
/

.,...
I • • I I • I' I • • I I • •

00 0"1 o· 03, 04 0, 06 07 08 09 10 11"1 1'· 11 3, "14



PAGE 8

CREATIVE OUTLINE

Our strategy for the second and third stage of the ToDo campaign are about accomplishing the new priorities 

and eventually sharing the experience.” To illustrate these ideas we will make the activity the “hero” of the 

message with the mobile device subtly part of the message and will eventually translate that experience into our 

very own (although fake) social media space called “oregram” This layered message takes our potential visitors 

through an authentic Newport experience with a twist that is appropriate for the digital generation.

DNC June 18, 2015 148



PAGE 9

The Coast with More ToDo

DNC June 18, 2015 149

.--.

Family Vacation 2015
3 Items~ EdIt

Find real crabs, on a real boat!

Family Vacation 2015
3 Items Edit



PAGE 10

The Coast worth Sharing 

DNC June 18, 2015 150

~OU'''' .f .....)1 t""'lJ ill ..:U 10.. ..,01.1" ,,,de ty
g..l. "1P" t.>'c.)C tv ,. c"'P~

• 'feu' V~f

~OU, ....r a ;)1 ,,.l'\l n.·jJ 1.."111.1. I "de tv
g"I••yp" I> C.. )C tUl' CUP\



CREATIVE/ PRODUCTION PROPOSAL
The following is an outline of the services that the News-Times will provide in the 2014-2015 fiscal year.

1. Double-truck in Spring/ Summer + Fall/Winter Travel Newport. Valued at $4,000.
2. Back page of the Oregon Coast Cultural Arts Visitors Guide. Valued at $2,000.
3. Unlimited and unrestricted access to the News-Times photo library.
4. 2014/2015 Services include:

Creative
a. Develop new marketing campaign (conception, creative design, copywriting, graphic
design and resizing, final mechanicals, and delivery) designed to address specific
demographics based on previously defined print/outdoor marketing programs.
b. Photo shoot for print/outdoor campaign needs
c. Creative/conception/production of print and outdoor added value
enhancements
d. Participate in full monthly committee meetings when neccessary in order establish a time frame for
creative services for all upcoming media.

*The Destination Newport Committe remains in control of all media buys, and content and direction of campaign.
*News-Times surrenders the right to propose any media buys to the Destination Newport Committe under the current services agreement.
The above services will be for the period beginning July 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016.

The cost of the services and advertising outlined above is two payments of $17,500. 

The first due to the News–Times no later that July 31, 2015. 

The second due to the News-Times no later than 30 days after approval of creative. 

Total cost - $35,000 DNC June 18, 2015 151



PAGE 12

NOTES

DNC June 18, 2015 152



PAGE 13

THANK YOU

DNC June 18, 2015 153



 

DNC June 18, 2015 154



Advertising Information 2015

www.nwexaminer.com
DNC June 18, 2015 155



Why advertise?

2000 U.S. CENSUS & PORTLAND COMMUNITY SURVEY

97209
8,525 copies

97201
2,150 copies

97210
4,680 copies

97225
2,825 copies

97221
1,350 copies

97205
1,125 copies

97229
10,000 copies

97231
2,050  copies

82%
College educated

58%
Women 42%

Men

31%
60-74 Years old

29%
45-59 Years  

old

24%
30-44 Years 

old
14%

20-29 Years old

9%
74+ Years old

INVESTED READERS.
The NW Portland residents who receive their 
monthly copy of the Examiner in the mailbox 
every month care about what is going on in their 
community. The NW Examiner covers their 
neighborhood with in depth, award winning 
reports that they can’t get elsewhere. That is why 
we are trusted and read every month by this 
captive audience.

BUYING POWER
Money to spend + commitment to 
their neighborhood = dollars spent at 
businesses like yours.

COPIES OF THE NW EXAMINER ARE EVERYWHERE!
34,000 NW Portland homes are direct mailed a copy every month.  
3,000 copies are available at more than 100 newsstands.

Median home sale 
prices range from 
$269K to $698K

%  
77% agreed that 
they have very good 
accessibility to 
local retailers and 
services.

The majority of our 
audience’s annual 
income is $75,000 
to $150,000+

DNC June 18, 2015 156



1. CONTACT OUR SALES MANAGER, JOLEEN 
JENSEN-CLASSEN, AND LET HER KNOW YOU 
ARE READY TO GET STARTED.

503-804-1573
joleen@nwexaminer.com

2825 NW Upshur St., Ste. C
Portland, OR 97210

Inserts  
5.5 cents each, must fully cover each Zip Code selected, see Circulation for figures. All orders require 250 extra copies.

3. PROVIDE YOUR OWN CAMERA-READY 
ARTWORK OR HAVE US DESIGN THE AD 
FOR YOU.

SIZE INK
FREQUENCY

1
MONTH

3
CONSECUTIVE 

MONTHS

6
CONSECUTIVE 

MONTHS

12
CONSECUTIVE 

MONTHS

Full Page B&W 1495
PER MONTH

1350
PER MONTH

1200
PER MONTH

1050
PER MONTH

Color 1745
PER MONTH

1600
PER MONTH

1400
PER MONTH

1300
PER MONTH

1/2 Page B&W 825
PER MONTH

775
PER MONTH

725
PER MONTH

650
PER MONTH

Color 950
PER MONTH

900
PER MONTH

850
PER MONTH

775
PER MONTH

1/4 Page B&W 475
PER MONTH

425
PER MONTH

390
PER MONTH

350
PER MONTH

Color 600
PER MONTH

550
PER MONTH

515
PER MONTH

475
PER MONTH

1/8 Page B&W 260
PER MONTH

240
PER MONTH

215
PER MONTH

195
PER MONTH

Color 385
PER MONTH

365
PER MONTH

340
PER MONTH

325
PER MONTH

1/16 Page

B&W 190
PER MONTH

170
PER MONTH

150
PER MONTH

130
PER MONTH

Business 
Card B&W 140

PER MONTH
110

PER MONTH
100

PER MONTH
80

PER MONTH

I want to advertise in the NW Examiner.

ISSUE 
DATE

DELIVERY 
DATE

SPACE 
RESERVATION

PRESS-READY 
ART DEADLINE

SPECIAL 
SECTION

January Sat., Jan 3 Tue., Dec 24 Sat., Dec 27

February Sat., Feb. 7 Wed., Jan. 28 Sat., Jan 31 Health/Fitness

March Sat., Mar. 7 Wed., Feb. 25 Sat., Feb 28

April Sat., Apr. 4 Wed., Mar. 25 Sat., Mar. 28 Soccer Fever

May Sat., May 2 Wed., Apr. 22 Sat., Apr. 25

June Sat., Jun. 6 Wed., May 27 Sat., May 30 Home Im-
provement

July Sat., Jul. 4 Wed., Jun. 24 Sat., Jun. 27

August Sat., Aug. 1 Wed., Jul. 22 Sat., Jul. 25 Pets

September Sat., Sep. 5 Wed., Aug. 25 Sat., Aug. 29

October Sat., Oct. 3 Wed., Sep. 23 Sat., Sep. 26 Behind the Set 
of Grimm

November Sat., Nov. 7 Wed., Oct. 25 Sat., Oct. 28

December Sat., Dec. 5 Wed., Nov. 25 Sat., Nov. 28 Holiday Guide

January ‘16 Sat., Jan. 2 Wed., Dec. 23 Sat., Dec. 26

2015 Schedule & Deadlines
5 p.m. on date specified

2. SELECT AN AD SIZE AND COMMITMENT 
LEVEL THAT FITS YOUR BUDGET.

What do I do next?

2015 Advertising  Rates 
FORMAT: Tabloid, 10” wide by 16” deep with 6 columns

DNC June 18, 2015 157

,

-

•

•

-

•

•

\

,

•

-
•

•

•

•

•



Advertiser Supplied Press-Ready Art: 

Submit press-ready ads digitally in JPEG, PDF, or TIFF 
format. 

To be considered press-ready, files must be the correct 
size and color mode: CMYK or grayscale. 

Preferred line resolution is 220. 

Maximum color build is 240%. 

We cannot guarantee the reproduction quality of files 
under 180 dpi.

Microsoft Publisher documents must be converted to 
and submitted as a  press-ready PDF file. 

A $10 minimum fee will apply to the following:  

Ads submitted as a hard copy (formerly camera-ready) 
which require scanning to a digital format. 

Ads submitted in Microsoft Word which must be 
converted to a different file format.

Ads that require resizing, color mode changes or other 
modifications will be charged at the regular artwork rates.

Publication Produced Advertising:

Ad rates do not include graphic design services. The NW 
Examiner can produce your ad at a rate of $45 per hour: 
$20 minimum for new ads, $10 minimum for revisions 
to existing ads. Materials and information for ads to be 
produced by the NW Examiner must be provided by the 
space reservation deadline.

Add 10% to cost of ad space for solid black ink coverage 
over 50% of ad.

Full
10”x16”

Half-H
10”x8”

Half-V
5”x16”

Eighth-H
5”x4”

Eighth-V
3.25”x6”

Business Card
3.25”x2”

Quarter-V
5”x8”

Quarter-H
10”x4”

Artwork 

DNC June 18, 2015 158



Welcome to Alaska Airlines Magazine and Horizon Edition Magazine

Alaska Airlines Magazine and Horizon Edition Magazine strive to be the best 

travel, lifestyle and business publications covering the West. The magazines 

are designed to engage, entertain and inform the passengers of Alaska Airlines 

and Horizon Air, a sophisticated audience of business and leisure travelers. 

Insightful, timely and cleanly designed, the magazines reflect the quality and 

integrity of both Alaska Airlines and Horizon Air.

We focus on the people and places around the airlines’ route system, exploring 

the issues, trends and events that shape these regions. With superior writing 

and striking photography, Alaska Airlines Magazine and the Horizon Edition 

spotlight the cultural and visual diversity of the markets served by the airlines: 

from the wilderness of Alaska to the beaches of Southern California; from the 

rich, tropical flavor of Mexico and Hawai‘i to the cosmopolitan intrigue of cities 

such as San Francisco and New York; from Vancouver’s sophistication to the 

ranches of Montana.

advertising media kit

DNC June 18, 2015 159



Reaching an Attentive and Captive Audience
Frequent fliers are a very select group of travelers. They are successful professionals with sophisticated tastes and 

the income to pursue their interests. On board Alaska Airlines and Horizon Air, the average household income of a 

reader is more than $103,000.

Advertising Impact
 • In-flight magazines place traditional advertising in front of 
these exclusive consumers when they are not distracted.
 • The majority of frequent fliers read the airline’s in-flight 
magazine. Ninety-one percent of frequent-flier program 
members have read or looked through the airline’s in-flight 
magazine ... readers spend an average of 30 to 40 minutes 
looking through the magazine.
 • Most readers feel they pay closer attention to the in-flight 
magazine because they are on a plane, and close to seven 
out of 10 in-flight magazine readers have acted upon 
information they saw in the magazine.
 • Alaska Airlines does not provide seatback-installed video or 
audio devices.
 • The airline magazine is the only reading material in the 
seatback pocket.

Note: Information extracted from The Arbitron In-Flight Media Study.

trusted source
Ninety percent of airline magazine readers say they

trust the information they read in the in-flight publication.

new issues
Ninety-two percent of frequent fliers are aware a new 

issue of the airline magazine is available each month.

an attentive and captive audience

Alaska Ranks Highest in Customer Satisfaction

Alaska Airlines ranked “Highest in Customer Satisfaction 
Among Traditional Carriers in North America, Seven Years 
in a Row” by J.D. Power in its 2014 North America Airline 
Satisfaction StudySM. Alaska is proud to receive this recog-
nition and applauds the 13,000 employees who have made it 
happen seven years running.
Multi-Year Disclaimer: Alaska Airlines received the highest numerical score among six traditional airline carriers (tied in 2008) in the proprietary J.D. Power 2008–2014  
North America Airline Satisfaction StudiesSM.  2014 study based on responses from 11,370 passengers who flew on major North American airlines between April 2013–March 2014. Proprietary study results are based on 
experiences and perceptions of consumers surveyed May 2013–March 2014. Your experiences may vary. Visit jdpower.com.

DNC June 18, 2015 160



reader demographics

passenger profile
Average age  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .49.1

Gender

Male . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 49% 

Female . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 51%

Marital Status

Married . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 68% 

Single . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .32%

Education

Attended College . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 90% 

Graduated College . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 66%

Household Income

$50,000–100,000  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 35% 

$100,001–150,000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23% 

$150,001 or more  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23% 

Average . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .$103,400

Employment

Professional/Managerial  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 46%

Reason for Travel

Business . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 46% 

Vacation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 45%

Travel Frequency

Number of round trips in the last year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6.5 

Nights away from home in the last year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .42.3 

Staying in hotel/resort/rental home . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .67%

Alaska Airlines has a strong 80-plus year heritage and con-

tinues to be recognized and appreciated by passengers all 

around its North American route system.

Horizon Air has been serving key West Coast markets for 

more than 30 years. The airline is renowned for outstanding 

customer service and has been recognized by the editors of 

Air Transport World magazine as Regional Airline of the Year.

Alaska Airlines operates a combined fleet of more than 

180 aircraft to more than 106 destinations in the United 

States, Canada and Mexico—cities in the West, as well as 

to Florida, Georgia, Hawai‘i, Illinois, Louisiana, Maryland, 

Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, New  

Mexico, New York / New Jersey, Pennsylvania, Texas, Utah, 

and Washington D.C.

Alaska Airlines and Horizon Air

Enplanements 

average total passenger boardings per month  — 2,525,007

Readership 

Plog Research (61% readership)  — 1,540,254 average readers 
per month 

DNC June 18, 2015 161



Mammoth Lakes

Houston

Cancun

Portland

Seattle

Bellingham

Calgary

MissoulaLewiston
PullmanYakima

Walla Walla

Boise

Victoria

Klamath Falls

Wenatchee

Redmond/
Bend

Eugene

Minneapolis/

Baltimore
St. Paul

Kahului, 
Maui Kona, 

Hawai‘i

Atlanta
New Orleans

Austin

Albuquerque

San 
Antonio

Lihue,
Kaua‘i

Dutch Harbor

Loreto

Sonoma County/
Santa Rosa

Kalispell

Helena

Bozeman
Billings

Sun Valley
Medford

Fresno

Pasco

Redding

Great Falls

Edmonton

Kelowna

San Diego

Los Cabos

Puerto Vallarta

Manzanillo / Costa Alegre

Mazatlán

Ixtapa / Zihuatanejo

Phoenix
Tucson

Washington, D.C.
Reagan National Airport

Boston

Dallas/Ft. Worth

Denver

Omaha

Kansas City
Salt Lake City

Steamboat Springs

Colorado Springs

New York/Newark

Detroit

Philadelphia

Fort
Lauderdale

Tampa

Adak

Orlando
Santa Barbara

Guadalajara

Mexico City

Honolulu,
O‘ahu

Dillingham

King Salmon

Kodiak

Anchorage

Chicago

Fairbanks

Juneau

Petersburg
Wrangell

Cordova

Vancouver

Spokane

Los Angeles Int'l
Burbank

Orange County
Ontario

Long Beach

San Francisco Int'l Oakland
San Jose

Monterey

Reno

Palm 
Springs

Sacramento

Barrow

Prudhoe Bay
Kotzebue

Nome

Bethel

Yakutat

Glacier Bay/
Gustavus

Sitka

Ketchikan

St. Louis

Las Vegas

Alaska Airlines and Horizon Air  
dominate the West Coast and Pacific Northwest

if you are flying along the West Coast or in the 
Intermountain West, you'll be flying on Alaska Airlines  
and Horizon Air.

Alaska Airlines serves Alaska, Arizona, California, 
Colorado, Washington D.C, Florida, Georgia, Hawai`i, 
Idaho, Illinois, Kansas, Louisiana, Maryland, Massachusetts, 
Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, 
Nevada, New Mexico, New York/New Jersey, Oregon, 
Pennsylvania, Texas, Utah, Washington, Western Canada 
and Mexico.

alaska airlines quick facts
Passengers Boarded Monthly (average)  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 2 .52 Million 

Number of Flights Monthly  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 24,000 

Average Length of Flight   .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 2 Hours 27 Minutes 

All-Boeing 737 and Bombardier Q400 Fleet   .  .  . 180  Aircraft 

Major Hubs  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . Seattle/Tacoma (WA), Portland (OR),  

Los Angeles (CA), Anchorage (AK) 

Destinations Served   .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 106 

Founded  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 1932 (Alaska) / 1981 (Horizon)

(Includes Alaska Airlines and Horizon Air)

route map

Notes: Some nonstop routes shown are operated seasonally.

0714 DNC June 18, 2015 162



digital editions
Readers can view the Digital 
Editions of our award-winning in-
flight magazines, link to advertiser 
Websites and request information 
directly from advertisers.

Alaska
Anchorage ..................................................... 125,456 
Fairbanks .........................................................33,939 
Juneau .............................................................. 28,745 
Ketchikan ........................................................ 16,850 
Inside Passage ..................................................21,651 
Interior Alaska ............................................... 18,385 
Western Alaska ...............................................13,335 
Total ........................................................258,361 

Arizona
Phoenix ............................................................ 28,279
Tucson ................................................................ 6,026 
Total ..........................................................34,305

California
Burbank ........................................................... 16,258 
Fresno ................................................................ 8,823
Long Beach .........................................................5,279 
Los Angeles ................................................... 138,090 
Mammoth Lakes ...............................................1,730
Monterey ........................................................... 1,640
Oakland ............................................................31,613 
Ontario ............................................................ 14,909 
Orange County ............................................... 34,209 
Palm Springs ....................................................17,876
Sacramento ......................................................31,453 
San Diego ........................................................ 78,043 
San Francisco.................................................. 62,495 
San Jose .............................................................61,394 
Santa Barbara ................................................... 3,663 
Sonoma County/Santa Rosa..........................10,523 
Total .........................................................517,998

Colorado
Colorado Springs ..............................................1,760 
Denver ..............................................................16,493 
Steamboat Springs ...............................................348 
Total .......................................................... 18,601

Florida
Ft. Lauderdale ................................................... 4,293 
Orlando ..............................................................8,816
Tampa ................................................................ 3,968
Total .......................................................... 17,077

Georgia
Atlanta ........................................................ 7,589

Hawai ì
Honolulu ..........................................................31,259 
Kahului ............................................................ 34,763 
Kona ................................................................. 13,940 
Lihue .................................................................14,131
Total ..........................................................94,092

Idaho
Boise ..................................................................33,532
Lewiston .......................................................... 3,713
Sun Valley ......................................................... 2,221
Total .......................................................... 39,467

Illinois
Chicago ..................................................... 20,816

Louisiana
New Orleans ...............................................3,992

Maryland
Baltimore ....................................................4,562

Massachusetts
Boston ....................................................... 18,736

Michigan
Detroit ........................................................4,281

Minnesota
Minneapolis/St. Paul ................................. 7,691

Missouri
Kansas City ........................................................4,481
St. Louis ............................................................. 4,522
Total ............................................................ 9,002

Montana
Billings ............................................................... 5,384
Bozeman ............................................................ 5,067
Great Falls ......................................................... 4,250
Helena ................................................................ 2,455
Kalispell ..............................................................4,951
Missoula ............................................................ 6,645
Total .......................................................... 28,752

Nebraska
Omaha ........................................................1,846

Nevada
Las Vegas ......................................................... 52,669
Reno/Lake Tahoe ........................................... 12,698
Total ..........................................................65,368

New Mexico
Albuquerque ............................................... 2,757

New York
New York/Newark ...................................... 8,991

Oregon
Eugene ........................................................ 11,345
Medford ........................................................... 14,548 
Portland ..........................................................271,515
Redmond/Bend .............................................. 12,345
Total ........................................................ 309,752

Pennsylvania
Philadelphia ...............................................4,508

Texas
Austin ................................................................ 4,690
Dallas/Forth Worth ........................................15,821
Houston ............................................................. 4,565
San Antonio ...................................................... 4,056
Total .......................................................... 29,132

Utah
Salt Lake City ...........................................25,099

Washington
Bellingham .......................................................20,183
Pasco (Tri-Cities) ........................................... 10,329
Pullman (Moscow) ...........................................4,615
Seattle/Tacoma ............................................. 760,556 
Spokane ........................................................... 49,232 
Walla Walla ........................................................3,019
Wenatchee ..........................................................4,712
Yakima ............................................................... 4,645
Total ........................................................ 857,290

Washington, D.C.
Reagan National ........................................17,170

Canada
Calgary ...............................................................5,752
Edmonton ......................................................... 6,496
Kelowna ............................................................. 3,895
Vancouver ....................................................... 29,068
Victoria ...............................................................7,536
Total .......................................................... 52,746

Mexico
Cancun ...............................................................3,779 
Guadalajara ..................................................... 10,336 
Ixtapa/Zihuatanejo .......................................... 2,440
Loreto ..................................................................1,563
Los Cabos ......................................................... 21,176 
Manzanillo ........................................................ 1,254 
Mazatlán............................................................ 2,688 
Mexico City ....................................................... 6,990
Puerto Vallarta ............................................... 14,802 
Total ..........................................................65,026

 
Total Average Monthly  
Enplanements  ........................2,525,007 

Annual Enplanements .......... 29,919,209

www.AlaskaAirlinesMagazine.com 

monthly passenger enplanements

DNC June 18, 2015 163



Editorial Calendar 2015 

03/13/2015 

 
 

 
 
 

2 0 1 5   E d i t o r i a l   H i g h l i g h t s 
  

JANUARY MAY SEPTEMBER 
    
Profile: Governor Dan Evans Culinary-School Travel How I Got My Start in the Movies 
Inspiring STEM 
Creative Science Competitions 
Hawaiian Cuisine 
Social Media 2.0 
Destination: San Francisco 

Artisanal Festivals 
The James Beard Influence 
College Early-Start 
Chocolate of Hawai’i 
Special Section: Seattle 

On Location in the West 
The New Directors 
Pac-12 Football 
Hawai’i Golf 
Exploring Education 

Meeting Planners’ Guide 
 

2015 Reader Photo Contest Health & Fitness 
Mexico Travel 

   
FEBRUARY JUNE OCTOBER 
   
Spa and Fitness Vacations 
Finding Your Perfect Workout 
Alaska Beyond Entertainment 
Destination: Alaska 
Hawai’i Weddings & Honeymoons 
Special Section: Spokane 
 

Icons of Outdoor Adventure 
Building Your Bucket List 
Whitewater River Running 
Special Section: Washington 
Health & Fitness 
Portland Arts & Recreation 
Hawai’i in the Movies 

Leading Edge in Flight 
Internet Home Entertainment 
2016 New-Model Cars 
Retirement Planning 
Destination: Alaska 
Hawaiian Islands Fashion 
Real Estate & Home Design 

 Alaska Adventure Travel 
Summer Golf 

Portland Business 
Best of California 

   
MARCH JULY NOVEMBER 
   
Extraordinary Hikes 
The Art of Cruising 
Health & Fitness: Nutrition 
Russell Wilson: Strong for Kids 
California Travel Planner 
Consumer Technology 
Real Estate & Home Design 
Alaska Sled Dog Racing 
Preserving Native Hawaiian Forests 

The Vinyl Revival 
Exploring Musical Roots 
Music Festivals 
Mileage Plan Partner Guide 
Consumer Technology 
Green Homes 
Second-home Retreats 
Hawaiian Music 
Alaska Wildlife Viewing 

Innovation in Art 
Trend Spotting 
Pathfinders: Creative Minds 
College Transitions 
Palm Springs Desert Resorts 
Hawai’i Eco-Adventures 
Skiing the West 
Holiday Gift Ideas 

   
APRIL AUGUST DECEMBER 

 
Clean Energy Native Voices/Cultural Leaders Anatomy of a Philanthropist 
Exploring National Parks 
Green Trailblazers 
Destination: San Diego  

Native Cuisine 
Native-owned Business 
Hawai’i Learning Adventures 

Volunteer Vacations 
Charities You Can Get Behind 
Winter Golf 

Golf–2015 U.S. Open / Chambers Bay Destination: Oregon Destination: Mexico 
Anchorage Centennial 
Hawai’i Family Vacations 
Investing in Your Future 

Educational Pursuits Health & Fitness 
Hawaiian Botanical Gardens 
Special Section: Great Northwest 

   
   

Regular Departments 
The Journal section, with coverage of business, recreation, entertainment, trends and personalities; Mileage 
Plan Adventures; a rotation of Columns such as autos, finance, technology, education, and health and fitness.   

DNC June 18, 2015 164

Beyond
Alaska Airlines Magazine



 

Editorial Calendar 2015 

03/13/2015 

 

 
 
 

 
2 0 1 5   E d i t o r i a l   H i g h l i g h t s 

 
 

JANUARY MAY SEPTEMBER 
   
Fun in the Sun Valley 
Live and Learn 
Star Power 
Meeting Planners’ Guide 

Sonoma Variety 
Hiking Montana 
2015 Photo Contest 
Special Section: Seattle 

Higher-Ed Networking 
Northwest Nightlife 
Agritourism 
Great Escapes 

 
 

  

FEBRUARY JUNE OCTOBER 
   
Monterey 
Movie Extras 
Technology Focus 
Special Section: Spokane 

Mammoth 
Portland Business 
Easy Substitutions 
Special Section: Washington 
 

Pac-12 Basketball 
Portland Recreation 
Consumer Focus 
Idaho 
 

 
MARCH 

 
JULY 

 
NOVEMBER 

   
National Water Trails Great Northwest Biking Trails Scene from the Air 
Green Homes 
Great Escapes 
   Bend, OR 
   Bellingham, WA 

Spa Retreats 
Second-home Getaways 
Mileage Plan Partner Guide 

Skiing/Winter Recreation 
Museum Extracurricular 
Olives–No Longer a Pittance 

 
 

  

APRIL 
 

AUGUST 
 

DECEMBER 
 

America’s Parklands Learning for Fun Material Advances 
Wine for Summer Entertaining Travel Apparel Health and Wellness Focus  
Boise  
Golf 2015 

Lauded Latitudes 
Destination: Oregon 

Inheritance Planning 
Special Section:                     
Great Northwest 

   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Regular Departments 
Each issue will also include the Region section, with coverage of communities, businesses, 
recreation, entertainment, events and trends throughout the airline route system, and a closing 
editorial page, Air Time, featuring an engaging first-person essay. 

DNC June 18, 2015 165

Horizon Edition Magazine



The special editorial sections shown below, in addition to appearing in Alaska Airlines Magazine and/or  

Horizon Edition Magazine, are also overprinted at quantities between 5,000 and 10,000 for special distribution 

through visitor bureaus, economic development agencies, Alaska Airlines Board Room airport club locations, and 

by mail to specialty lists.

special overprinted editorial sections

reaching a captive, targeted audience
•   American Demographics describes the in-flight audience: “Whether they’re on a business 

trip or vacation, these travelers are often in a spending mode, and captive to marketing 

messages.”

•  Advertising Age states: “The reality for advertisers is that they get in front of people with real 

 disposable incomes, much more so than other magazines.”

•   Washingtonpost.com: “When you look at the affluent statistics of in-flights, what lies behind 

that is a portrait of a reader who is extremely culturally aware, who participates in outdoor 

sports and museums, and is a very socially sophisticated kind of person.“

Meetings

Washington Great Northwest
Mileage Plan  
Partner Guide

Spokane California Travel Planner Seattle

DNC June 18, 2015 166



Paradigm Communications Group
2701 First Avenue, Suite 250, Seattle, WA 98121   |   Phone: 206-441-5871 ext. 28   |   Fax: 206-448-6939  |  www.inflightpubs.com

2015 ad specs

Full Page
1 / 3

 V
er

tic
al 2/3  

Vertical

1/2  
Vertical

1/6   
Horizontal

1 / 6
   

Ve
rt

ic
al 1/3   

Square

1/2   
Horizontal

Ad Formats

Submission requirements
PRINTING: Heat-set web offset        TRIM: 8 3/8” x 10 7/8”        
BINDING: Alaska Airlines: Perfect    Horizon Edition: Saddle-stitch
COLOR: 4-color process (AAAA/MPA/SWOP)        
LINE SCREEN: 133-line screen. Dot size 5% to 95%.
DENSITY: Overall printing density of all colors cannot exceed 300%.
PROOFS: A SWOP-standards contract proof of the final file is required 
for color matches on press. Output proof at 100%, showing crop 
marks. Publisher will not accept responsibility for color reproduction if 
the client-supplied proof does not meet SWOP specifications.
PMS/SPOT COLORS: PMS or spot colors must be converted to 4-color 
process equivalents in file.
PRODUCTION CHARGES: Changes in new and existing ads will be 
subject to additional production charges billed to the customer. Pro-
duction charges are in addition to advertising space charge.

Ad Dimensions 
SIZE WIDTH DEPTH

Full page
Live Area 7 3/4” 10 1/4”
Trim Size 8 3/8” 10 7/8”
Bleed Size 8 7/8” 11 3/8”

2/3-vertical 4 13/16” 9 7/8”
1/2-vertical 4 13/16” 7 5/16”
1/2-horizontal 7 5/16” 4 13/16”
1/3-vertical 2 5/16” 9 7/8”
1/3-square 4 13/16” 4 13/16”
1/6-vertical 2 5/16” 4 13/16”
1/6-horizontal 4 13/16” 2 5/16”

Spread
Live Area 16 1/8” 10 1/4”
Trim Size 16 3/4” 10 7/8”
Bleed Size 17 1/4” 11 3/8”

1/2-page spread (bleed on sides and bottom)
Live Area 16 1/8” 5 1/8”
Trim Size 16 3/4” 5 7/16”
Bleed Size 17 1/4” 5 11/16”

Deadlines
MONTH AD SPACE RESERVATION AD FILE / MATERIALS

January 2015 Nov 14 Nov 21
February Dec 15 Dec 22
March Jan 15, ’15 Jan 22, ’15
April Feb 13 Feb 20
May Mar 13 Mar 20
June Apr 15 Apr 22
July May 15 May 22
August June 15 June 22
September July 15 July 22
October Aug 14 Aug 21
November Sept 15 Sept 22
December Oct 13 Oct 20
January 2016 Nov 13 Nov 20
February Dec 15 Dec 22
March Jan 15, ’16 Jan 22, ’16
April Feb 16 Feb 23
May Mar 15 Mar 22
June Apr 15 Apr 22

Accepted file types
PDF FILES: Ads should be submitted as press-ready PDF files (PDF/X-1a 
preferred). Please embed all fonts, and convert all photos and spot  
colors to CMYK. Digital photos and graphics files should be at a  
resolution of 300 dpi or higher at the size which they are used in the 
PDF. On bleed ads (only FP, spread, 1/2-page spread), offset crop marks 
1/4” outside of the trim area so they do not appear within the bleed area.

Ad submission
FTP TRANSFERS: Connect to the following Web-based site using a cur-
rent Internet Explorer, Safari, Firefox or Chrome browser.
SITE: www.pcg4.biz       USER NAME: upload      PASSWORD: inflight
PLEASE NOTE: To avoid additional charges, ads must be supplied in sizes 
and formats specified. Alterations or additional preparation of artwork 
or proof changes will be billed separately.

DNC June 18, 2015 167



 

DNC June 18, 2015 168



Central Oregon Summer 
Escapes Contest

July – August 2015

DNC June 18, 2015 169



Gas Up and Go

Increase sales with your participation in this 
integrated media summer contest platform that will 
offer exposure across NewsChannel 21 news 
programming and on KTVZ.com, plus contesting 
and an email marketing campaign that delivers you 
qualified leads. 

Sponsorship to run July 1 - August 31. 

FYI - The 7 wonders of Oregon are: The Oregon Coast, Smith Rock, The 
Wallowas, Crater Lake, Columbia River Gorge, Mt. Hood, Painted Hills 

Gas Up and Go!
The 7 Wonders of Oregon 

Summer Escapes Sponsorship

DNC June 18, 2015 170



Gas Up and Go

 NewsChannel 21 will produce 7 news stories from the 7 
wonders of Oregon, showcasing  each  as part of the Gas 
Up and Go campaign.

 Sponsor logos will be showcased prior to each of the news 
segments.

 News stories will run in the 4p,5p,6p,10p,11p and Sunrise 
news shows

 Promotional announcements carrying sponsor logos will 
air throughout the summer to drive viewership of the 
segments, which will also be archived on KTVZ.com

Gas Up and Go! 
Television Elements

DNC June 18, 2015 171



Gas Up and Go

 KTVZ.com will feature a special Gas Up and Go 
landing page, linked from within our News section, 
where videos of the 7 Wonders of Oregon news 
segments can be found. 

 News will drive viewers to the web page following 
each story where Sponsor ads will be featured.

 A special promotional ad on the KTVZ.com 
homepage will drive people to the Gas Up and Go 
page. 

Gas Up and Go! 
Digital Elements

DNC June 18, 2015 172



Gas Up and Go

 From July 15 to August 15 Gas Up and Go will feature individual summer-

related contests for each sponsor, your linkable logo will prominently 

advertise your contest.

 Viewers will find links to the contests on KTVZ.com.

 Viewers must take a short survey related to your industry and then be 

entered into a contest featuring your prizes. 

 We have sample surveys and you can provide input on the survey 

questions. Survey results will be made available to you.

 Survey takers can opt-in for emails from your business—NewsChannel 21 

will provide these leads to you at the conclusion of the contest. 

 Each week one winner from each contest is randomly selected to win a 

Gas Up and Go prize package.

 At the end of the contest, one winner is selected – per contest - to win 

the grand prize offered by that sponsor.

Gas Up and Go! 
Contest and Survey

DNC June 18, 2015 173



Gas Up and Go

 NewsChannel 21 will send three email blasts, one 
per week, to it’s 12,000 plus data base that 
promotes the contests. Your company logo will be 
featured in the emails. 

 After the contest, we’ll send a custom email 
campaign to contest entrants featuring a special 
offer from your business!

 NewsChannel 21 will promote the contest on social 
media (Facebook 40K+ fans) to drive entries.

Gas Up and Go! 
E-Mail Marketing &

Social Media Elements

DNC June 18, 2015 174



Gas Up and Go

At the end of the day, sponsoring the news segments and webpage along 

with using our contests as a promotional tool can provide a big payoff in 

the form of email and consumer data. Promotions such as this one brand 

your business and generate qualified leads for you to market to. 

 EMAIL IS ALMOST 40 TIMES MORE EFFECTIVE AT GAINING CUSTOMERS THAN 

FACEBOOK AND TWITTER COMBINED. 
Source:http://www.mckinsey.com/insights/marketing_sales/

 For every $1 spent, $44.25 is the average 

return on email marketing investment. 
Source: “[Infographic] 10 Must Know Email Marketing Stats 2014

 When marketed through email, consumers 

spend 138% more than people who don’t 

receive email offers. Source: Convince and Convert

Generate Leads and 
Gain Consumer Insight

DNC June 18, 2015 175



Gas Up and Go

Gas Up and Go Partnership 
Program Cost and Savings

KTVZ Display Ads / Email Campaign / Custom Contest & Survey

Your display ad on Gas Up & Go content page on KTVZ.com

Your logo/link on Gas Up & Go contest page on KTVZ.com (One month)

Consumer Survey Results

Contact information for opted-in leads

Your coupon/special offer sent to entrants of the Gas Up & Go contest

Your logo included in three emails to our 12,000 database promoting the 

Gas Up & Go promotion

$2,800

Promotional Campaign on NewsChannel 21 

Inclusion in 150 TV ads promoting your business as sponsor of Gas Up & Go

Inclusion in 35 News Story opens as sponsor of Gas Up & Go

$5,000

Total Value $7,800

Sponsor Investment

Contest Prizes

$1,500

$400

TOTAL SAVINGS $5,900

Deadline for sponsorship participation:  June 12

DNC June 18, 2015 176



Gas Up and Go

Partnership Agreement

Company:_________________________________________
Contact:__________________________________________
Address:__________________________________________
City/State/Zip:_____________________________________
Phone: ____________   Email:________________________

Start & End Date:____________________________________

$1,500 one month Gas Up & Go Contest Package 

Authorized Signature_____________________Date ______

Station Authorization Signature____________ Date ______

DNC June 18, 2015 177



 

DNC June 18, 2015 178



 

 

New Content, Design and Expanded 

distribution coming for the popular 

Oregon Scenic Byways Guide in 2015 

 
 
 

It’s been many years since the popular Oregon Scenic Byways Guide has been 

redesigned. We are excited to announce that through a partnership between  

ODOT and Travel Oregon the guide will be created with new content, a fresh  

design and translated into four languages (French, German, Chinese and Spanish), 

for a total of 205,000 copies. 

 

The new publication plan includes: 

 A new design to fit into the family of Travel Oregon’s content channels 

 Less emphasis on the text for a quicker easier read 

 More ideas of what to do while around the Byways 

 Enhanced detail to the individual Scenic Byway maps 

 A statewide gatefold map off the front cover for easier use 

 New photography and images of visitors enjoying activities around the Byways 

 Inclusion of EV Byways or Bikeways where appropriate 

 

In addition, the guide will add four more full-page advertising positions for a total of 

seven ads.  These ad positions are being offered to RDMOs and DMOs on a first 

come first serve basis before the opportunity is opened up to other organizations. 

ADVERTISING RATES  

Three Premium full-page positions:  

Inside front cover, inside back cover & back cover 

$7,150.00 net 

Four inside full-page positions:      

$6,500.00 net 

DNC June 18, 2015 179



 

DISTRIBUTION BREAKDOWN 

English 150,000 

French   10,000 

German   10,000 

Chinese   10,000 

Spanish   25,000 

Partner ads will be reviewed by the Travel Oregon editorial team to make sure the 

design of the ads fit into the overall look and feel of the guide.  

AD CLOSING DATE:  July 10, 2015 

AD MATERIALS DUE: September 11, 2015 

PUBLICATION DATE:  November 2015 

 

Contact:  Terra Moreland – 503-445-8830 – terram@mediamerica.net 

 

DNC June 18, 2015 180



DNC June 18, 2015 181

Destination Newport Committee members,

An apparent miscommunication on the part ofa former Oregon Coast TODAY sales rep
resulted in us running the "Discover Newport" for several months longer than the 26
week period approved by this committee at its Dec. 12,2013, meeting.

The extended ad run resulted in an unbudgeted expenditure of $5,500 in Destination
Newport funds.

In order to make this right, the TODAY has undertaken to run a half-page, full-color
"Discover Newport" ad for 20 weeks at no charge. This complimentary ad run began on
May 8 and will continue through Sept. 18,2015.

The total value of the complimentary ads is $5,600.

Throughout this complimentary run, the ad can be tailored from week to week to promote
particular events or remain constant.

Please accept my apologies for the misunderstanding,

YOJJ~~
Patrick Alexander
Editor & Publisher
Oregon Coast TODAY



DNC June 18, 2015 182

• Offers acce to thousands of adventurous, inqui itiv
readers who pick up our publication to find ut what to see
and do at the Coa t. urrent distribution 12,00 copie at
more than 00 location~ from Manzanita to Yachats.

• $280 per week for a half-page, full color ad.

• Six-week commitment from Sept. 5 through Oct. 30
cover the shoulder seWion as the coas move into fall 
at a total cost of $1 ,680.

• Ads will be included in our e-edition, available at
www.oregoncoasttoday.com.

• Ads can be updated at any time during the a run, giving
you the option of romoting weekly events.

• Advertisers also gain access to
the TODAY's Facebook
following, currently running at
more than 66,000 fans.

Greg Robertson, Oregon Coast TODAY email: greg@oregoncoasttoday.com cell: 541-992-1920



DNC June 18, 2015 183

Half-page ad
Shown actual size: 10.5
inches wide and 5 inches
tall.

Also available in
vertical configuration:
5.165 inches wide and
10.25 inches tall.

$280 per week for full
color.

Make a New ToDo
DiscoverNew ort.co



DNC June 18, 2015 184

Facebook insights

Your Fans People Reached People Engaged

The people who like your Page

4°/, 13% 41k
10~o H%

II •
7,1

-114' 2S-M ~ .54 !j5..iC

• • • • -%
7' 7'"

3-17

0.173%

-
Women

60% Your 46% All
Fans Facebook

Men

.40% Your 54% All
Fans Facebook

Your 5 Most Recent Posts

Reach: Organic I PaId • Post Clicks Ukes,

Published Post Type Targeting Reach Engagement

0511812015
2:06pm

Oregon Coast Today shared Rockaway Beach's
video. 281< I 2.6K

.5K

051 712015
12. 7

Thanks to Tina Nash for sharing this shot 01 aBattle
5al1 between the laI\ ships lady WashIngton and

24.81< UK
1.9K

051 612015
3:59PIJ

Ma,.". thanks to sam Clark for sharing this shot 01
the tall ships' arrival n Newpon yesterday.

31K 2K
3K

051 :112015
23' pn

Ulies by the bay, Yachats. 2pm,
165.9K

5,7K
15K

0511312015
'017 •

~ From tall ships to small birds and happy dogs 10 cold
~ brews, irs gearing up 10 be agreat weekend on the

13,2K 586
932



DNC June 18, 2015 185

General Information:

Name of Applicant Organization: City of Newport Parks and Recreation Department

Mailing Address: _16_9_S_w_c_o_as_t_H_wy_. - _

City, State, Zip: Newport, OR, 97365

Telephone: (541) 574-5453 Fax: _{5_4_1)_5_74-6_5_9_6 _

E-Mail Address: M.Cavanaugh@NewportOregon.gov

Principal Contact (If different from Applicant): _M_ic_h_ae_I_C_a_va_n_a_ug_h _

Mailing Address (If different from Applicant): _

City, State, Zip: _

Telephone: Fax: _

E-Mail Address: _

Date(s) and Time(s) of Event: _Sa_tu_r_da_y_-_A_ug_u_st_2_2_,2_0_15---..=- _

Description of Event or Activity·:~cmnt.e.R. :B0'n'")"~
Athletes and competitors from all over the state will converge on Newport to challenge

their skill and endurance against our mud obstacle course. The course will be 3.5 miles

of mud, dirt, gravel, and 15+ obstacles that will challenge even the top competitors.

Nature of Event or Activity:

Single Day Event Aug 22

Multi-night local lodging event days

Extended calendar event. days

Amount of Funding Requested: $ _10_0_0 _

Total Event/Activity Budget: $ _60_0_0 _

What specific marketing expenditures will the granted funds be used for?·
Statewide targeted marketing efforts including:

Placing adds in racing publications

Online advertising expenses.

Mailing materials to racing stores across the Northwest

List event/activity supporters or partners·: _
Bigfoot Beverages, Les Schwab TIres and Road & Driveway will be sponsoring the race by offering

additional funding and/or in-kind product to help us make this event a huge success.

·Use additional sheets as necessary. 2



DNC June 18, 2015 186

Applicant/organization must be a non-profit corporation. Attach a COPY of the IRS
determination letter.

Has applicant received funding in prior years from the city for this event/activity? If yes,
when: No

Projected Event/Activity Impact:

Describe how the event/activity will affect the Newport economy (e.g., room nights,
number of visitors/attendees, restaurant sales, retail sales, etc.)·: _

We anticipate this event bringing around 300 visitors to town. Many participants in this type of activity

have a family and disposable income. They will often travel to events with their spouse and children. This

will provide business to local hotels, restaurants, stores, and tourist attractions.

Last year, many competitors came into town for the weekend. They competed in our race on Saturday

and stayed in hotels Saturday night.

Financial Reporting Reguirements:

Please provide a proposed budget of revenues and expenditures in a form similar to the
following:

PROPOSED REVENUES

Source #1

Source #2

Source #3

Source #4

Source #5

Participation fees

Sponsorships & Grants
Amount

Amount

Amount

Amount

Amount

TOTAL REVENUES

$4000

$3500

$--

$--

$--
$ 7000

·Use additional sheets as necessary. 3



DNC June 18, 2015 187

PROPOSED EXPENDITURES

Use #1 Competitor and volunteer T-Shirts Amount $1000

Use #2 Awards, and race packets supplies. Amount $1500

Use #3 Artwork development Amount $600

Use #4 Placing ads in magazines and websites Amount $1000

Use #5 Course marking & timing supplies Amount $ 500

Use #6 Services (porter potties, tents. etc) Amount $1000

Use #7 Mailing promo materials to racing stores. Amount $400

Use #8 Amount $

Use #9 Amount $

Use #10 Amount $

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $6000

REVENUES MINUS EXPENDITURES $_10_00__

As a final condition to accepting granted funds, the applicant agrees to provide the City
of Newport with a final report summarizing result of the event/activity (e.g., attendance,
local and regional publicity, lodging occupancy, closing revenue and expenditure report,
etc.), with a detailed and verified accounting.

~ 2le I 2D1!? AA. -/0(7 n
Dale A~

Applicant Printed Name (J

·Use additional sheets as necessary. 4


	ADENDA 6-18-15
	April 16, 2015-DNC-Minutes
	1 OnDisplay Wall Specs and Rates 2015 - UPDATED 6-3-15
	1a OnDisplay
	2 Comcast
	3 Park NW Travel Mag.
	4 Visit Newport Photo Sheets Meadow
	Hamlet 10047 2 WF
	Portland TC-2050 1&2WF
	Rockaway 10042 1NF
	Salem 10077 2SF
	Salem 10114 2 NF
	St. Helens 10080 2SF
	Westport 10064 2EF

	5 USA TODAY Go Escape - Spring_Summer - 021715 (PPM)
	6 USAT GLOSSY SPECS 1-8_3 (3)
	7 a1OutFront
	7 CBS Outdoor
	7 City of Newport Proposal
	7a City of Newport Proposal
	7b City of Newport Proposal
	7c City of Newport Proposal
	7d City of Newport Proposal
	7e City of Newport Proposal
	7f City of Newport Proposal
	7g 1729336
	8 1859
	9 Media Kit_OJL_2015_DT
	10 Certified
	10.a  newport - dis
	11
	12 newport - sq
	13 2015 Pacific Northwest Roster US
	14 2015 WSF Advertising Programs US
	15 2014 CWC Sales Brochure
	16 Oregon Coast Mariners Pkg Pdf
	17 Oregon Coast Mariners Network
	18 TSM Seattle Mariners 2015 Schedule
	19 KQAC Business Sponsor 2015
	19 KQAC Rate Card 2014
	21 DNC_CREATIVEPRESENTATION_FINAL
	22 NW Examiner 2015 Media Kit
	24 2015 Alaska Airlines Magazine & Horizon Edition Magazine Media Kit
	25 Gas Up and Go Contest '15_v2
	26 ScenicByways.MediaKit
	27 Oregon Coast Today
	28 Buccaneer Rampage



